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Cement Corporation of India Limited
A Journey to Remember

CCI was incorporated as wholly owned Government of
India Enterprise on 18.01.1965 with the principal
objective of achieving self sufficiency in Cement
production.

First plant was commissioned on 19.07.1970 in
Mandhar. CCI commissioned total of 11 units till 1990 in
1970-96 different states mainly Chhattisgarh, Assam, Himachal
Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Haryana, Telangana,
Karnatka and Delhiwith total capacity of 38.48 LMTp.a.

Declared SICK on 08.08.1996 u/s 3 (1) (o) of SICA Act,

1996-06 1985. Hon’ble BIFR on 21.03.2006, approved closure of 7
Non operating units (NOU’s) and Expansion/
Modernization of 3 operating units.

After receipt of Govt./Ministry support, VRS/VSS was
tnvited and regular employee strength of CCI was
2006-15 reduced from 1570 to 813. A New journey of CCI
commenced with aninstalled capacity of14.46 LMT p.a.
with 3 operating plants in Rajban, Bokajan and Tandur.

Post revival, CCI have been running in profit but
production & profit started declining after F.Y. 15-16. In

2015-20 F.Y. 19-20 the cement production went down to 5.84
LMT p.a. with lowest turnover of 3247.62 Cr. Post
revival, the company suffered first time loss 0f350.94 Cr
withnegative Net Worth of322.09 Cr.

CCI fought back instilling a new confidence among its
employees. In 20-21 when whole country was fighting
COVID-19 & cement industry witnessed a de-growth of
10-12%, CCI cement production grew by 53% at 8.93
LMT p.a. with a profit of%13.15 Cr as against the loss of
350.94 Cr in previous year. The loss in Bokajan unit
reduced from6.68 Crin F.Y. 20-21 to loss 0f31.83 Cr in
F.Y. 21-22 and transformed to profit 0f34.31 Crin FY 22-

2020-23 =23.Similarly loss in Rajban unit reduced from%23.42 Cr
in20-21t032.62 Crin 21-22 and further transformed to a
profit of ¥6.05 Cr in 22-23. The PAT of CCI increased
Jrom<%13.15 Cr in F.Y. 20-21 to 340.20 Cr in 21-22 and
Jjumped further to highest ever profit 0f395.29 Cr in 22-
23. The 3 years Average production of CCI went up by
34%from 6.57 LMTp.a.inF.Y.17-20 to 8.78 LMT p.a. in
F.Y. 20-23. The carried forward losses as per MAT
provisions of I.T. Act, 1961 0f3151.86 Cras on 31.03.2020
were completely wiped off in 3years and the negative
net worth of (-) ¥22.09 Cr as on 31.03.2020 was
transformed to highest ever positive net worth of
3126.56 CrinF.Y.2022-23.
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YEAR AT A GLANCE: 2022-23
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YEAR AT A GLANCE: 2022-23
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YEAR AT A GLANCE: 2022-23
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YEAR AT A GLANCE: 2022-23
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c CI Cement Corporation of India Limited

Progress Report for FY 2022-23

1. Environment Protection/Pollution Control

* Installation of Pulse Jet Bag Filter (PJBF) in Rajban and Bokajan Unit
and execution work is being also taken up in both the unit for
Reducing the Air Pollution.

* The Fly ash handling system is taken up at Tandur Unit and is under
execution. This shall reduce the carbon emission and also reduce the
cost of production by ~5%.

Pulse Jet Bag House 2
(PIni

y
Shri Sanjay Bangs
Chalrmman & Managing Binector
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2. Green Energy/Cost Reduction

* The Project of 1 MW Solar Plant with Zero cost model was taken up in
Rajban Unit. This Will assure Power at Fixed rate of Rs. 4.70/unit for
next 25 years.

* MOU signed with NVVNL for 6 MW Solar Project at Tandur Unit.
Tender invited by NVVNL.

Shri Sanjay Banga, Chairman & Managing Director, planting a sapling in connection
with the observance of World Environment Day at Corporate Office and Units
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Progress Report for FY 2022-23

3. Monetization of Assets of NOU (In Compliance
of MHI Order)

* The Asset Monetization of Plant & Machinery at Charkhi Dadri, Haryana is
concluded for Rs. 34.92 Cr.

* The Asset Monetization of Plant & Machinery at Akaltara, Chattisgarh is
concluded for Rs. 57.50 Cr.

* Rs.92.42 Cr. of NOU units gross assets were monetized in FY 2022-23

4. Additional Revenue Generation and Realization
of Long Pending Dues/claims of CCI

Permission granted by State Govt. of Himachal Pradesh for sale of 1 Lakh MT
p.a.limestone at Rajban Unit.

The proposal of setting up quick lime plant at Rajban is under Consideration.
Long pending dues of Rs. 1.07 Cr. from M/S India cement Itd. Realised.

Income tax claim disallowing Rs. 2.32 Cr. of depreciation expense was decided
in favor of corporation in FY 2022-23.
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CHAIRMAN SPEECH AT
THE 59" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I

Dear Shareholders,

I have the pleasure in welcoming you all on behalf of
the Board of Directors to the 59" Annual General
Meeting of your Company, Cement Corporation of
India Ltd. (CCI). Your august presence in this meeting
goes on to underline your support and interest in the
Company’s endeavour; and l am thankful to everyone.

The Annual Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2023 together with Directors” Report
and the Auditors’ Report have already been circulated.
With your permission, I would like to take them as
read.

Performance Highlights

CCI is the only Central Public Sector Undertaking
involved in the manufacture and sale of cement in an
otherwise highly competitive industry. Your company
worked on its inherent strengths to mitigate the
challenges.

i)  The annual cement production during the year
2022-23 was 8.68 lac MT as against 8.72 lakhs MT

i)

iii)

iv)

during the previous year 2021-22 with cement
sales of 8.64 lac MT during the year 2022-23.

The Company achieved the highest turnover of
Rs440.31 crores of thelast 3 decades during FY 22-
23. It also reported Profit After Tax (PAT) of Rs
95.29 crore which is highest during the last three
decades. The Gross total income of the Company
grew to Rs 557.19 crore which is also the highest in
the entire CCl history of more than 4 decades.

A Company once declared sick and referred to
BIFR has completely transformed with all its
operating units reporting profit after more than a
decade. Against the negative net worth of (-) 22.09
Crore as on 31.03.2020, the company has reported
the highest ever positive net worth of (+) 126.56
crores as on 31.03.2023. Assets worth Rs 92.42
crore of Non-operating units, (closed since 1996)
which remained idle for the last 30 years, were
also monetized during the financial year.

Even without any capacity addition, the annual
average cement production of the last three
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financial years i.e. from FY 2020-2023 went up by
34% as compared to corresponding period of the
previous three financial years i.e. 2017-2020. On
operational efficiency side also the power
consumption per ton of cement was reduced by
~5%.

Human Resource Development

Human Resource Development of the company has
played a pivotal role. The increased profitability of
Your Company can be significantly attributed to
increase in productivity by 20% from Rs 93
lac/employee in 21-22 to Rs 110 lac per employee in 22-
23. CCl always strives to create impactful work culture
by engaging and motivating employees at all levels to
achieve higher productivity keeping in view the
Mission and Vision of the Corporation.

CCI has streamlined various processes such as
Recruitment and Online Performance Management
System with the objective to ease out the process of
reaching out to candidates rapidly, as compared to the
tedious physical recruitment process as well as to
eliminate the time consuming manual appraisal letters.

In the year 2022-23, with the objective to cultivate a
jovial workplace, improve focus & energy and boost
productivity across offices/ units of CCI, the Human
Resource Department of CCI commemorated Azadi ka
Amrit Mahotsav and organized various team building
activities, Health awareness session, Medical Camp,
Cleanliness drive (Swachhta Pakhwada), Sports
activities, Yoga Day, National Unity Day, Safety week,
World Environment Day etc.

As per guidelines issued by DPE vide OM No. W-
02/0028/2017-DPE (WC)-GL-XIII/17 dated
03.08.2017, OM No W-02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-GL-
XIV/17 dated 04.08.2017 and OM No. W-
02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-GL-XVI/17 dated 07.09.2017
on Pay Revision of Board Level and below Board Level
Executives and Non-Unionised Supervisors of CPSEs
w.e.f. 01.01.2017, MHI has issued presidential
directives on 01.09.2023 to implement pay revision
notionally effective from 01.01.2017 and actually with
effect from 01.04.2023. The implementation of said
order is under process.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The CSR Policy was approved by the Board and the
policy is being implemented at the Corporation in

Cement Corporation of India Limited

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and guidelines issued by the Government from time to
time.

Corporate Governance

The Company believes that ethical and transparent
business practices with all stakeholders of the
company is key to adhering to the norms of Corporate
Governance. Your company reiterates its commitment
to pursue the same. I feel elated to inform you, that
Your Company is consistent in achieving excellent
rating in respect of Corporate Governance.
Independent External Monitors (IEM) has been
appointed to oversee and resolve any grievance arising
out of any tender floated by the company with value
more than prescribed limit. I would like to draw your
attention to the Directors” Report, where a separate
section under Corporate Governance is included.

Acknowledgement

Your continued support and con?dence inspires in
pursuing new endeavours for excellence and I,
onbehalf of Board of Directors of your Company, wish
to place on record our sincere thanks to you and
Government of India particularly to the Ministry of
Heavy Industries for their guidance and support in all
our pursuits.

I also extend my gratitude to our esteemed customers
both in Government sector and private sector for their
continued support to the products of CCI.

I also acknowledge and feel grateful for the
overwhelming support of Government of India, State
Governments, CAG, our Bankers, Statutory Auditors,
Principal Director & Member, of Audit, Industry &
Corporate Affairs and all other Authorities and
Agencies.

Last but not the least, I would convey my appreciation
for the commitment, involvement and dedication
exhibited by the employees in the overall development
and growth of the Corporation.

Thanking you all again,
Jai Hind,
Sd/-
(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 29" September, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your company, I
am delighted to present the 59" Annual Report of your
Company along with the audited accounts for the year
ended 31" March, 2023, the Auditor’s Report and the
Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

1. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

The Company’s financial performance for the
year 2022-23 along with previous year’s figures

are given below:
. PARTICULARS For the year For the year
ended ended
2022-23 2021-22
1 |Net Income from
Operation 440.72 418.87
2 |Other Income 34.72 37.04
Total Expenses other
than depreciation
and interest 451.87 405.97
4  |Exceptional Income/
(Expenses) 81.75 0.00
5 [PBDIT 105.32 49.94
6 |Less: Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
7 |PBDT 105.32 49.94
8 |Less: Depreciation 10.03 9.74
9 |Profit/(Loss) before
Tax 95.29 40.20
10 |Less: Income Tax 0.00 0.00
11 |Net Profit after Tax 95.29 40.20
1.1 Corporation has earned a net profit of Rs. 95.29

crores during the year 2022-23 as against net
profit of Rs. 40.20 crores during the previous year.
The cement production during the year is 8.68
lakhs MT as against 8.72 lakhs MT during the
previous year.

2. DIVIDEND

Company has accumulated losses. Accordingly,
no dividend will be declared for the financial year
2022-23.

3.

Description UOM

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND
FUTUREPROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of
Business operations done during the year 2022-23:-

OPERATIONS
Performance of Units -

The Capacity utilization of Cement (%), Clinker
Production (MT), Cement Production (MT) and
Dispatch of Cement (MT) of the operating units
individually and collectively are stated as under:-

Bokajan Rajban Tandur Total Operating

Plants

21-22 |22-23 |21-22 |22-23 (21-22 |22-23 (21-22 |22-23

Capacity
Utilization
of Cement | %

5470 16557 |5220 |63.19 [63.40 |58.16 (60.30 [60.04

Cement

Production

MT 108270 |129830|129520 | 156725 | 634180 | 581640 (871970 |868195

Dispatch

MT 108354 |129031|130029 | 153615 | 624909 | 581913 (863292 |864559

The status of projects are mentioned below:

a)

Status of Bokajan Expansion Project

A Work Order for expansion of Bokajan unit to
1200 TPD on 24.09.2010 was placed on M/s
Promac Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac),
Bangalore vide Work Order No. 46/10/6(6)/10-
MMO/196 dated 30.09.2010 at value of Rs.142.40
crores with the completion period of 18 months.
The Project languished for about 7 years. On
06.03.2019, CCI terminated the Contract with
M/sPromac.

The matter is in arbitration with Arbitral
Tribunal.

Status of Silchar Grinding Unit

A Work Order No.47/10/6(7)/10-MMO/206
dated 30.09.2010 was issued to M/s Promac
Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac) for setting
up of 50 TPH Cement Grinding Unit at Silchar
(Assam) on Turnkey Basis at value of Rs.39.68
crores with the completion period of 12 months.

On breach of contractual obligations, the W.O.
was terminated by CCI.

The matter is in arbitration with Arbitral
Tribunal.
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Land Data of Non-Operating Units:

Total Land area of Non-operating Units including CCI's Pvt Land, Govt Lease Land, Pvt Lease Land & other is as

under:
e el Lease Hold
Pvt.

1 |[Mandhar 656.060 | 290.010 00.0 | 290.010 | 39.340 | 985.410
2 |Nayagaon 568.656 | 789.687 00.0 | 789.687 | 65.738 |1424.081
3 | Adilabad 772.970 36.330 | 1513.560 | 1549.890 0.00 |2322.860
4 | Akaltara 212.000 | 385.500 | 462.120 | 847.620 | 433.850 |1493.470
5 |Kurkunta 460.740 | 360.350 0.00 | 360.350 | 105.700 | 926.790
6 | Charkhi Dadri 206.313 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 206.313
7 |Bhatinda 20.240 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 10.120 30.360

Total 2896.979 3837.557 | 654.748 | 7389.284

Remarks: The actual area of the land may vary as the same is subject to up-dation of land records and demarcation by Revenue Department of
the State Government as per thelocal Land Revenue laws and outcome of court cases.

B. PROFITABILITY

The company has earned a net profit of Rs. 95.29 Crores during the year 2022-23 as against the net profit of Rs.
40.20 crores in the previous year.

——mmi’r:m’mnam GZ@ '—J
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CPSEs Annual Performance Review Meeting -
THEAR - 17 307d 2023, &l 4, fasm wam, 7 feeeht

Thursday - 17 August 2023, HALL NO. 4, Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi

Review of CPSEs Annual Performance for FY 2022-23 by Hon’ble Minister (Heavy Industries),
Dr. Mahendra Nath Pandey and Secretary (Heavy Industries) Shri. Kamran Rizvi at
Vigyan Bahawan, New Delhi
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Review of CPSEs Annual Performance for FY 2022-23 by Hon’ble Minister (Heavy Industries),
Dr. Mahendra Nath Pandey and Secretary (Heavy Industries) Shri. Kamran Rizvi at
Vigyan Bahawan, New Delhi
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Review of CCI by Hon’ble Minister (Heavy Industries),
Dr. Mahendra Nath Pandey at Hyderabad
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CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The Corporation has not received any amount as
equity from Government of India during the
Financial year and company’s share capital at the
end of the year stood at Rs. 811.41 crore;
consisting of paid up Equity share capital of Rs.
455.98 crores and paid up Non-cumulative
redeemable preference shares of Rs. 355.43 crores.

HUMAN RESOURCEMANAGEMENT

CCI at its 58 years of existence has consistently
valued employees, its greatest asset. Manning the
company are around 386 regular employees and

1228 contractual staff possessing a variety of
skills, qualifications and competence. CCIL
believes that employee development is the key for
overall growth of the organization. The company
has been making sustained efforts through
various skill development programmes with
focus on knowledge and technology in
association with other premier institutes and
preparing employees for tomorrow.

CCI being one of the major CPSE under Ministry
of Heavy Industries (MoHI) also participated in a
Study Visit on Committee of Public Undertaking
for discussion on Human Resource Management
in CPSUs.

CClIs participation in a Study Visit on Committee of Public Undertakings C\’

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The company fostered a conducive and amiable
Industrial Relations climate during the FY 2022-
23. CCl also adhered to all applicable labour laws,
in line with the government guidelines leading to

zero man-days loss on account of labour disputes.
CCI has a sound practice of resolving issues in a
structured manner through interacting and
discussing with trade unions and employees at
differentlevels.

Review of Rajban Unit by Independent Director




(CCi

7.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

In today’s evolving world of Automation and
Artificial Intelligence, work is more of an
experience, an experience that organisations can
create for its workforce. There is a paradigm shift
in preferences today towards flexibility, well-
being, diversity, equity and inclusion at the
workplace. Behind this shift, Human Resource
Development of Cement Corporation of India has
played a pivotal role. It strives to create impactful
employee experience strategies to better engage,
motivate employees to maintain healthy &
transparent work culture and to achieve higher
productivity keeping in view the mission and
vision of the Corporation as well as to intercept
any unpredictable challenge.

Leaving behind the decade old way of managing
and leading the workforce, CCI has advanced
tremendously in the sphere of technology with
the perspective of adapting to changing job
scenario, economical changes and growth of

Cement Corporation of India Limited

manpower. CCI has streamlined various
processes such as Recruitment and Online
Performance Management System with the
objective to ease out the process of reaching out to
candidates rapidly, as compared to the tedious
physical recruitment process as well as to
eliminate the time consuming manual appraisal
letters.

HR professionals of CCI have been incessantly
fostering a culture of collaboration and creating
an environment that empowers both individuals
and organisation to flourish. Therefore, with the
objective to cultivate a jovial workplace, improve
focus & energy and boost productivity across
offices/ units of CCI, the Human Resource
Department of CCI commemorated Azadi ka
Amrit Mahotsav and organized various team
building activities, Health awareness session,
Medical Camp, Cleanliness drive (Swachhta
Pakhwada), Sports activities, Yoga Day, National
Unity Day, Safety week, World Environment Day
etc.

= gitfas =1

Yoga Day Celebration at Corporate office C\’
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Yoga Day Celebration at Units
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Swachta Pakhwada Week in Units and Corporate Office
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CCI Tandur Employees Participated in NMDC Marathon




.
Annual Report 2022-23 Corporate Overview Statutory Report Financial Statement  Additional Information

Azadika Amrit Mahotsav achievements, Ministry of Culture under the able
guidance of our Prime Minister launched Azadi Ka
Amrit Mahotsav. Under Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav,
Essay writing, Poster competition, TB campaign etc.
were organized across units of Cement Corporation of
India and at Corporate Office.

India completed its marvelous 75 years of
Independence on 15" August, 2022. In order to
celebrate and commemorate 75 years of progressive
India and the rich history of its people, culture and

LPPER 0Kk
VILL. RaM TERANG

[ Health Checkup by Bokajan Unit in adhabpur Village and Dillai Parbhat Mines C\’
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Health Checkup by Rajban Unit in Nearby Village C\’

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT:

Today’s business environment is highly
unpredictable. In order to thrive in this
environment, continuous training and
development helps employees’ transition to
different roles and responsibilities in any
industry. As part of Human Resource
Development, Cement Corporation of India has
always fostered a culture of continuous training
and development across levels and HR
professionals of CCI have shaped workplaces
that empower individuals to thrive, leading to
both personal upliftment and organizational
prosperity. During the FY 2022-23, various
online/ offline trainings were imparted to

employees to hone their skills. CCI also
nominates employees throughout the year for
external training as per the changing business
environment and need.

Employees are also given opportunities to attend
seminars and conferences in their respective
functional areas of work.

Apart from the day to day trainings, CCI has
organized Knowledge Sharing Sessions wherein
employees across units and offices participated.
These sessions enhance collective knowledge and
employees can gain access to valuable
information and deliver better productivity.
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9.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGEIMPLEMENTATION:

Cement Corporation of India has consistently
adhered with the provisions and guidelines
issued by the Department of Official language,
Government of India. The Official Language
Implementation Committee meetings were held
Quarterly under the chairmanship of Chairman
cum Managing Director in which substantial
discussions took place as in how to enhance the
extensive use of Hindi in the organisation in day-

Cement Corporation of India Limited

to-day work. CCI has given valuable inputs in the
Hindi Salahkar Samiti meeting by Ministry of
Heavy Industries. CCI has also actively
participated in all the Narakas meetings.

The company has taken effort to create notings
bilingual in e-office. Employees were nominated
and encouraged to participate in seminars such as
Rajbhasha Hindi Karyashala Sangoshthi and
competitions on Hindi essay writing, noting,
drafting and photography etc.

Hivk O

Al

Hindi Salahkar committee Chaired by Honb’le Minister (Heavy Industries)Dr. Mahendra Nath Pandey
in presence of Secretary, (Heavy Industries) Shri Kamran Rizvi at Mussorie, Uttrakahand
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CClI organised Rajbhasha Technical Sangoshthi
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Apart from the business of manufacturing
cement, the core value of CCl is to give back to the
society by providing social, environmental and
economic benefits to the community it operates.
The company has been undertaking its CSR
activities in conformity with the Companies Act,
2013. CCI carries out CSR projects in and around
the areas where units are situated. CCI has
actively participated in a Study Visit of the
Committee on Subordinate Legislation, Rajya
Sabha in Chennai.

Sanitation, safe drinking water facility,
education, improvement/ renovation of public
infrastructure are the focus areas of CSR activities
in line with the Sustainability Development
Goals.

During the FY 2022-23, CCI has contributed an
amount of Rs. 6.0 Lakhs to DAV High School,
Tandur, Telangana to provide basic amenities to
under privileged children.

WELFARE OFWOMEN:

The Company has been proactive in creating a
culture of equality which inspires and encourages
women to be participative in all spheres in the

Cement Corporation of India Limited

organization. This culture has brought about an
internal shift in their thinking so their actions can
be different and better, which has helped them
and organization grow. Women employees are
given all statutory and other benefits across
Units/ Offices of the Corporation.

In order to protect & safeguard the interests of
women employees and build a safe workplace, a
committee has been established in conformity
with Prevention of Sexual Harassment (PoSH)
Act. The committee addresses any issue related to
sexual harassment policy, reviews the company
sexual harassment policy time to time and has
sensitised the employees with the provisions of
the Act. During the FY 2022-23, the committee has
not received any complaint under Sexual
Harassment of Woman at Workplace.

The units of CCI are having Ladies Club where
various social and recreation activities are
organized for women. Any women related issue
in the unit is addressed and to promote women,
vocational programmes on computer literacy,
mother & child health care etc. are being
undertaken at these clubs. The Corporation
provides infrastructural and other financial
assistance from time to time to undertake such
activities for welfare of women.

TG
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Sweet distribution to children and ladies of landslide victims by Rajban Ladies Club.
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GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

Grievance Redressal is directly proportional to
Employee Satisfaction, therefore if the grievances
of employees are solved on time, the employees
become satisfied with the working conditions of
the company and ultimately leads to better
productivity. Cement Corporation of India has
established an effective Grievance Redressal
mechanism for its employees in Corporate office

and Units.

Employees can raise grievances at any point of
time related to wage matters, working conditions,
leave, work assignments and welfare amenities
etc. Depending on the nature of grievance, the
committee ensures that all grievances are
addressed and resolved informally in good
thought. CCI’s Grievance system is extensive,
simplified and flexible which has manifested
effective in promoting pleasant relationship

between employees and management.
REMUNERATION POLICY

In CCI, pay and other benefits for executives are
based on the Presidential Directives issued by the
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public
Enterprises, Government of India vide letter No.
F.No.1(6)2009-PE.XII dated 30" April, 2009. The
last pay revision effective from 01/01/2007 was
done in accordance with Ministry's OM
No.2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-XVI/08 dated 26"
November, 2008, OM No. 2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-
GL-1V/09 dated 9" February 2009 & OM No.
2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-IV/09 dated 2™ April,
2009.

As per guidelines issued by DPE vide OM No. W-
02/0028/2017-DPE (WC)-GL-XIII/17 dated
03.08.2017, OM No W-02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-
GL-XIV/17 dated 04.08.2017 and OM No. W-

14.
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02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-GL-XVI/17 dated
07.09.2017 on Pay Revision of Board Level and
below Board Level Executives and Non-
Unionised Supervisors of CPSEs w.e.f. 01.01.2017,
MHI has issued presidential directives on
01.09.2023 to implement pay revision notionally
effective from 01.01.2017 and actually with effect
from 01.04.2023. The implementation of said

order is under process.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of
energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange
Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
furnished in Annexure and is attached to this

report.

STATEMENT CONCERNING
DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

The risk management system is an integrated and
aligned system with the corporate and
operational objectives. Risk management is
undertaken as part of normal business practice

and notas a separate task at set time.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES

Your Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, your company has created basket

of activities and taken up various initiatives.
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[j CCI Rajban Unit Employees contributed 1 Day salary towards Rehabilitation of Cloud burst victims a\’

17. ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE
VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT.

the scope of indulging in malpractices and
create awareness among the masses.

1. Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 2. Regular Preventive Vigilance activities were

31" October to 6" November, 2022 under the performed such as Scrutinies, Surprise checks,

guidance of CVC with the theme of
“Corruption free India for a developed
Nation”; ¥=MER b ARd— [IHRIT wRA" at
Cement Corporation of India Limited to
generate and spread awareness against
corruption. Dr. Praveen Kumari Singh,
Additional Secretary, CVC was invited as
Chief Guest for the Valedictory function of
VAW 2022. Integrity Pledge, Essay
Competition, Workshop on Preventive
Vigilance, Debate, Slogan, Quiz Competitions
etc. were organized at Corporate Office and
Operating Units during the week to eliminate

Vigilance clearance for administrative
decisions, enforcement of Transfer Policy and
Rotation of Officers on Sensitive Posts were
also carried out in close coordination with the
Management.

. Annual Property Return of employees being

obtained from HR Department have been
scrutinized on quarterly basis.

. Quarterly Performance Reports, Annual

Report and Quarterly Progress Reports are
being sent to Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC) periodically.




" Precautions dng inspection
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Vigilance Awareness Week

E-PROCUREMENT/INTEGRITY PACT

The e-procurement facility has been in place in
the organization. M/s. NIC (National Informatics
Center), New Delhi is the service provider for e-
procurement portal.

E-tenders above Rs. 50000.0 (Fifty Thousand) are
being invited through NIC portal.

The Integrity Pact has been implemented. The
IEM has been appointed to oversee the
implementation of Integrity Pact, for all tenders
aboveRs.10.0 (Ten) Lakhs.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has adequate internal financial
controls system for ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of its business including adherence to the
Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets
and prevention of frauds, accurate and prompt
financial reporting, for compliances and improve
the effectiveness of risk management towards
good corporate governance. The company has the
following internal audit system mainly :-

Internal Audit by Independent Chartered
Accountant? rms

Outside Internal auditors are appointed on the
basis of Open Tender/ Empanelment after due
recommendation by Audit Committee and
approval from Board of Directors of the company.
The reports containing significant audit findings

20.

21.

are periodically submitted to management and
Audit Committee of the company. Based on
report of Internal Auditor, corrective action in
respective areas are undertaken and thereby
strengthen the control.

The company has adequate internal control
measures in the form of various codes, manuals
and procedures issued by the management
covering all important activities i.e. Marketing
Manual, Purchase and Works manual, Material,
Stores, Accounts and Personal Manual etc. The
marketing manual has been updated and
management has taken steps to update all other
manuals time to time for better check and
control.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
ORINVESTMENTS

No govt. loans, guarantees or investments are
made under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year 2022-23.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS
MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN
THEIR REPORTS:

Management’s reply to the Statutory Audit
Report and Secretarial Audit Report are part of
Directors’ Report.



Annual Report 2022-23

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Corporate Overview

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangements made
with related parties as defined under Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO
DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF
THEIR DUTIES:

CCI is a CPSE where policy relating to
appointment, remuneration and allowances
payable to Directors is determined by the
Government of India.

ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of
Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is
placed on the website of the company. The URL
for the Annual Return is https:/ /www.cciltd.in
/page.php?id=29

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW

The company has conducted five (5) Board
Meetingsi.e. on 08.06.2022, 21.07.2022,19.09.2022,
25.11.2022 and 09.03.2023 during the financial
year 2022-23.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
attached with this report and forms part of
Annual Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submit its responsibility Statement: —

(@) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

Statutory Report
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(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that
period;

() The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) thedirectors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively.
Internal financial control means the policies
and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year 2022-23.

DIRECTORS

The following directors were appointed/ ceased
during the year 2022-23:




31.

32.

— Dr. Renuka Mishra, Economic Adviser,
Ministry of Heavy Industries joined the Board
as part time official Director (Govt. Nominee)
w.e.f.01.07.2022.

— Shri Pradeep Kumar Chand joined the Board as
Director (Finance) w.e.f. 25.08.2022.

— Shri Joseph Atul T. Barla, Director, Ministry of
Heavy Industries joined the Board as part time

official Director (Govt. Nominee) w.e.f.
13.03.2023.

— Smt. Nidhi Chhibber, ceased to be part time
official Director (Govt. Nominee) from the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 01.07.2022. The
company places on record, its appreciation for
her guidance and contribution during her
association with the Company.

— Shri B. P. Satapathy, ceased to be part time
official Director (Govt. Nominee) from the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 13.03.2023. The
company places on record, its appreciation for
his guidance and contribution during his
association with the Company.

— Shri R. P. Singh ceased to be Director (Finance)
from the Board of the Company we.e.f.
25.08.2022 (Forenoon). The company places on
record, its appreciation for his guidance and
contribution during his association with the
Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju
Baghel, Non-official Independent Directors of
CCI have given their respective Declaration of
Independence under the provisions of Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIGITALIZATION, LINKS TO COMPANY
WEBSITE, INTRANET, ERP, VIDEO
CONFERENCING, BILL TRACKING ETC.

Digitalization at CCI

In line with the “Digital India” initiative of the
Government of India and to enhance
transparency, improve efficiency of the
Company’s operations, several key initiatives

Cement Corporation of India Limited

have been implemented in the last few years
which include e-Procurement for Works, Goods
and Services, e-Office, Video Conferencing
Solution, toname a few.

The company communicates with its
shareholders through its Annual Report, General
Meeting and disclosure through Website which
can be found at CCI's official website: link:
https:/ /www.cciltd.in

Information and latest updates and
announcements made by the company can be
accessed at Company’s Website
https:/ /www.cciltd.in including the Company
profile/Organizational History of CCI, Vision &
Mission, Annual Reports, Messages from
Management, latest Tenders, Photo Gallery,
Plants/ CCI Offices, HRM/HRD etc.

Intranet Portal (Private Website)

CCI has an Intranet Portal which serves as an
internal platform for Employees to share
information, communicate, and collaborate on
documents, plans and tasks. Latest Circulars,
Department-wise Information, SoPs, Current
Date Production Report, Unit-wise Daily
Production Reports, Monthly Unit-wise
Performance Report and yearly Reports are being
uploaded on the portal.

Video Conferencing

Video Conferencing is used in CCI for day to day
functioning, monitoring of activities, Reviewing
Performance of the Plants/Departments,
Training to Employees etc. Video Conferencing
has been crucial factor in boosting productivity,
saving time, reducing travel expenses and
promoting collaboration across CCI’s Corporate
Office and its units. All in-house
activities/celebrations like Vigilance Week,
Swachhata Pakhwada, National Voter’s Day,
Yoga Day, Oath taking ceremonies at Corporate
Office and the Units, etc. have been conducted
through VC.

Bill Tracking System for Vendor:

Endorsing the need of Digitization in the country
and to ensure business continuity, CCI has an
Online Bill Tracking System for tracking
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payments to help the vendors. Link for the same is
provided on CCI’s official website.

ERP:

For better management information system and
data security, we are in the process for moving
Tally ERP 9 to SAP Business One Software.

Online Sales Module:

For facilitating the customer, we have also
introduced the online sale module in our website.

Online Provident Fund Module:

For facilitating the employee, we have also
introduced PF online Module in our Intranet
Website.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company has always endeavored in
implementation of Right to Information (RTI)
Act, 2005 in letter and spirit. The Company has
designated Public Information Officers (PIO) and
Appellate Authorities and Transparency Officer
under Section 5 and Section 19(1) of the RTI Act.
The provisions under the Act are being complied
with by all the Plants and Units of the Company.

Statutory Report
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An exclusive RTI Corner has been developed
with link being available on website of the
Company. Details of Authorities, PIO, First
Appellate Authority & Transparency Officer
have also been made available on the website of
the Company.

FOREIGN
OUTGO:

EXCHANGE EARNING AND

From time to time we are receiving export
enquiries from different parties. Due to locational
disadvantage for our plants, which are for away
from sea ports, out inland freight from plants to
the nearest sea ports works out to be on higher
side. Due to this reason our FOB prices do not
work out competitive. Close monitoring is being
done on export front, to avail the opportunity, as
and when arises. The entire production of cement
is being sold in the domestic market.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(MOU) FOR SOLARPOWER PLANT

MOU was signed with M/s NVVNL on
21.03.2023 for setting up 10MW Solar Power Plant
on CAPEX Model at CCI Tandur Unit. In actual it
will be of 6 MW.

MOU signed with NVVNL
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AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Mahalwala & Co., Chartered Accountant
Delhi were appointed as Principal Statutory
Auditors for the year 2022-23 and M/s. KP Sarda
& Co. and M/s. J S Sundaram & Co., were
appointed as Branch Auditors. The report of the
statutory auditors and reply thereto, and
comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India are annexed to this report.

COST AUDITORS

M/s. HMVN & Associates, Cost Accountants,
were appointed as Lead Cost Auditor of the
Corporation and also Cost Auditor of Rajban,
M/s. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost
Accountant for Bokajan & M/s. PKR & Associates
LLP, Cost Accountants for Tandur Unit for the
year 2022-23.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

In terms of the provision of Section 204 of the Act
read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Board has appointed M/s. Amit
Agrawal & Associates, Company Secretaries,
New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor for conducting
Secretarial Audit of your Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023. The report
of the Secretarial Auditors is attached as
Annexure. In respect of the comments made by
the Secretarial Auditors in their report, your
Directors have clarified as under:

A separate agenda is being placed before the
Board for approval wherein filing of application
before the Regional Director (RD), Northern
Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) are
being sought.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The Audit Committee of the company consists of
the following Directors:

38.
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a. Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director as Chairman.

b. Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director, as
Member

c. Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Member

The Company has Whistle Blower Policy as
approved by Board of Directors. The Company
has also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who
express their concerns. The Company has also
provided direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee, who are competent authority
under the Whistle Blower Policy of the company
on reporting issues concerning the interests of
employees and the Company. The Whistle
Blower Policy is hosted on the official website of
the Company www.cciltd.in
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-
(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date : 29-09-2023
Place: New Delhi
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Particulars under following heads as required under Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
ENERGY CONSERVATION STEPSTAKEN IN THE YEAR 2022-23

1. BOKAJAN:-
Units Saved

Description 14%Y4 KWh/MT of
Hour cement

1. |7 MVA Power Transformer with OLTC and AVR installed at place of old

7 MVA Transformer 39.8 2.65
2. |Power loss reduced by improvement of p.f further upto 0.96 by installation

of additional capacitor bank (500 kVAR) 37.3 2.48
3. |Reduction of Colony Power by implementing LED lamps in place of old

conventional lamps 20.8 1.39
4. |Replaced inefficient old conventional motor with energy efficient motor

at Coal Mill-2 (160 kW) 20 0.95
5. |Replaced inefficient old conventional motor with energy efficient motor

at Raw Mill ESP Fan Motor (150 kW) 10.6 0.19
6. |Replaced 2 MVA (11/0.415 kV)old conventional transformer with high

efficient transformer in Plant 6.3 0.42
7. |Replaced 2 MVA (11/3.3 kV)old conventional transformer with high

efficient transformer for raw mill 6.3 0.16

Total units saved 141.1 8.24

2.  RAJBAN:-
Units Saved
Description 14%Y4 KWh/MT of
Hour cement

1. |Installation of VFD in Raw mill Circulating Fan Motor. 60 1.24
2. |Replacement of DC drive with AC Drive (04 nos.) 4.65 0.14
3. |Installation of 400KVA booster Transformer 1.11 0.02
4. |Installation of Energy Efficient motors 23 Nos. (1.5 KW to 3.7KW) 8.76 0.26

Total units saved 74.52 1.66

3. TANDUR:-
Units Saved
Description 14%Y4 KWh/MT of
Hour cement

1. |Replacement of VRM Fan GRR 20 0.10
2. |Replacement of Energy efficient PH Fan Motor No. 01 40 0.25
3. |Replacement of Energy efficient PH Fan Motor No. 02 50 0.29
4. |Replacement of Energy efficient Cooler Fan Motor No. XA 05 0.03
5. |Replacement of Energy efficient Cooler Fan No - 01 05 0.03

Total units saved 120 0.70
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B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: (In Operating
Units)

Technology absorption-

(i) The efforts made towards technology
absorption;-

a) Installing Pulse Jet Bag House (PJBH) to
meet latest pollution norms at Rajban and
Bokajan units.

b)  Installation of New Fly-ash Steel Silo of
Cap 500 MT with handling system at
Tandur Unit for utilizing of Flyash for
producing PPC.

<) Installation of 10MW CAPEX Solar Power
Plant in collaboration with M/s NVVNL at
CCI-Tandur. Installation of 01 MW Solar
Power Plant under RESCO modal at
Rajban Unit, to generate our own power.

d) Hot Air duct installations at Rajban &
Bokajan Units to use hot waste gases of the
Kiln for Raw mill and Coal mill
respectively at both units.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution;-

(ii)

(iv)

Cement Corporation of India Limited

a) The Pulse Jet Bag Filter shall reduce the
pollution of suspended particles in the
atmosphere and also collect the emitted
dustin the atmosphere.

b)  Fly-ash feeding system will help in
reducing the variable cost by around 5% by
producing PPC.

C) Solar Power Plants shall reduce the power
bill costin future.

d)  Utilization of Waste Hot Gases shall be
utilized resulting in reducing the coal
consumption.

In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year)-

(@)  Thedetails of technology imported;- NIL
(b)  Theyearofimport;- N.A

() Whether the technology been fully
absorbed;- NIL

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and;- N.A

The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development- NIL

(A) Unit wise total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production for financial year

2022-23:-
1) ELECTRICITY [8[0)\Y| BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR
a) PURCHASED
I) UNITS KWh (in Lakh) 217.32 192.24 758.95
IT) TOTAL AMOUNT Rs. in Lakhs 1623.34 1239.20 6158.67
I1I) RATE PER UNIT Rs./KWh 7.47 6.45 8.11
b) OWN GENERATION
THROUGH DIESEL GENERATION
I) UNITS KWh Nil 11910 Nil
II) TOTAL DIESEL CONSUMPTION Litre Nil 5858 Nil
IIT) UNITS/LITRE OF DIESEL OIL KWh/ Litre Nil 2.033 Nil
IV) COST PER UNIT ? ./KWh Nil 43.84 Nil
THROUGH SOLAR POWER
I) UNITS | KWh Nil 111797 72855
2) COAL
QTY Consumed MT 33481 26696 129175
TOTAL COST ? .in Lakhs 2257.74 2009.47 9595.29
AVERAGE RATE ? . /MT 6743.34 7527.23 742813
3) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
I) ELECTRICITY (Packed cement incl. Township) | KWh/MT 161.69 122.31 128.97
IT) Booked Coal (% of clinker Production ) % 27.73 20.16 23.88
I1I) Coal (UHV) K.cal/Kg of coal 4769.00 4889.49 4150.00
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(B) CCIasaWhole total energy consumption per unit of production-

1. ELECTRICITY

I
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a) Purchased UOM (2021-22) (2022-23)
(Operating Units) | (Operating Units)
i) Units KWh (in Lakhs) 1262.79 1168.51
ii) Total amount Rs. in Lakhs 7333.98 9021.21
iii) Rate per Unit Rs./KWh 5.81 7.72
b) Own Generation
i) Units KWh 8780 11910
ii) Total Diesel Consumption Litre 6306 5858
iii) Units/Litre Of Diesel Oil KWh/ Litre 1.39 2.033
iv) Cost per Unit Rs./KWh 58.96 43.84
v) Solar Generation KWh - 184652
2. COAL
i) Qty. Consumed MT 203654 189352
ii) Total Cost Rs. in Lakhs 13394.14 13862.50
iii) Average rate Rs./MT 6576.91 7321.02
3. Consumption per Unit of Production
i)  Electricity (packed Cement incl. Township) KWh/MT 140.01 132.66
ii) Booked coal (% of clinker production) % 23.30 23.85
iif) Coal quality (UHV) K.cal/Kg of coal 4314.67 4363.66
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CCI Bokajan Signed Mining Lease deed of Dillai Parbat Limestone Mines at
Guwahati with Director Mines & Geology of Assam
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Annexure A

CSR ACTIVITIES

A Dbrief outline of the company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy:

CClI's CSR & Sustainability Policy is envisaged as
"A commitment to meet its social obligations by
playing an active role to improve the quality of
life of the communities and stakeholders on a
sustainable basis, preferably in the project areas
where itis operating".

CClI integrates and align its CSR & Sustainability
policies and activities with its goals, plans and
strategies keeping in view the suggested activities
as per schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India. The CSR &
Sustainability activities will be imbibed by the

DIN Name of Director

Category

2.

employees at all levels and it should permeate into
all activities, processes, operations and
transactions of CCL

(i) NetWorth-126.56 Crore
(ii) Turnover-440.31 Crore
(iii) Net Profit- 95.29 Crore

(iv) Criteria that triggered CSR applicability: Net
Profitexceeding 5 Crores

(@) i) Whether CSR Committee has been
constituted- YES

(i) Number of Directors composing CSR
Committee-03

(iii) Number of meetings of CSR Committee
held during the year- 01

No. of meetings of CSR
Committee attended

during the year

07392367 | Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali | Independent Director 01
2. 09391340 | Dr. Manju Baghel Independent Director 01
G 09391341 | Shri B. P. Satapathy Director (Govt. Nominee) 01
(b) (i) Whether the company has a website- YES carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule

©)

(ii) If Yes, Provide web-link- http://cciltd.in
/pagaphp?id=194

(iif) Whether following has been disclosed on the
website of the company in pursuance of Rule 9
of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014:

e Composition of CSR Committee- YES
* (CSRPolicy-YES
* CSRprojects approved by the Board- YES

(i) Whether Impact assessment of CSR projects is

Amount available for set-off
Year (in?%)

2020-21 --

Financial

Amount set-off in the
financial year, if any (in <)

8 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable- NIL

(ii) If Yes, whether the same has been disclosed in
the Board Report- NA

(iii) Provide web-link, if any- NA

(d) (i) Whether any amount is available for set off in

pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7 of
Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014- NO

(ii) Ifyes, provide details:

Balance Amount
(in%)

2021-22 | --

2022-23 | --

Total -
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3. (a) Whether the company has completed the
period of three financial years since its
incorporation - YES

S. No. Particulars

Corporate Overview
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(b) If no, then provide the number of financial
years completed since incorporation- NA

(c) Net Profit & other details for the preceding
financial years:

Amount  in Crores)

FY-1 (2019-20)

FY-2 (2020-21)

FY-3 (2021-22)

Profit before tax (50.94) 13.15 40.20
Net Profit computed u/s 198 (50.94) 13.15 40.20
Total amount adjusted as per rule 2(1)(h)
of the CSR Policy Rules 2014 0 0 0

4. Total Net Profit for section 135 (2-3) (50.94) 13.15 40.20

(d) Average Net Profit of the company as per
section 135 (5)-380.51 Lakhs

i. 2% of Average net profit of the company as
per section 135 (5) - 1.61 Lakhs

ii. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects/
programs or activities of the previous
financial year, if any - NIL

iii. Amount required to be set off for the
financial year, if any - NIL

iv. Total CSR obligation for the financial year
[3 (1) +3 (ii) - 3 (iii)] -¥1.61 Lakhs

Location of
the project

Name | Local
of the | Area
Project | (Yes

/ No)

Project| Item
ID | from the
list of
activities
in
schedule
VII

District

Project
duration

months)

4. (a) Whether CSR amount for the financial year has
been spent- YES

(b) Ifyes, CSR amounthas been spentagainst:
*  Ongoing projects- YES
*  Other than ongoing projects- NA

* Both (Ongoing and other than ongoing
projects)- NA

(i) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing
projects for the financial year: NA

Number of Ongoing Projects for the financial year
Mode of

Implementation
- Direct

Mode of
Implementati on-
Through

Implementing

Amount
spent in
(in the
financial
year
(in Rs.)
Registration
No.
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(ii) Details of CSR amount spentagainst other than ongoing projects for the financial year: NA

Number of Other than Ongoing Projects for the financial year

Location of
the project

Local
Area

(Yes/No)

Name
of the
Project

Item from
the list of
activities
in
schedule
VII

S

District

Amount

financial
year (in

Mode of
Implementation -
Direct (Yes/ No)

Mode of
Implementation -
Through
Implementing

pent in
the

N,
Registration
No.

Total

(c) Amountspentin Administrative Overheads- NIL

be transferred

(d) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable- NIL

(e) Total Amount Spent for the financial year - < 6.00

CSR account

Amount Date
actually of
transferred Transfer
to Unspent
CSR account

Amount to Deficiency,
if any

to Unspent

Lakh

(f) Amount unspent/ (excess) spent for the Financial
year [5(d)-6(e)] unspent for Ongoing projects) -
%4.39 Lakh

(g) Amount eligible for transfer to Unspent CSR
Account for the Financial year as per Section 135 (6)
(before adjustments) - NIL

(h) Amount to be transferred to Fund specified in
Schedule VII for the Financial Year (if total unspent

Amount to be
transferred to

specified in
Schedule VII

(b) Transfer to Fund specified in Schedule VII as
per second proviso to Section 135(5) for the
Financial Year:

Amount Date
actually of
transferred Transfer
to Fund
specified in
Schedule

Deficiency,
if any
Fund

for the Financial Year is greater than unspent for
Ongoing projects) - NIL

Details of transfer of Unspent CSR amount for
the financial year:

(a) Transfer to Unspent CSR account as per Section

Whether any unspent amount of preceding three
financial years has been spent in the financial year:
NO

(@) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial
year pertaining to three preceding financial

135(6) year(s):
Preceding Amount Balance Amount | Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
Financial | transferred to Amount in spent in to a Fund as remaining to if any
Years Unspent CSR | Unspent CSR the specified under be spent in
Account Account under | financial | Schedule VII as per | succeeding
under Section 135(6) year second proviso to financial
Section (in Rs.) (in%) Section 135(5), if years
135(6) (in<) (in3)
Amount | Date of
(in%) Transfer
1 2019-20 - - - - - - -
2 2020-21 - - - - - - -
3 2021-22 - - - - - - -
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(b) Details of CSR amount spentin the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Number of Ongoing Projects: NA

Sl. Project Name Financial

Amount spent for Amount Cumulative Status of
No. ID of the Year in

the project atthe  spentinthe Amount Spent the project-

Completed/
Financial Year Ongoing
(in%)

Project whichthe  beginning of the financial at the end of

project was Financial Year year
commenced (in%) (in%)

3

c) (i) Whether any new CSR project has been undertaken in the financial year from the Unspent amount
y proj y 1%
pertaining to preceding three financial years: NO

(ii) If yes, nature of the new CSR Project(s)is/are:

*  Ongoing project(s) -NA

Other than ongoing project(s) - NA

Both (Ongoing and other than ongoing projects)- NA

(iii) Details of amount spent against new ongoing CSR project in the financial year:

Number of Ongoing Projects: NA

SL. | Project | Financial Item Name | Local
No. ID yearto | fromthe | of the | Area
which list of Project | (Yes
the new | activities / No)
project in
pertains | schedule

Location of Project | Amount Mode of Mode of
the project duration | spentin | Implementation Implementation -
(in the - Direct (Yes/ Through
months) | financial No)
year
District (in%)

Implementing
Agenc
CSR
Registration
No.

VII

Total -

(iv) Details of amount spent against new other than ongoing projects in the financial year

Number of Other than Ongoing Projects: NA

Item Mode of
Financial : Amount Implementation-
ear to from the Local Location of spent in Through
S zvhich list of | Name the project P Mode of 8

. e . _— p
No. | the new |2ctivities of the ?;:: fin:l:z il Implementation - mplementing
' project in Project

Agenc
. Direct (Yes/ No)
i schedule /No) et (i
VII
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6. Whether any unspentamount pertaining to FY 2018-19 to 2022-23 has been spent in the financial year: NO
Details of amount spent against CST projects in the financial year:

Number of CSR Projects: NA

Mode of
Amount Implementation -

Financial |Item from .
) Location of
year to | the list of

spent in Through

which | activities Name the project the Mode Of. Implementing

the new in of t.he financial Im.plementatlon :

e | mdhadle Project —_— Direct (Yes/ No)

pertain VII State | District | (in%)
1 - - - - - - - - - -
D) - - - - - - - - - -
3 - - - - - - - - - -

Total - — - -

7. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount
spentin the Financial year: No

8. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per sub-section
(5) of section 135-NA

Sd/- Sd/-
(Ravindra Shivshankar Arali) (Sanjay Banga)
Chairman (CSR Committee) Chairman & Managing Director
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Management’s replies to the observations stipulated in the

Audit Report (Revised)

on Annual Accounts for the financial year 2022-23
dated 22-08-2023 are given below:

S.No

Basis for Qualifications

Management Reply

Execution of title and lease deeds of land of certain units in favor of company
continues to be pending and land details are subject to reconciliation.
Further, the DDA had suo moto transferred the land measuring 14.20 acres
to SDMC on 11.04.2017, the cost of which is now transferred to “Recoverable
from outside parties”. Moreover, the physical possession of land measuring
6.74 acres given to railways for constructing siding is not yet handed over to
the company. [Refer Point No.04 of Note-34].

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 04 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.

No provision is made in respect of the liability arising out of acquisition
and use of government land outside CCI’s Adilabad Township as road
from pump house to national highway 7, the alienation order of which is
awaited. [Refer Point No.06 of Note 34].

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 06 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.

The effect of inconsistencies pointed out in the special audit report in
relation to Yerraguntla unit sold in 1998, has not been considered due to
pending reconciliation [Refer Point No. 12 of Note 34]

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 12 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.

The balance of certain Trade Receivables, Loans and advances, Trade
Payables, Deposits to and from parties and Other Liabilities are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation. The financial impact, if any arising out of
non-reconciliation is unascertainable. [Refer Point No. 34 of Note 34].

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 34 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.

The company has seven production units and a grinding unit at Delhi,
where operations were discontinued between the years 1996 to 1999 and a
grinding unit at Bhatinda (Punjab) which did not commence production,
in respect of which attention is drawn to point No.11 of Note 34. As per
view of the Management, no provision for impairment of assets, under
AS-28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, is
required because recoverable value expected is normally more than the
book value of the Assets.

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 11 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.

The company had issued 3554325 Non-cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of 1,000/ - each for a value of ¥355.43 crores to Govt. of

India on 22nd March 2007 for 7 (seven) years. As per terms of issue, above
preference shares were to be redeemed before 22nd March 2014, which is
not in consonance with the terms of the issue. Management informed that
further action for re- issue of preference share has been sought from
Ministry as per Cabinet / BIFR direction. [Refer Point No.13 of Note 34].

The position has been
adequately explained in the
relevant point no. 13 in Note
no. 34, which is forming part
of the Annual Accounts.
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S.No | Basis for Qualifications Management Reply

G Out of the Total Inventory of ¥17,046.41 Lakh the inventory of non- | In Note no. 34 point no. 11 of
operating units of ¥ 3,175.26 Lakh (around 18.63 % of Total Inventory) had the Annual Accounts of
corporation, it has been

been carried forward in the books at same amounts from several past )
mentioned that the market

years. Having regard to nature of inventory items involved and
comments of branch auditors on inventory in their respective audit
reports, there may be considerable depletion in value of inventory the
effect of which has not been quantified or provided for by the
management in the financial statements.

value of the assets in respect
of non-operating units as per
BIFR sanctioned scheme is
higher than book value of
assets. Further, the non-
operating units are under
disinvestment/Sale.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY

Recovering from pandemic-induced contraction,
Russian-Ukraine conflict and inflation, the Indian
economy is staging a broad-based recovery across
sectors and GDP recorded an increase of 7.2% the
highest in major emerging markets. The Capital
Expenditure of the Central Government is also
one of the drivers of the Indian Economy during
the Financial year 2022-23. The projected GDP
growth for Financial year 2023-24 is also in the
range of 6-7%. The retail inflation also came
within RBI’s target range by November 2022. Q1
of financial year 2022-23 recorded higher GDP
growth as the economy recovered from the chock
of the pandemic. The Indian rupee also
performed well as compared to currencies of
other emerging markets. The Indian economy has
also started benefitting from the efficiency gains
due to greater formalisation, higher financial
inclusion and economic opportunities created by
digital technology based economic reforms.

CEMENT INDUSTRY

India is the second largest producer of cement in
the world and accounts for about 8% of the global
installed capacity. India also has a lot of potential
for development in the construction and
infrastructure sector and the cement sector is
expected to largely benefit from it. Furthermore,
on the back of rising rural housing demand, the
consumption of cement in India has been
growing consistently as it is one of the cheapest
construction materials in terms of Rs./Kg. Strong
expansion of the industrial sector, which has fully
recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic shock, is
one of the main demand drivers for the cement
industry. As a result, there is strong potential for
an increase in the long-term demand for the
cement industry. Some of the recent initiatives,
such as the development of 98 smart cities, are
expected to significantly boost the sector. India
has a total of 210 large cement plants, of which 77
are in Andhra Pradesh, Rajasthan and Tamil
Nadu. Nearly 32% of India’s cement production
capacity is based in South India, 20% in North
India, 13% in Central, 15% in West India, and the
remaining 20% is based in East India. The housing

and real estate sector accounts for about 65% of
the total cement consumption in India.

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

a) Budget estimates for Pradhan Mantri Awas
Yojna during Financial year 2023-24 is Rs.
79,590 crores, a 66% increase over the
budget estimate of Rs. 48,000 crore during
the Financial year 2022-23.

b) The Government of India further decided
that bulk cement would be used in place of
bitumen in road construction of all new
projects on the ground that cement is more
durable and cheaper to maintain than
bitumen in the long run.

Q) The PM Gati Shakti National Master plan
for multimodal connectivity, Gati Shakti
will also bolster the demand of cement in
the future.

d)  Government initiatives like Housing for all
will push demand in the Cement Sector.

e) Real estate market in India is expected to
reach US$ 1 trillion by 2023. Strong growth
in rural housing and low cost housing to
amplify demand. As per Budget 2023-24 a
spending of over Rs. 10 lakh crore on
infrastructure is proposed.

f) As per the Union Budget 2023-24, the
government approved an outlay of Rs. 2.7
lakh crore for the Ministry of Road

Transportand Highways.
OUTLOOK
a) In a step towards Asset Monetization, and

in accordance with directions issued by
MHI vide letter dated 09.02.2022 to dispose
of the NOU’s assets, the Company has
commenced disposing off its idle assets of
the non-operating units on “as is where is
basis”. This shall not only unlock the value
of idle assets and add to the revenue but
also reduce the operating cost on
maintenance/security and increase the
profitability. The status of asset sale of
various NOU’s is as below:
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S.No. Unit Status

1 Charkhi Dadri Asset sale of Plant & Machineries concluded at Rs. 34.92 Cr. Lifting of
materials in progress.

2 Akaltara Asset sale of Plant & Machineries concluded at Rs. 57.50 Cr. Lifting of
materials in progress.

3 Bhatinda Tenders for asset sale of Plant & Machineries floated.

4/5 | Kurkunta/Mandhar Bid documents finalized tender to be floated.

6/7 |Nayagaon/ Adilabad | The asset valuation completed. Tender under preparation.

b)  Company is also investing in modernisation of its ii) Cement Dispatch for financial year is 8.65 lakh
plants to reduce Air Pollution, to reduce energy MT against 8.63 lakh MT during the financial year
consumption and to contribute towards reducing 2021-22.
the carbon footprint for which many projects such _ . .

. . . iii) Cement sale during the financial year 2022-23
as installation of Pulse Jet Bag Filters, Fly ash . .

. stood at 8.64 lakh MT against 8.66 lakh MT during

handling system and Solar Power Plants are under he 1 20019
various stages of implementation. MOU was thefinancialyear i
signed with M/s NVVNL on 21.03.2023 for setting iv) The Cement Capacity Utilization was constant at
up a 10 MW Solar Power Plant on CAPEX Model 60% both during financial year 2021-22 & 2022-23.
at CCI Tandur Unit. The tender for 6 MW Solar
Plant at Tandur has been invited by NVVNL. The 6.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
work of 1 MW of Solar Plant in the RESCO (ZERO Your company achieved the best performance of
COST) model was awarded and the work has the decade in the year 22-23. After more than a
already commenced. These Solar plants shall not decade all the three operational units were in
only reduce electricity cost significantly but also profit. PBT in FY 22-23 increased to Rs 95.29 Crore
be a source of clean & green energy including and Net profit ratio to 21.64 % as against Rs. 40.20
reduction in the carbon emission. Crore and 9.65 % respectively of previous year.

5. PRODUCTION & SALEPERFORMANCE Net worth of the Company not only became

positive after a long gap but also CCI achieved its
Your company has consistently given good highest ever net worth of Rs. 126.56 Crore.
performance for the last 3 years. For the year 20- “Revenue from Operation” increased in FY 22-23
21, 21-22 and 22-23, the average cement to Rs. 440.72 Cr as against Rs.418.87 Cr in FY 21-
production figures remained consistent at around 22. Return on Capital Employed & Cement
8.78 lacs MT as against Average of 6.57 lacs MT for Production Per Employee (Mt. Tones) increased
the previous 3 yearsi.e. 17-18,18-19 and 19-20. to 34.34% & 2249 (MT) in FY 22-23 as against
The financial year 2022-23 witnessed disruption 22'.071) & _2106 (MT) re.spectlvely in FY 2_1_22'
. . Rajban unit earned profit of Rs 6.05 Crore in FY
in coal supply as a result Tandur plant remained . .
. 22-23 against loss of Rs.2.62 crore in FY 21-22.
closed for 51 days due to want of coal. Despite ) ) ; ]

. . Bokajan unit earned profit of Rs 4.31 Crore in FY
this, the overall cement production and sales 9993 against] Rs183 . FY21.02
remained unaffected and the shortfall in Tandur ~2dagainstloss of Rs.1.65 crorein s
was made good by both Rajban and Bokajan 7. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Units.

Given below are our key businesses and their
performance highlights:

Cement production during the current financial
year 2022-23 is 8.68 lakh MT against 8.72 lakh MT
of financial year 2021-22.

Your company has taken several measures to
reduce the power consumption such as
Installation of Energy Efficient Motors &
Transformers, Variable Frequency Drives,
Improvement in Power Factor etc. besides
process optimisation which resulted in the
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reduction of energy consumption to 132.66
Units/Ton of Cement in FY 22-23 against 140.01
Units/Ton of Cement of previous year.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND
THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company has a well-defined internal control
system commensurate with size, scale and
complexity of operation to support the business
operations to ensure statutory compliance. The
internal audit is carried out by a team of
professional firms whose function is defined
through internal audit charter, which includes
inter alia transaction audit, systems audit and
process audit. In order to maintain their
independence and objectivity, the internal audit
function directly reports to the Audit Committee.
Suitable internal checks have been built in to
cover all monetary transactions with proper
delineation of authority, which provides for
checks and balances at every stage.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Chapter-7 of Guidelines on Corporate

Governance for Central Public Enterprises
(CPSEs) provides that as a part of Directors’
Report or as an addition thereto, a Management
Discussion and Analysis Report should form part
of Annual Report which includes discussion on
various matters within the limits set by the
company’s competitive position. As regards
segment wise and product wise performance, the
company deals only in one segment i.e. cement.
The topics such as Human Resources, Industrial
Relation front and Environmental Protection and
conservation, Technological conservation,
Foreign Exchange conservation etc. have been
covered in Directors” Report.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this “Management Discussions &
Analysis” describing Company’s objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking
statements and progressive within the meaning
of applicable security laws and regulations.
Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied depending upon economic conditions,
Govt. policies and other factors.




(CCi

Cement Corporation of India Limited

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s philosophy on Code of Governance:

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is that Cement
Corporation of India Ltd (CCI) believes in
financial prudence, customers’ satisfaction,
transparency, accountability and commitment to
stakeholders. CCI practices based the guidelines
that Government of India issues from time to time
should go a long way to enhance the value for all
stakeholders i.e.
suppliers, creditors, Government of India, State
Governments, Government Agencies /
Departments and the society atlarge.

shareholders, customers,

Board of Directors:
Constitution of the Board:

Cement Corporation of India Limited is a
Government company within the meaning of

ii.

section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013. As per
the Articles of Association of the company, the
power to appoint directors rests with the
President of India. The strength of the Board shall
notbeless than 3 Directors and not more than 12.

Composition of Board:

As on 31" March 2023, the Board of CCI
comprised of six (6) Directors out of which two
are Functional Directors, two Part-time Official
Directors, who are nominees of the
Administrative Ministry and two Non-official

Independent Directors.

The name and categories of Directors, their
attendance in Board Meeting held during the year
and at the last Annual General Meeting as well as
the number of Directorship and Committee
(Audit Committee) positions are givenin Table 1.

Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorship and Committee positions held by them

SI. Name of No. of No. of

No. Board Directorship
Meeting
Attended

Attendance No. of Committee
in AGM
(held on

28.09.2022)

Board Meeting

Directors held during Membership
held in other
companies as on

31.03.2023

held as on
31.03.2023

the tenure
of Directors

(Including
CClI)

Functional Directors:

1. Shri Sanjay Banga, 5 5 Yes 1 NIL
C&MD

2. Shri Pradeep 3 3 Yes 1 NIL
Kumar Chand,
Director (Finance)
(w.e.f. 25.08.2022)

Government Nominee Directors:

3. Dr. Renuka Mishra* 4 4 Yes 7 NIL
(w.e.f. 01.07.2022)

4. | ShriB. P. Satapathy**
(up to 13.03.2023) 5 4 Yes 1 NIL

Independent Directors:

5, Dr. Ravindra 5 5 NA 1 i
Shivshankar Arali

6. | Dr. Manju Baghel 3 3 NA 1 NIL

*Dr. Renuka Mishra, Economic Adviser, Ministry of Heavy Industry was appointed as Part-time Official Director (Government
Nominee) on the Board of CCIw.e.f. 01.07.2022 vice Smt. Nidhi Chhibber, Additional Secretary, Ministry of Heavy Industry.

**Shri Joseph Atul T Barla was appointed as Part-time Official Director (Government Nominee) on the Board of CCIw.e.f.13.03.2023.
***Designated Partner at following LLPs:
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Health Point Multispeciality Hospital LLP

Synergy Multi Speciality Hospital LLP

The company held five Board Meetings i.e. on
08.06.2022, 21.07.2022, 19.09.2022, 25.11.2022 and
09.03.2023 during the year under report.

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for
Board/Committee meetings:

* The meetings are convened by giving
appropriate notice after obtaining the approval
of the Chairman of the Board/ Committee. The
C&MD/ Directors decides the date and place of
Board/Committee meetings. Detailed agenda
notes, management reports, and other
explanatory statements are circulated in
advance among the members to facilitate
meaningful, informed and focused decisions
during the meeting. When urgent issues need
to be addressed, meetings are called at shorter
notice or resolutions are passed by circulation
in due compliance with applicable provisions
whether enunciated in the Act or its Articles.

* Wherever it is not practical to attach any
document to the agenda notes due to its
confidential nature, or in special and
exceptional circumstances, additional or
supplemental items, such papers are placed on
the table in the meeting.

* The agenda papers are circulated after
obtaining the approval of the Functional
Director/Chairman & Managing Director.

* Presentations are made in the Board/
Committees meetings on matters related to
Finance, Operations, Human Resources, etc. to
enable members to take informed decisions, as
and when necessary.

* The members of the Board have complete
access to all information of the Company. The
Board is also free to recommend any issue that
it may consider important for inclusion in the
agenda. Senior management officials are called
to provide additional inputs to the items being
discussed by the Board, as and when necessary.
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Recording of minutes of the Board/Committee
meetings:

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board /
Committee meeting are duly recorded in the
Minutes Book. The minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated among Board members in
the next Board Meeting for their confirmation.
The minutes of Sub-Committee of the Board are
also placed before the Board for its information.

Follow-up mechanism:

An Action Taken Report on the important
decisions of the Board/Committee members is
presented as and when the ATR agenda received.
This acts as an effective follow-up, review and
report process.

Compliance:

It is our endeavor to ensure that all applicable
provisions of law, rules, and guidelines are
adhered to while preparing the agenda notes. The
Company ensures compliance of all the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act and
various other statutory requirements under
different laws. The requisite information is
regularly provided to the Board as detailed
below:-

* Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),
Award of large contracts.

* Minutes of the meetings of the Audit
Committee and other Committees of the
Board.

* Show cause, demand, prosecution notices, and
penalty notices, if any, which are materially
important.

* Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous
occurrences.

* Major investments, formation of subsidiaries,
joint ventures, and strategic Alliances.

* Disclosure of interest by Directors about
directorships and committee positions
occupied by them in other companies/firms,
etc.
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vii.

viii.

SI.

No.

e Other items in accordance with the law and
DPE Guidelines.

* Quarterly Compliance certificate of statutory
provisions.

* Other matters desired by the Board from time
totime.

Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and
disclosures:

The Company did not pay sitting fee to
Government Nominee Directors. However, the
Independent Directors are being paid sitting fees
at the rate of Rs. 15,000/- (Rs. Fifteen thousand
only) per Board meeting and Rs. 12,000/- (Rs.
Twelve thousand only) for Committee meetings.
Out of pocket expenses for attending the meeting
of Board of Directors and Committees thereof are
also re-imbursed to Independent Directors.

Directorship and Membership in Committee of
Board of Directors of other Companies held

Name of
Directors

Category Directorship
in other

companies/
Disclosures
(2022-23)

Functional Directors:

Cement Corporation of India Limited

1. |Shri Sanjay Banga, |Functional | NIL
C&MD Director
2. |Shri Pradeep Functional | NIL
Kumar Chand, Director
Director (Finance)
(w.e.f. 25.08.2022)
Government Nominee Directors
3. |Dr. Renuka Mishra |Govt. 1. Heavy
(w.e.f. 01.07.2022) |Nominee |Engineering
Director | Corporation
Private Limited
2. HM.T.
Limited
3. HM.T.
(International)
Limited
4. HMT
Machine Tools
Limited
5. NEPA Ltd.

6. Rajasthan
Electronics and
Instruments
Ltd.
4. | ShriB.P. Govt. NIL
Satapathy Nominee
(up to 13.03.2023) | Director
5. | Shri Joseph Atul | Govt. NIL
T Barla Nominee
(w.e.f. 13.03.2023) | Director
Independent Directors:
6. | Dr. Ravindra Indepen- | 1. Health Point
Shivshankar Arali | dent Multispeciality
Director | Hospital LLP
2. Synergy
Multi
Speciality
Hospital LLP
3. Sangli Urban
Co. Op Bank,
Sangli
7. | Dr. Manju Indepen- | NIL
Baghel dent
Director
ix. Trainingof Board Members
CCI takes initiatives to train its Board members
about CCI’s profile, business, etc. All the relevant
issues and significant developments related to the
working of CCI are imparted to part-time
Directors on the Board of CCI {(official) and (non-
official)}, as the case may be} by the management
of CCI from time to time.
x.  Codeof Conduct
The company is committed to conduct its
business in accordance with the highest
standards of business ethics and comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations. It is
confirmed that the Board members and Sr.
Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with Code of Conduct during the
year 2022-23.
xi. Policies for Risk Assessment & Minimization

The risk management system is an integrated part
and aligned with the corporate and operational
objectives. Risk management is undertaken as
part of normal business practice and not as a
separate task at set time.



Annual Report 2022-23

Audit Committee

The company is having an Audit Committee
consisting of the following Directors:-

1) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director as Chairman

2) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director, as
Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Member

The Audit Committee has the powers, role and
terms of reference in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance as issued by Department
of Public Enterprises.

During the year 2022-23, six Audit Committee
Meetings were held on 08.04.2022, 04.07.2022,
07.09.2022, 19.09.2022, 02.11.2022 and 10.02.2023
and attended by following members:-

No. of

meetings held Meetings

attended

during the
tenure of the
Directors
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terms and conditions of their appointment /
contract. However, Department of Public
Enterprises has directed that each CPSE shall
constitute a Remuneration Committee headed by
a Part-time Non-official Director which will
decide the Annual Bonus/ Variable pay policy for
its distribution across the Employees.

The Remuneration Committee of the company
consists of the following Directors:-

1) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director as
Chairperson

2) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director, as Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Member

During the year 2022-23, one Remuneration
Committee Meeting was held on 25.11.2022 and
attended by following members:-

No. of

meetings held Meetings

attended

during the
tenure of the
Directors

1. Dr. Ravindra 1. Dr. Ravindra

Shivshankar Arali 6 6 Shivshankar Arali 1 1
2. Dr. Manju Baghel 6 6 2. Dr. Manju Baghel 1 1
3. Shri B.P. Satapathy 6 5 3. Shri B.P. Satapathy 1 1

4. Remuneration Committee Detail of Remuneration paid to Directors/ KMP:

Being a Government Company, Remuneration
and allowances payable to Directors is
determined by the Government and as per the

Details of remuneration paid to Directors/ KMP of the
Company for the year 2022-23 are given below:-

( In lakh)
Salary Other Performance  Value of Medical Contribution Total
including Benefits incentives Perquisites Reimbur- to PF &
DA & HRA sement Other Funds
1. [Shri Sanjay 29.60 4.43 0.00 6.67 0.23 3.46 | 44.40
Banga, C&MD
2. |Shri Pradeep 14.05 211 0.00 3.78 0.46 1.68 | 22.08
Kumar Chand,
Director (Finance)
(w.e.f. 25.08.2022)
3. |Shri Ajay 15.44 3.64 0.00 0.00 0.12 1.85| 21.04
Kumar Sharma,
Co. Secretary
Total 59.09 10.18 0.00 10.45 0.81 6.99 | 87.53
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5.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to
have a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee. The Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee of the company consists of the
following Directors:-

1) Dr. Ravindra Shivshankar Arali, Independent
Director as Chairman

2) Dr. Manju Baghel, Independent Director, as
Member

3) Shri B. P. Satapathy, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Member

During the year 2022-23, one Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee meeting was
held on 08.09.2022 and attended by following
members:-

Cement Corporation of India Limited

No. of
meeings eld. caing
8 attended
tenure of
the Directors
1. Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali 1 1
2. Dr. Manju Baghel 1 1
3. Shri B. P. Satapathy 1 1
6.  Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Cement Corporation of India Limited is an
Unlisted Government Company and the entire
share capital is held by Hon’ble President of India
and his nominees. Hence, no such committee is
required to be constituted.
7.  Subsidiary Companies
The Company has no Subsidiary Company.
8.  Annual General Meeting

Details of Annual General Meetings for the last
three years are given hereunder:-

56th AGM 57th AGM 58th AGM
Date & 4th March, | 25th 28th
Time 2021 at February, | September,
12.00PM | 2022 at 2022
04:30 PM at11:30 AM

Location  |Scope Scope Scope
Complex, |Complex, |Complex,
Lodhi Road, | Lodhi Road, | Lodhi Road,
New Delhi |New Delhi | New Delhi
- 110003 - 110003 - 110003

Special No No Yes

Resolution(s)

passed

9. Disclosures

10.

I. Related Party Transactions:

The Company has not entered into any
significant related party transactions with the
Directors or their relatives (Disclosure made
by directors individually pursuant to Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013) having
potential interest with the Company at large.

II. Compliance of Laws:

The Company has taken steps to comply with
the guidelines on Corporate Governance
issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) in May 2010.

There are no personal expenses incurred for
the Board of Directors except which are as per
terms of appointment as contractual
obligations.

III. Accounting Treatment:

The company followed the Accounting
Standards as prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India subject to the
comments & observations as given by the
Statutory Auditors in its Report for the
Financial Statement prepared for the financial
year ended as on 31st March, 2023.

IV.President Directives:

The company has not received any
Presidential directives during the financial
year 2022-23 and last three years.

Vigilance

CCI, being a PSU, the records of the Company are
open to Audit by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and open to inspection by
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Vigilance. CCI has a Vigilance Department,
headed by CVO.

Means of communication

Annual financial performance is posted on the
Company’s website. www.cciltd.in The
Company also hosts official news on significant
corporate decisions and activities on the website
of CCI from time to time.

Whistle Blower Policy:

The company has established a mechanism for
employees to report concern about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
policy. The employees have direct access to the
CMD & Chairperson, Audit Committee who are

Date : 29-09-2023
Place: New Delhi
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the Competent Authority under the Whistle
Blower Policy of the company. The whistle
Blower Policy is hosted on the official website of
the Company www.cciltd.in

Compliance Certificate:

Certificate from M /s Amit Agrawal & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries confirming the
compliance subject to their remarks and
observation thereon with the Conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under the
guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises and Management’s reply forms part
of the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-
23 whichis Annexed herewith.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Sd/-
(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director




Cement Corporation of India Limited

Amit Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Office : H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph. : +91-11-49423788, 43019279, Mob.: +91-9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs@gmail.com, amit2kas@yahoo.com

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To
The Members,
Cement Corporation of India Limited

CORE -5, Scope Complex 7
Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003 IN
CIN: U74899DL1965GOI1004322

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Cement
Corporation Of India Limited, (herewith referred as ‘the Company’) for the year ended on 31*
March, 2023 as stipulated in ‘Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises. 2010° vide Notification No. 1 No. 18(8)/2005- GM originally issued on 22.06.2007
and revised guidelines vide office memorandum dated 14™ May, 2010 by the Department of
Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises Government of India and
annexure mentioned there under (herein referred as *Guidelines’).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in above
mentioned guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we hereby certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in abovementioned DPE guidelines.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency of the effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

Place : Delhi

Date : 17.08.2023

&) CS Amit Agrawal
el (Proprietor)
=)0, 5311, C.P. No. : 3647
UDIN: FOO5311E000814119

‘h‘.‘
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Amit Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Office . H-63, Vijay Chowk, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092, INDIA
Ph. : +91-11-49423788, 43019279, Mob.: +91-9811272307
E-mail : amitagcs@gmail.com, amit2kas@yahoo.com

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Cement Corporation Of India Limited
CORE -5, Scope Complex 7

Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003 IN

CIN: U74899DL 1965G0I1004322

We report that:

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Cement Corporation Of India Limited
(hereinafter referred as ‘the Company’) having its registered office at Core -5, Scope Complex 7,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Company’s Responsibilities

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the maintenance of
secretarial record under the Companies Act, 2013 and compliance of the provisions of Corporate
and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards. Further the Company’s management and
the Board of Directors are also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate systems
and process, commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to identify, monitor and
ensure compliances with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Auditor’s Responsibilities Statement

Our responsibility is only to examine and verify those compliances on a test basis and express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company,

Limitations

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls,
there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the
Secretarial Auditing Standards as prescribed by Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

Further, we conducted the secretarial audit by examining the secretarial records including
minutes, documents, registers, other records and returns related to the applicable laws on the
Company etc. received via electronic means. The management has confirmed that the records
submitted to us are the true and correct. We have also relicd upon representation given by the
management of the Company for certain areas which otherwise requires physical verification.

Basis of Opinion

We have followed the audit practices, secretarial auditing standards and processes as were
applicable and appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
the Secretarial records. The verification in some cases was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. We also believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Report on Secretarial Records and Compliances thereof

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. Cement Corporation Of India Limited for the financial year ended on 31
March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
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(iii) Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely:

a) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

b) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

¢) Payment of Minimum Wages Act, 1948

d) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

¢) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal
Act), 2013

f) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

g) Employees’ Stale Insurance Acl, 1948,

h) Indian Trust Act, 1882 created for PF purposes for its employees.

i) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

j) Food Safety and Standard of India Act, 2011

k) The Factory Act, 1948

1) Compulsory Notification of Vacancy Act 1959

m) Payment of Wages Act

n) Workman's and Compensation Act

o) The Gratuity Act

p) Equal Remuncration Act

q) Industrial Dispute Act

r) Employment of Children Act

s) Indian Stamp Act

t) The Limestone and Dolomite Mines Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1972

However, During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations were not

applicable to the Company because of clause (I) no FDI and ECB has been taken by the
Company since incorporation and for (II) & (1lI) clauses below the Company is unlisted

Company. Hence, comments are not required to be made in respect of these clauses:

L: Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulation made there under to
the extent Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings.

II. The Rules, Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’).

[l Ihe Listing Agreement With any SLock Exchange.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above and report that:
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-
Exceutive Dircctors and Women Dircotor.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

The Company has four charges which are shown on MCA Portal, as per the BIFR Scheme same
were satisfied years ago as per One Time Settlement (OTS) with the respective Bank/ Financial
Institutions.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct

and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been
reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit by

other designated professional.

We further report that during the audit period there were following specific events / corporate
actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs:
95—~ Qpumpanies jecretaries
7 (LA \ \
"‘"h) W
CS Amit Agrawal

%5 (Proprietor)

M. No. F5311, C.P. No. : 3647
UDIN: F005311E000814097

Place; Delhi
Date : 17.08.2023
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MAHALWALA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Head Office: E-97, LGF, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REVISED)

To

The Members,

Cement Corporation of India Ltd
New Delhi

This audit reportis in supersession of our earlier Audit Report dated 30th June 2023 on the accounts as at 31st March
2023 of the CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED has been revised to give effect to the half margins
dated 08th August 2023 issued by the Indian Audit and Accounts department, office of the Principal Director of
Audit (I&CA), New Delhi.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”) CIN No -U74899DL1965 GOI004322 which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, and Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in
which are incorporated four units (Tandur, Tandur YRO, Bokajan & Silchar Grinding Unit) audited by the branch
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Rajban (Himachal Pradesh), Mandhar,
Charkhi Dadri, Akaltara, Nayagaon, Nayagaon Expansion and Delhi Grinding unit, Kurkunta, Adilabad, Bhatinda
Grinding Unitand Corporate Office audited by us.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Unit as at 31st
March 2023, its profit or its loss, and its Cash Flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a.  Execution of title and lease deeds of land of certain units in favor of company continues to be pending and land
details are subject to reconciliation. Further, the DDA had suo moto transferred the land measuring 14.20 acres
toSDMC on 11.04.2017, the cost of which is now transferred to “Recoverable from outside parties”. Moreover,
the physical possession of land measuring 6.74 acres, given to railways for constructing siding is not yet
handed over to the company. [Refer Point No.04 of Note 34].

b.  No provision is made in respect of the liability arising out of acquisition and use of government land outside
CCI's Adilabad Township as road from pump house to national highway 7, the alienation order of which is
awaited. [Refer Point No.06 of Note 34].

c.  Theeffect of inconsistencies pointed out in the special audit report in relation to Yerraguntla unit sold in 1998,
hasnot been considered due to pending reconciliation [Refer Point No. 12 of Note 34]

E-2/16, 2nd Floor, White House Ansari Rad, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110002
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d.

The balance of certain Trade Receivables, Loans and advances, Trade Payables, Deposits to and from parties
and Other Liabilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. The financial impact, if any arising out of
non-reconciliation is unascertainable. [Refer Point No. 34 of Note 34].

The company has seven production units and a grinding unit at Delhi, where operations were discontinued
between the years 1996 to 1999 and a grinding unit at Bhatinda (Punjab) which did not commence production,
inrespect of which attention is drawn to point No.11 of Note 34. As per view of the Management, no provision
for impairment of assets, under AS-28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, is required
because recoverable value expected is normally more than the book value of the Assets.

The company had issued 3554325 Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥1,000/ - each for a value
of ¥ 355.43 crores to Govt. of India on 22nd March 2007 for 7 (seven) years. As per terms of issue, above
preference shares were to be redeemed before 22nd March 2014, which is not in consonance with the terms of
the issue. Management informed that further action for re- issue of preference share has been sought from
Ministry as per Cabinet / BIFR direction. [Refer Point No.13 of Note 34].

Out of the Total Inventory of ¥17,046.41 Lakh the inventory of non-operating units of ¥ 3,175.26 Lakh (around
18.63% of Total Inventory) had been carried forward in the books from several past years. Having regard to
nature of inventory items involved and comments of branch auditors on inventory in their respective audit
reports, there may be considerable depletion in value of inventory the effect of which has not been quantified
or provided for by the management in the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013.0Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to following notes in the financial statements:

1.

The Company was declared sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV SOL dated 08.08.1996.
Hon’ble BIFR, in its hearing held on 21.03.2006 has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s.
IFCI (OA) and approved by Govt. of India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by Hon’ble BIFR on
03.05.2006 which inter alia envisaged settlement of secured and unsecured creditors and
expansion/technological up gradation of 3 operating plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-operating
plants. As per sanctioned scheme closure has been made at 7 units. MHI vide letter dated 09.02.2022 directed
to sale plant and machinery, stores etc. of these non- operating units. Accordingly, Plant and machinery along
with other assets of Akaltara and Charkhi Dadri units was sold through M/s MSTC. Sale of other plants is
under progress. (See Note No. 34.09 and 34.17)

The sale of the Plant & Machinery of the Akaltara unit was completed through M/s MSTC (A Govt. of India
Enterprise) on“asiswhereisclean sweep basis” atI 57.50 crores. Profit onsale of these assets is shownas an

exceptional income in Note No. 31A to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023. Further, as
per the provisions of sub-section 1 of section 31 of CGST Act 2017 read with clause no. K of the tender
document, GST invoice was raised on 26.05.2023 on receipt of the entire amount and also tax liability was
discharged accordingly. (See Note No. 34.17 ).
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b.

The sale of the Plant & Machinery of the Charkhi Dadri unit was completed through M/s MSTC (A Govt. of
India Enterprise) on“asiswhereiscleansweep basis” at¥34.92 crores. Profiton sale of these assets is shown

as an exceptional income in Note No. 31A to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023. (See
Note No. 34.17.ii).

As per the guidelines, 3rd Pay Revision for IDA employees has been issued by DPE on 29.05.2017. As per
practice, the recommendation from 'Board of Directors' has been sent to MHI for approval. As on date, the
necessary approval from DHI is still awaited. Employee Benefits Expenses includes provision on this account.
(See Note No. 34.19) Total provision upto 31.03.2023 of ¥ 19.86 crores has been made in the books of accounts.

Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing toreportin thisregard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cashflows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement\

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 4 (four) branches included in the standalone financial statements of the
company whose financial statements/ financial information include total assets of ¥342.45 crore as at 31st March
2023 and total revenues of I 371.33 crore (Approx. 78% of total Revenue) for the year ended on that date. These
financial statements have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

We have examined Company’s few critical financial indicators viz. inventory holding ratio, current ratio, sales
graph, drop in man power as stipulated in Standard on Auditing (SA) 570 (Revised) (Going Concern) and found
that these showed a negative picture about the Company till FY 2019-20, but almost all financial indicators have
showed a positive picture from the FY 2020-21 and as such we have nothing to report in the matter for the FY 2022-
23.

Our opinionis not modified in respect of above matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we give in the “Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
said Order.

2. Weare enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books and
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records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, in the Annexure I on the directions and sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, wereport that:

a)  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have beenreceived from the branches not visited by us.

C) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act
by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report.

d)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
arein agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

g)  Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “ Annexure B”.

h)  With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements-Refer Note No 32 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There have not been any amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made there under.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.: 005823N

Sdy/-

CA Rakesh Dev
Partner

M. No: 084662

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.08.2023
UDIN: 23084662BGYZEW1932
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Annexure ‘A’

Annexure to the Independent Auditors” Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of even
date to the Members of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD on the accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2023]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and Explanations given

to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

L (a)

Inrespect of its Property, Plant, Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of the property, plant & equipment.

(B)  According to the information and explanation given to us the company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year in accordance with the phased manner program of verification adopted by the
management, provides for physical verification of all the property plant & equipment at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification and have been properly dealt with the books of accounts

(c) Title deeds of immovable properties are held in name of the Company except some of the units as

mentioned in the branch audit reports. Following Title deeds of land and other properties of the

Company are yet to be executed. (Refer Point No.4, 8 and 26 of Notes 34) Detail given as under: -

Description of Property Gross Held in Whether Period held -  Reason for
Carrying name of Promoter, indicate Range not being
Value Director or where held in the
their relative  appropriate name of
or employee company

Mandhar (1.06 Acres) - - - - -

Akaltara (495.75 Acres) - - - - -

Bhatinda (10.12 Acres) 5.57 PSEB No Since 1995 Deemed
(Gurunanak ownership
dev Thermal with CCI
Power
station
Bhatinda)

4. Nayagaon One Million

Tonne Plant and Delhi

Cement Grinding Unit

(6.74 Acres) - - - - -

5. Nayagaon (0.146 Hectares) | - - - - -

Head Office Building 266.58 Standing No Since 1988 Deemed
Conference ownership
of Public with CCI
Enterprise
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II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

Gross carrying value of land where title deeds are yet to be executed as per Note No. 34.04 (PPE
retired from active use and held for disposal) is yet to be ascertain, except 10.12 acres (Bhatinda
Grinding Unit).

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment during
the year.

(e) There is no proceeding initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules there under.

Inrespect of its inventory:

(@) As explained to us, the inventories of finished goods, semi-finished goods, and of stores, spare
parts and raw materials, were physically verified at the end of the year by the Management. In our
Opinion the frequency of such verification is reasonable, procedure and coverage followed by the
management were appropriate.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records to the company, the company has not availed any working capital limit hence reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

According to the information & explanations given to us, the company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties during the year and
hence reporting under this clause (iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation are given to us, the company has not
accepted deposits or deemed to be deposits. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by
the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained except for the units declared as
sick by BIFR. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of these records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate or complete.

Inrespect of statutory dues:

(@) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Income-tax, Tax Deducted at Sources, Tax Collected at Source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, Value
Added Tax (VAT), Service Tax, GST, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities. In the following undisputed cases, the
paymentisinarrear as at Balance Sheet date for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable:
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Nature of Statute Nature of Dues Amount (X in Lakh)
Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 9.61
Corporation Tax Entry Tax 14.14
Corporation Tax NALA TAX 18.92
Corporation Tax Royalty (and interest) 73.53
Dead Rent Dead Rent (and interest) 46.39
ED gram Panchayat tax Surcharge/ Additional Tax 45.93
Income Tax Interest on Late Payment of income tax | 0.23
Local Sales Tax Sales Tax 1602.68
Professional Tax Professional Tax and other misc. 0.01
Surcharge/Additional Tax | Surcharge/Additional Tax 13.26
Local Tax Cess on Cement 16.76

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of

Income-Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Sales Tax, VAT, Cess and other material statutory dues in

arrears were outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 is given below:

Particulars Nature of Dues Forum where Pending Amount? in Lakh)
NALA TAX NALA TAX N.A. 51.13
Property Tax Property Tax N.A. 277.36
Service Tax Service Tax N.A. 2.29
Royalty Royalty (with interest) N.A. 550.28
Income Tax Income Tax High Court of Delhi 0.76
Property Tax House & Fire Tax High Court of Punjab 215.55
and Haryana
Excise Duty Excise Duty Court of Respective State | 538.70
Sales Tax Sales Tax Dues High Court Telangana 120.33
Service Tax Service Tax Appellate Tribunal 33.75
Gratuity Gratuity Deputy Chief Labour 220.70
Commissioner
Sales Tax Sales Tax - 8.98

VIIL.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have transactions which are
not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) accordingly clause (viii) of the order isnotapplicable.

IX. a)

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has defaulted in the repayment

of principle amount of loans and interest thereon in respect of dues as per details given below (Refer
Point No.10 (ii) of Notes 34) -

Nature of
Borrowing,

including Debt
Securities

Interest Free Loan

Name of
Lender

Govt of India

Amount not
paid on due
date

150.90 Crore

Whether

No. of Days

Principal or Delay or Unpaid

Interest

Principal

From 2011 i.e. 4382 Days

Remarks
if any

Non Plan Loan

Govt of India

123.85 Crore

Interest

From 2011 i.e. 4382 Days
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b)

f

XL (a)

©)

The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

The company has not taken any term loan during the year and there is no unutilized term loan at the
beginning of the year hence reporting under this clause (ix) (c) of the order is not applicable.

The company has not raised any short-term fund during the year, hence reporting under this clause (ix)
(d) of the order isnotapplicable.

The company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hence
reporting under clause (ix) (e) of the order isnotapplicable.

The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities hence reporting under
this clause (ix) (f) of the order is not applicable.

The company is not eligible to issue any securities (including debt instruments) and hence reporting
under this clause (x) (a) of the order is not applicable.

The company is not eligible to make any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence reporting under this clause (x) (b) of
the orderis notapplicable.

According to the information and explanation are given to us, no material fraud by the company or on
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
Accordingly reporting under this clause (xi) (a) of the orderisnotapplicable.

According to the information and explanation are given to us, no report under subsection (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filled in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the central government.

As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

XII.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations are given to us, the company is not a Nidhi

company. Accordingly, this clause (xii) of the Order is notapplicable.

XIII.  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in financial statement as

required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under section133 of the

Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable to the state Controlled

entities.

XIV. (a)

(b)

In our opinion though the company is required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the
companies act 2013, the same have been established for the year which commensurate with size and
nature of its business.

Due to the system in place we were able to consider the audit report of the internal auditors.

XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with

them. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xv) of the order are not applicable.

XVI (a)

The Company is not required to be register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
Accordingly, this clause (xvi) (a) of the orderis notapplicable.
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(b) The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities without a
valid certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, this clause (xvi) (b) of the order is notapplicable.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
reserve bank of India Act1934. Accordingly, this clause (xvi) (c) of the orderisnotapplicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the audit, the company does not
have any CIC, accordingly the requirement of this clause (xvi) (d) of the order isnot applicable.

XVII. The company has not incurred cash losses during the current financial year i.e. period covered during the
auditas well as in the previous year.

XVIIL.During the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors; accordingly, clause (xviii) of the order
isnotapplicable.

XIX. Onthe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
board of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

We however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

XX. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has spent< 6.00
lakhs on CSR activity during the financial year 2022-23. (Refer Note No 34.35)

XXL.  According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of branch auditors reports except
information, qualifications or adverse remarks already included in the above clauses (I to XX) of the order,
there are no other qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective branch auditors in the companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the units.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.: 005823N

Sd/-

CA Rakesh Dev
Partner

M. No: 084662

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.08.2023
UDIN: 23084662BGYZEW1932
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Annexure ‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LTD (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
bothissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1.  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the corporation;
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2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements following generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
corporation are being made only in accordance with following authorization of management and directors of
the corporation; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.: 005823N

Sd/-

CA Rakesh Dev
Partner

M. No: 084662

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.08.2023
UDIN: 23084662BGYZEW1932
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Annexure-I

Compliance Report for Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013
for the year ended 31st March 2023

Whether the Company has a system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has a system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system. We
have not noticed any accounting transactions which
have been processed outside the IT system.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write-off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the Company due
to the Company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes,
the financial impact may be stated. Whether such

During the year there has been no restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/ interest etc. made by a lender to the
Company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan.

cases are properly accounted for? (in case, lender is
a Government company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company).

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received /
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State

The funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted

Government or its agencies were properly | for/ utilized as per its term and conditions.

accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the causes of deviation.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.: 005823N

Sd/-

CA Rakesh Dev
Partner

M. No: 084662

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22.08.2023
UDIN: 23084662BGYZEW1932
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(% in Lakh)
. As At As At
Particulars Note No. RSVNSNPIESN  March 51, 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 02 81,140.74 81,140.74
(b) Reserves and Surplus 03 (68,484.62) (78,013.76)
12,656.12 3,126.98
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 04 15,090.07 15,090.07
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 05 25,411.94 24,883.90
(c) Long-Term Provisions 06 4,239.75 4,323.87
44,741.76 44,297.84
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 07 -
(b) Trade Payables
(i) Trade Payables-MSME 08 392.77 238.42
(i) Trade Payables-Others 08 1,371.19 1,439.99
(c) Other Current Liabilities 09 7,757.79 6,905.21
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 4,183.91 2,986.19
13,705.66 11,569.81
Total 71,103.54 58,994.63
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 11A 12,579.84 13,351.33
(ii) Intangible Assets 11B 0.30 0.55
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 12 6,242.83 6,122.95
(iv) Intangible Assets under development 13 12.81 12.81
(b) Non-Current Investments 14 227.98 227.98
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 15 1,965.50 1,647.27
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 16 1,462.23 1,593.50
(e) Unamortised Expenses 17 1,868.47 1,982.76
24,359.96 24,939.15
Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 18 - -
(b) Inventories 19 17,046.41 14,106.18
(c) Trade Receivables 20 322.56 483.98
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 20,083.99 14,120.87
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 22 3,428.26 3,553.88
(f) Other Current Assets 23 5,862.36 1,790.57
46,743.58 34,055.48
Total 71,103.54 58,994.63
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA Rakesh Dev) (Sanjay Banga) (Pradeep Kumar Chand)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
Membership No.084662 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 09711963
UDIN: 23084662BGYZDZ1877 Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 30-06-2023 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(% in Lakh)
Particulars Note No. [RNWREHIWIE ..\ 51 202
Revenue
I Revenue from Operations
(a) Sale of Products (Includes clinker) 44,031.02 41,679.66
(b) Other Operating Revenues 41.06 207.62
Total from Operations 44,072.08 41,887.28
IT Other Income 24 3,472.30 3,703.52
Total Income 47,544.38 45,590.80
Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 25 5,940.54 5,924.15
(b) Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade 26 (614.58) (2,381.54)
(c) Employee Benefits Expense 27 5,395.78 5,591.16
(d) Finance Costs 28 - -
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 29 1,003.04 973.69
(f) Other Expenses 30 34,465.04 31,463.28
Total Expenses 46,189.82 41,570.74
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Items 1,354.56 4,020.06
Exceptional Items Income / (Expense) 31A 8,174.58 -
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 9,529.14 4,020.06
Tax Expense
Current Tax 369.17 -
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (369.17) -
Profit/ (Loss) from Continuing operations 2,443.72 4,698.94
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing operations 31C 7,085.42 (678.88)
Tax expense of Discontinuing operations - =
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (After Tax) 7,085.42 (678.88)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 9,529.14 4,020.06

Earnings per Equity Share (in %)
(Par Value of X 1000/ - per Equity Share)

Basic 88.09
Diluted 88.09
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date
For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Rakesh Dev) (Sanjay Banga) (Pradeep Kumar Chand)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
Membership No.084662 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 09711963
UDIN: 23084662BGYZDZ1877 Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 30-06-2023 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

Cement Corporation of India Limited

(% in Lakh)

Discontinuing Operation Total

Yearended  Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended  Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Continuing Operation

Particulars

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit/ (loss) before Tax 2,443.72 4,698.94 BEWAVHYN  (678.88) CRYONEY  4,020.06
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 932.00 888.40 83.31 85.43 1,015.31 973.83
Finance Cost = = = = = =
Interest and Other Income (PVEIRINN  (2,652.19) (246.47) (269.85) ENVEHWIGY (2,922.04)
Profit on disposal of Fixed Assets (6.95) (11.32) (6.95) (11.32)
Profit on sale of Investment = -
Provisions no longer required written back (755.53) (388.93) (770.16)
Provision for doubtful receivables - - -
Unamortised Expenses written off 359.97 370.91 359.97
Exceptional (Income)/Expense 8 (8,174.58) (8,174.58) -
Operating profit before working capital changes 644.47 2,528.27 [iWyy&) (877.93) (633.38) 1,650.34
Changes in Working Capital:
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 115.53 (156.03) (29.97) (25.86) 85.56 (181.89)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 347.42 (921.73) VYN 83.98 1,769.55 (837.75)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 1,059.72 255.99 53.88 118.66 1,113.60 374.65
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables 161.42 58.03 - - 161.42 58.03
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories (CRLIRION  (2,142.87) 920.57 - VRV  (2,142.87)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans and Advances (135.22) 24.27 (57.39) (211.95) (192.61) (187.68)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets (143.00) (213.58) (76.83) (201.66) (219.83) (415.24)
Unamortised Expenses incurred (256.62) (256.21) - - (256.62) (256.21)
Net cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (2,067.08) (823.86) 954.54 (1,938.62)
. Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets (474.44) (149.24) 2.54 (50.99) (471.90) (200.23)
Interest and Other Income 2,895.78 2,555.93 246.47 269.85 3,142.25 2,825.78
Capital work-in-progress (249.59) (164.34) 129.70 - (119.89) (164.34)
Receipts on sale of Fixed Assets 8.26 12.44 4,516.94 - 4,525.20 12.44
Net cash from Investing Activities 2,180.01 4,895.65 7,075.66 [P i X
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings -
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings -
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings -
Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings -
Funds transferred to other units -
Grant received from Govt. of India -
Interest and Other Borrowing Cost paid =
Fund transferred between units (5,847.13) -
Net cash from financing activities (5,847.13) 895.70 -
|
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents 5,960.06 (0.20) 5,963.12 535.03
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents IERNKXYYY 13,578.19 ICSVORd 13,585.84
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents PNV 14,113.42 20,083.99 It %VIkYs
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(% in Lakh)
Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total
Particulars Yearended  Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended  Yearended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Notes :
1 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises:
Cash

Cheques in hand

Balance with Banks:
- On Current Accounts 792.46 793.41 g 802.94 800.83
- On Deposit Accounts ICPLRINE  13,319.37 ICPRINY  13,319.37

Total PR N 14,113.42 3 pIOLRCE)  14,120.87

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash Flow
Statements' notified by the Central Government under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021.

3 Bank Deposits include deposits 0f ¥ 2261.04 lakh (Previous Year: X 1963.42 lakh) whose maturity period is more than 12 months.
Additional working capital, as and when required, is proposed to be met out of own cash resources.

5 Previousyear's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's classification.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA Rakesh Dev) (Sanjay Banga) (Pradeep Kumar Chand)

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)

Membership No.084662 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 09711963
Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 30-06-2023 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Arbind Upadhyay)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Sr. Manager (Finance)

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Cement Corporation Of India Limited derived from the audited annual financial

statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith.

As per our report of even date attached

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N

Sd/-
(CA Rakesh Dev)
Date: 30-06-2023 Partner
Place: New Delhi Membership No.084662
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Cement Corporation of India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared
under historical cost convention, on accrual
basis, in compliance with applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Companies Act., 2013 read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
the relevant provision of the Companies Act.,
2013 except for the following items which are
accounted for on cash basis.

(i) Liquidated damages/penalties/claims,
other than Railway & Insurance claims,
made are accounted for on realization and
included in Miscellaneous Income.

(if) Profit / loss, if any, on surplus / slow
moving / non-moving items etc. of stores
and spares, is accounted for only in the year
of their disposal.

Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as
current or non-current as per the Company’s
operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based
on the nature of operations, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for the purpose of current/non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue is recognized net of returns,
discounts and rebates etc., and also
excluding Goods and Services tax.

(ii) Interest income is accrued on a time basis,
with reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Land & Amortisation

(i) Land given free by the State Government is
valued at nominal cost or on the basis of
incidental expenditure incurred on its
acquisition.

(if) Land free hold under mining lease at

01.04

01.05

01.06

01.07

quarry and land lease hold with less than
99 years lease is amortized within a period
of ten years from the date of commercial
production of the respective unit.

Investments

(i) Long term investments are stated at cost.
Permanent decline in the value of such
investments is recognized and provided
for.

(ii) Current investments are stated at lower of
cost and quoted / fair value. Unquoted
currentinvestments are stated at cost.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to
acquisition or construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
costs of such assets. A qualifying asset is one
that takes necessarily substantial period of time
to getready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible assets are stated at acquisition
cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Acquisition cost comprises of the purchase
price and any other attributable cost to
bring the asset to its working condition for
itsintended use.

(if) Intangible assets are stated at acquisition
cost, net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Acquisition cost comprises of the purchase
price and any other attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for
itsintended use.

Depreciation/ Amortisation

(i) Depreciation is provided on assets after
they are completed and become available
for use. Depreciation on fixed assets is
calculated on straight line basis based on
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01.08

the useful life of assets in accordance with
the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013
and 95% of the cost is written off during the
expected useful life of the assets as
mentioned in (iv) below.

(if) Depreciation on assets added during the
year is charged prorata from the date they
are capitalized and upto the date these are
discarded/sold/demolished/destroyed.

(iif) Any individual asset whose written down
value is ¥ 5000/ - or less at the beginning of
the yearis fully depreciated during the year
without retaining the residual value as it is
considered insignificant.

(iv) Any individual asset costing upto ¥ 5000/ -
purchased during the year is taken to gross
block and depreciated fully in the same
year.

(v) Leasehold Land is amortised over the
period of lease.

(vi) Intangible assets are amortised on a
straight line basis over their expected
useful life as follows: Computer software is
amortised over a period of five years.

Inventories
Valuation

(i) Stores, spare parts and raw materials,
except as indicated in (ii) below, are stated
at weighted average cost. The obsolete /
unserviceable stores and spares when
determined, are treated as scrap and
valued at netrealizable value.

(ii) Clinker and other semi-finished goods are
stated at lower of unit’s weighted average
cost or net realizable value on the basis of

However, in case of

negative valuationitis stated at zero value.

work back formula.

(iii) Finished goods at factories/projects/in
dumps or in transit to dumps are stated at
lower of units weighted average cost or
realizable value. Freight included in selling
expenses upto dump is included in value of
finished goods lying at various dumps.

(iv) The total quantity of various scrap items as
at the close of each financial year is valued

Corporate Overview
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Financial Statement  Additional Information
as per rates available as per latest sale
orders for respective items. However,
where no such rates are available because
of scrap having been generated for the first
time or not disposed off earlier, reserve
price fixed for disposal of such scrap items
isadopted for the purpose of valuation.

Loose Tools & Tackles

Tools and tackles are written off over a period
of three years.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(i) Expenditure on Prospecting and Boring is
treated as Deferred Revenue Expenditure
and charged off in three to five years after
Units go into commercial production.

(ii) Expenditure incurred on removal of over-
burden etc. at the mines which is utilized
for capital works like laying roads,
stockyard, crusher ramp etc. is capitalized.
The rest of the expenditure incurred on
removal of over-burden etc. is treated
initially as ‘Deferred Revenue Expenditure’
and is charged off over the period for which
the limestone exposed out of quarry
developmentis available for exploitation.

(iii) The cost of internal partitions and other
fixtures in rented buildings are directly
charged off in the year of installation, but if
the cost is more than rupee one lakh, the
same is treated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure and is charged off in three to
five years.

(iv) After start of commercial production of a
Unit, initial full charge of hi-chrome
grinding media is treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure and written off over
aperiod of three years. However, make up
charges are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

(v) In case there is no unutilized grant /
subsidy for Voluntary Retirement Scheme
(VRS), then terminal benefits which are
attributable to VRS payment equivalent to
one and a half months wages for each
completed year of service or wages for the
balance period of service, whichever is less
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01.11

01.12

and notice period pay are deferred and
charged off during the remaining period of
service of the individuals or in a maximum
period of 5 years, whichever is less.
However, any expenditure incurred on
VRS/VSS on or after 01/04/2003 is
recognized as an expense when it is
incurred and charged off wholly in that
year itself.

Prior Period/Extraordinary Adjustments

Expenditure / Receipts relating to the
particular year, coming to notice after closure
of the Accounts i.e. after the cut off date are
booked under the relevant head of expenditure
/ receipt of the next year, if the amount
involved is not more than ¥ 10,000/-. In case
the amount is more than I 10,000/-, the
provisions contained in the Accounting
Standard-5 of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are applied for
determination of its accountal under natural
head of accounts of Current year / Prior period
/ Extraordinary Expenditure / Income.

Accountal of Foreign Exchange Transaction

Foreign loan liabilities are translated at the
closing market exchange rates. Gains or losses
on settlement of transactions (a) during project
period are credited/ debited to the relevant
cost of equipment those relating to spares and
service are credited/ debited to Incidental
Expenditure During Construction (IEDC), (b)
after project has gone into commercial
production, the gains/ losses are credited/
debited to the relevant cost of equipment but,
those relating to spares and services are
charged off to Statement of Profit & Loss.
Depreciation on such adjustment to fixed assets
isadjusted prospectively.

Government Grants/ Subsidies

(i) Government Grants/ Subsidies related to
specific fixed assets are deducted from the
gross value of the concerned assets in
arriving at their book value. Where the
grants related to specific fixed assets equals
the whole or virtually the whole of the cost
of the asset, the asset is valued at nominal
value or on the basis of incidental

01.13

01.14

01.15

Cement Corporation of India Limited

expenditure incurred on its acquisition/
installation.

(ii) Grants for Voluntary Retirement Scheme,
Transport Subsidy and other Revenue
Grants are deducted from the related
expenditure.

(iii) Government Grants received under
Central Investment Subsidy Scheme
included in Central Government Incentive
for Industries in backward areas and other
similar grants received from the State
Governments, where no repayment is
ordinarily expected in respect thereof, the
grants are treated as Capital Reserve.

(iv) Capital/ Revenue Grants/ Subsidies, other
than those specified above, are accounted
for as per Accounting Standard-12 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

Claims of the Corporation

(i) Insurance claims are brought to account on
the basis of Surveyor’s Report and / or on
the basis of claims lodged where on
account payments have been received. In
case, however, where surveyor’s Report for
events of loss occurred upto 31st March is
not received before closing of the Accounts,
the disclosure to that effect is made in the
form of Notes to the Accounts.

(ii) Railway claims are brought to account on
lodging of the claims.

Deposit Works

In respect of Deposit Works in progress, the
same are treated as Corporation’s Capital
Work-in-Progress and Incidental Expenditure
during Construction Period is proportionately
added to the Deposit Work when the
ownership is transferred and capitalized.

Staff Benefits

(i) Provision for gratuity under the Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company’s own
Gratuity Scheme is made in respect of all
employees in service at the end of each
financial year in accordance with the
acturial valuation.
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(if) Provision for earned leave / half pay leave
etc. which is encashable on retirement or
death of an employee is made in respect of
employees in service at the end of each
financial year in accordance with the
acturial valuation.

(iif) Liability for bonus is provided as per the
provisions of Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
on Unit wise basis and not Corporation as a
whole. The liability for bonus for the
Corporate Office is provided at a rate
which is average of the rates at which the
bonus is provided for the other Units.

Premium on Redemption of Debentures

Premium payable on redemption of
debentures is charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss / IEDC Account in such equal instalments
as the duration of debentures commencing
from the year in which debentures are allotted.

Prepaid Expenses

Expenditure of ¥ 10,000/ - or less, in each case,
incurred in advance of the subsequent year(s)
are charged off as expenses of the current year.

Accounting for Bad & Doubtful Receivables/
Loans/Advances etc

(i) Provision is made for doubtful Receivables
/Loans and advances when the same is
considered doubtful of recovery but
chances of recovery subsist.

(ii) Amounts are written off, when the efforts
for recoveries have failed either due to legal
process or where it is considered litigation
will not be fruitful and recovery is not
possible.

Inter unit/ Zones/ Corporate Office transfers

(i) Finished goods transferred by the Units are
initially valued at Despatch Plan rates and
the quantity sold is then settled by the
Zones at the actual net realizable value.

(ii) Inter Unit/ Zones / Corporate Office
transfers of Fixed assets etc. are accounted
foratbook value.

Corporate Overview
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(iii) Inter Unit Transfer of clinker is accounted
for at its realizable rates (by work back
method from cement) and its losses in
transit are absorbed in cost by the receiving
Unit.

(iv) Inter Unit/Zones/ Corporate Office
balances are reconciled regularly and
balance confirmations obtained.

Classification of Expenditure

(i) Expenditure incurred on Repairs &
Maintenance of fixed assets, including cost
of stores & spares, except as shown as in (ii)
below, are charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss.

(ii) Expenditure incurred on repairs and
maintenance of fixed assets including cost
of stores & spares that increase the future
benefits from the existing assets beyond its
previously assessed standard of
performance (e.g. an increase in capacity) is
capitalized.

(iii) Salaries and Wages: Salaries and wages
incurred on Repairs and Maintenance of
Plant & Machinery, Buildings etc. are
charged directly to Salaries and Wages
Account.

(iv) Other Sundry Expenses: Expenditure on
parks, plantation of trees and purchase of
tents and tarpaulins etc. are charged off as
revenue expenditure.

Indirect Expenses on Expansion Projects/
New Projects Adjacent to the Existing Plant

The common expenses on administration,
supervision etc. incurred by the existing plants
are not charged to the Expansion Project/ New
Projects adjacent to the existing plants.

Allocation of Corporate Office Expenditure

Net Revenue Expenditure / Income of the
Corporate Office is allocated to all the units and
projects under construction on estimates based
on the probable benefits or relatable to the
different Units or projects as decided by the
management to their best assessment and
judgment.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(% in Lakh)
As At As At

Particulars ORI XN March 31,2022

02 Share Capital

Authorised

50,00,000 (31 March 2022: 50,00,000) Equity Shares,

%1000/ - par value per share 50,000.00 50,000.00
40,00,000 (31 March 2022: 40,00,000) Preference Shares,

%1000/ - par value per share 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total 90,000.00 90,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
45,59,749 (31 March 2022: 45,59,749) Equity Shares,

%1000/ - par value per share fully paid 45,597.49 45,597.49
35,54,325 (31 March 2022: 35,54,325) Preference Shares,

%1000/ - par value per share fully paid 35,543.25 35,543.25
Total 81,140.74 81,140.74

02.1 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Company has two classes of shares referred to as Equity Shares and Preference Shares having par value of
%1000/ - per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. Preference Shareholder is eligible to
vote only on the resolutions directly affecting the rights attached to his Preference shares.

02.2 Reconciliation of the Number of Shares outstanding

March 31, 2022

Equity Shares Number of NGl Number of Amount
Shares % Lakh Shares ] Lakh

Balance as at the beginning of the year 4,559,749 45,597 .49 4,559,749 45,597 .49
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 4,559,749 45,597 .49 4,559,749 45,597 .49
0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable Number of VAT Number of Amount
Preference Shares Shares % Lakh Shares % Lakh
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25

02.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Corporation:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Name of the Shareholder Number of X8 Number of % of
Shares Shareholding Shares Shareholding

Equity Shares:
Government of India 4,559,749 100% 4,559,749 100%

0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares:

Government of India 3,554,325 3,554,325 100%
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02.4 Details of shareholding of promoters in the Corporation:

Financial Statement

Additional Information

Shares held by promoters

at the end of the year. TS0 815 AP

% of
Shares

Promoter Name

% Change
during the year

Number of
Shares

Equity Shares:

Government of India 4,559,749 100% 0%

0.01% Non Cumulative

Shares:

Redeemable Preference ‘ ‘

Government of India 3,554,325 ‘ 100%

March 31, 2022
Number of % of % Change
Shares Shares | during the year
4,559,749 100% 0%
3,554,325 100% 0%

* No change in %age shareholding of promoters in the Corporation during financial year 2022-23

Particulars

As

at March

31, 2023

03 Reserves & Surplus

Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the year

Balance as at the end of the year

04 Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured:

Govt. Loans

Total

05 Other Long Term Liabilities
Trade Payable
- MSMEs
- Others
Security & Earnest Money Received
Advance from Customers
GST/Sales Tax payable
Power dues payable
Royalty payable
Interest accrued and due on borrowings- Govt Loan

Other Payables

Total

(78,013.76)
9,529.14
(68,484.62)

15,090.07
15,090.07

98.31
3,106.67
3,187.84

41.13

80.34
1,147.55

65.31

12,385.27
5,299.52

25,411.94

(X in Lakhs)

As at March

31, 2022

(82,033.82)
4,020.06
(78,013.76)

15,090.07

15,090.07

105.08
2,993.69
3,015.40

36.32
80.16
1,071.24
65.30
12,385.27
5,131.44

24,883.90
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(X in Lakh)
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022
06 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Gratuity 1,984.82 2,150.59
- Earned Leave 1,311.77 1,401.19
Provision for Capital Work in Progress 10.57 10.57
Other Provisions 932.59 761.52
Total 4,239.75 4,323.87
07  Short Term Borrowings
From Banks -
Total -
08 Trade Payables
Trade Payables- MSMEs 392.77 238.42
Trade Payables- Others 1,371.19 1,439.99
Total 1,763.96 1,678.41
09  Other Current Liabilities
Advance from customers 1,768.37 2,009.26
Security & Earnest Money Received 1,971.87 866.93
GST/Sales Tax Payable 1,800.60 1,745.84
Power Dues Payable 1,001.08 850.21
Dues to Employees 442.63 428.44
Royalty payable 2213 201.81
Other Payables 751.11 802.72
Total 7,757.79 6,905.21
10  Short Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Gratuity 504.43 335.21
- Earned Leave PRI 198.12
Other Provisions 3,249.75 2,444 50
Bonus 7.96 8.36

Provision for Taxation 183.54 -
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement = =

Total 4,183.91 2,986.19




Statutory Report Financial Statement  Additional Information

Corporate Overview

Annual Report 2022-23

20T ‘I
YDIeA Je sy

€202 ‘I€
YDIEA JE SV

2014 19N

€20C ‘1€
YIIEA Je SY

sjuausnlpy
fuonpa

uonespowry /uonenaida

sjuausnipy
/uontppy

2202 ‘10
mdy je sy

€202 ‘I€
YDIEA JE SV

sjuaunsnipy
fuonapa

syuaunsnpy
/uonrppy

350D TeurSLIQ /3Po[g SSoIn)

7202 ‘10
dy je sy

TenonIeJ

sjassy d[qiSueu] :g I

S50 920 - S0 10°0 180 = = 180 103K snoradrg
S50 0€°0 150 - S0 920 180 - - 180 [e30L
S50 0€0 150 - S0 920 180 - - 180 aremyog ndwo) | [
()-(@)=() W-P)=0 | @-0+E=@ |G ¢} @) C)-(@+@=p) | ) (@) (®)

7202 ‘1€
UDIEIA] J€ SY

€202 ‘1€
UYDIEIA I SY

50194 1N

(ypre ur p)

€20T ‘1€
YDIRJA JE S

sjuaunsnipy
faondRa

uoyesprowry /uonenaidaq

sjuaumsnipy
fuonippy

T202 ‘10
[ady je sy

€202 ‘1€
UYDIEA] I SY

sjuaunsnipy
faondRA

sjuaunsnlpy
fuonippy

350D TeuISLIQ /o[y SS0I19)

7202 ‘10
[udy je sy

Je[nosnreq

€CISE'ET P8HST'E9 16°1C 85°€L6 LL7T0T'T9 L1°90S°9Z 797 $2:00C LS'STEIL Te24 Snoradig

€€ ISE’El $8°645TL 07°059°6S 056157 90°ST0°T P8PSL'E9 $20€C L ST 6VLT 0T'€LY L1°90S79L drysumo], 33 SYI0M €30,

TT'96S 69'9.S PI8E9'T peTL €€'6L ST'IE9'T €8¥1T°T ¥STL = LELTTT dysumog 1ejor,
18T 9T LEST = G500 8T €r0c = = €r0T syuawdimbg snoauerEdsA |01
8T'1 ST'1 1€°91 G560 = 9T’ L1 6541 G660 = $S'81 2INIXI 23 SINYIUINS | 6
80°0 80°0 aLe E = aLe £8°¢ = = €8°¢ syuawdinbg ao30 | 8
oLV 9% 7STIL [ = LOSTT YLLIT 89T B 78611 SOPIYRA | £
00'T 00T 96'8¢ 8T = £¢°0F 966 LET = eC'Ty uone[elsyu] [edI39[d | 9
$E0¢ LL6C felegelel s 120 840 10°SST G681 = = Geagl a3eromag % adeure1( ‘A[ddng 1o3ep | 6
68908 11°88% ye'6sT1 9L 0S°8T 0L¥¥T1 ShevLT $SL = 660541 s3urp[ing a1ejjom 2 [eRULPISY | ¥
0T 20T 669 E E 669€ 10°6€ = 5 10°6€ SHPAIND % Speoy | ¢
€68 £6Te €0 = = €0 G9°Ce = = Q9'ce ploysses] pue | ¢
7R LSt = = = = TSt = = TLST ploysaxj pue] | [
dysumog, (g

1U'SSLTL GL'€00°ZT 971088 9L'L0S'Y €4°566 69'€7S'T9 7' ST0°04 6598LY 0T'ELY 08'8LT'PL SYIOM [®30L
= = £9°09 $9°¢ 170 98°€9 €909 $9°¢ 170 98'€9 000S 2 03dn 3unsod “ydeN 3 Jue|] |/1
£6'L9T $T 9T G0TEL €0°ZET ST £8'878 6C°068 6L°THT 89°GL 08910'T syuswdinby snosuefedsI (91
85°T1 L 1S°€7T Y LL 69T 0£'85C £675C VLT 6F'L 88°04T 2INIX1] 2 1NN |GT
1T°6€ 6V 1 0T T YAR 4 9Tl 16'C8¥ 69°S1S g6'1T TSST Trees syuowdimbg 90530 |FT
9481 7668 0409¢ £F'sT 15T TLE8E 79°00% w9t 9T 87 20F SOPIYRA |€T
$5°0CL V476 YTOvL'T oLy e GT L0T'T 86'TE8'L 18767 = 6LLTET juswdmnby Arreng |71
0T 4L €091 £9°€8¢ T8TC = SF90¥ 99°66€ 66'€T = 99°€Th 30035 Surpjoy Aemyrey |11
14°€€ 14°€8 £€TL9 > > £€°TL9 $0°90Z = > $0°90Z Kemadoy [erRY |OT
YILEL'L 6LYLTL G6€€8°8E 9L9%L'T 8F'8hS £TTE0' T $4°800°9% T6°6/8'T 6CCLL £€69L'8Y Aunpen 3 ueld | 6
£790% G8'6£9 LTESLT GL'8TT G/ T9 LT6I8'T TIE6ET €0°5ET GH70€ 04'STT'T uone[[eIsu] [eXLNR[H | §
€6°16€°T LULTTT 98°966'T LV1L £0'T0T 9C196'T €0°1TT’e 9T°SL = 61967°C 3uipis Lemyrey | £
04€L 09°6CL STH06 P8Hh 9.1 WAL G8'€C0'T ST LY = €0°I80°T a3eramag % a3eure1 ‘A[ddng 1o3ep | 9
€9°CCT Cr/61 v VLS TLTS 66'L 9619 9G°TLL €T0L = 641¥8 s3urpying juelJ-uoN | ¢
09°0TF £7'¢9¢ Ge'8I6’9 L9192 102 10°9L9'Z 8L 18T'L £8'708 = 19'980'8 s3urprmg juerd |
€0TLL 6LTEL 00'69Z = Y268 94°6TL 6L°€06 = = 6406 S}RA[ND 3 SPeOY | €
€8°4EL 66'€SS 646751 = $8°€8T S6'99T'T 84°€00°C = = 84°€00°C ployasea pueT | ¢
G8'061'1 680611 LO9VL - = LO9VL 76961 - = 76'9¢¢1 ployaax] pueT | T
SHIOM [(V

(2)-(e)=()) ()-(p)=() @)-0)+E)=w | @) (3) (3) ()-(@)+(@®)=(p) | () (q) (e)

juawdmby pue juerg ‘Ayradorg v 1T




m Cement Corporation of India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakh)

As at 31 Additions Capitalised As at 31
March 2022  during the year during the year R\EI{diWIrX]

12 Capital Work-in-Progress

Mechanical consultancy 131.37 - - 131.37
Civil Engineering Works 2,017.18 34.30 21.88 2,029.60
Plant & Machinery including

awaiting erection 4,034.58 123.17 301.57 3,856.18
Erection Expenses of Plant & Machinery 68.63 285.85 - 354.48
Incidental Expenditure Pending Allocation* 138.18 0.01 - 138.19
Capital Stores 8.82 - - 8.82
Others 160.16 - - 160.16
Sub Total 6,558.92 443.33 323.45 6,678.80
Provision 435.97 - - 435.97
Total 6,122.95 443.33 323.45 6,242.83

* Incidental Expenditure Pending Allocation

Employee Remuneration & Benefits

Salaries, Wages & Allowances -

Total -
Power 0.54
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.76
Legal Expenses -
Security Expenses 21.37
Depreciation 0.14
Total 22.81
Transferred 22.50
Addition during the year -
Total 0.31

13  Intangible assets under development

Software Development 14.91 - -
Sub Total 14.91 - -
Provision 2.10 - -

Total 12.81 - -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

( in Lakh)
. Market Book Book Market Book Book
Particulars Value as Value as Value as JRAEIGEE Value as Value as

(o ey BB R0y 0e) B IR E7 B0 e BIREPAR on 31-03-22 on 31-03-22 on 31-03-22

14 Non Current Investments
A Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost: Quoted

i) 31 Equity Shares of 10/- each of
Andhra Cement Co. Ltd.
Market Value X 4.95 per share on NSE
(Previous Year: X 14.65 per Share)

ii) 280 Equity Shares (Including 180 Bonus
Shares) of ¥ 10/- each of ACC Ltd.
(1) Market Value @ 1667.2 per share on
NSE (Previous Year: X 2151.35 per Share)

Sub Total

6.02 0.01
0.01

B  Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost:
Unquoted

i) 1 Equity Share of X 10/- each of
Assam Bengal Cement Co. Ltd. (2)

if) 79 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each of

Jaipur Udyog Ltd. 0.01

iif) 40 Equity Share of X 5/- each of
Sone Valley Cement Co. Ltd.

iv)  55,31,250 Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each
of A P Gas Power Corporation Ltd.

including 23,15,520 Bonus Shares 322.00

Less: 16,10,680 Shares sold including

1,34,000 Bonus Shares 94.04

Balance held 39,20,840 Shares including

21,81,520 Bonus Shares 227.96
227.97

227.98

Sub Total

Total (A + B)

Aggregate of Quoted Investments

Cost 0.02

Market Value 6.02
Aggregate of Un-quoted Investments

Cost 227.96

Total 227.98

@ Converted from 28 Shares of ¥ 100 each. New Share Certificates awaited.
Shares are yet to be transferred to the name of the Corporation.
* Amount is less than ¥ 0.01 lakh




m Cement Corporation of India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
( in Lakh)
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

15 Long-term Loans and Advances
a) Capital Advances

Secured, Considered Good -

Unsecured, Considered Good 207.20

Doubtful 18.59

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 18.59

Sub Total 207.20
b) Contractors & Suppliers

Secured, Considered Good =

Unsecured, Considered Good 159.70

Doubtful 470.63

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 470.63

Sub Total 159.70
c¢) Balance with Govt. Department

Secured, Considered Good 0.52

Unsecured, Considered Good 113.87

Doubtful 151.20

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 151.20

Sub Total 114.39
d) Insurance and Other claims

Secured, Considered Good -

Unsecured, Considered Good 6.47

Doubtful 133.84

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 133.84

Sub Total 6.47
e) Loans & Advances to Employees

Secured, Considered Good 3.16

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.60

Doubtful 0.37

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 0.37

Sub Total 3.76
f)  Claims Recoverable- Railways

Secured, Considered Good =

Unsecured, Considered Good 13.44

Doubtful 406.06

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 406.06

Sub Total 13.44
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

( in Lakh)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022

g) Excise Duty Relief Recoverable

Secured, Considered Good -

Unsecured, Considered Good 27.55

Doubtful 80.21

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 80.21

Sub Total 2855
h) Recoverable from Employees

Secured, Considered Good 0.28

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.10

Doubtful 7.65

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 7.65

Sub Total 0.38
i)  Recoverable from Outside Parties

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 1,123.35 1,114.38

Doubtful 673.94 674.38

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 673.94 674.38

Sub Total 1,123.35 1,114.38
j)  Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation

Secured, Considered Good -

Unsecured, Considered Good -

Doubtful 589.52

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 589.52

Sub Total -

Total 1,647.27




m Cement Corporation of India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
( in Lakh)

Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31, 2022

16  Other Non-Current Assets

Long- Term Trade Receivables:
Secured- Considered Good - -
Unsecured- Considered Good - -
Doubtful 1,514.53 1,514.53
Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables 1,514.53 1,514.53
Sub Total

Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total

18.00
0.44
0.02
0.02

18.44

Deposits: Others - -
Secured, Considered Good 158.16 158.16
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,246.13 1,386.77
Doubtful 53.66 53.66
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 53.66 53.66
Sub Total 1,404.29 1,544.93

Interest accrued & due on Loans & Advances

Secured- Considered Good

Unsecured- Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables
Sub Total

Total

17 Unamortised Expenses

30.13
1,593.50

Quarry Development Expenditure
Opening for the year 1,982.76 2,086.52
Additions 256.62 256.21

2,239.38 2,342.73
Less: Capitalised/ Adjusted 370.91 359.97
Total 1,868.47 1,982.76

18 Current Investments

Non Trade Investments

Total
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(X in Lakh)

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

19 Inventories (As verified, valued and certified
by the Management)

a)  Stores and Spares:

In stock 8,136.62 6,823.64

In transit 80.90 8,217.52 15.71 6,839.35
b)  Work in Progress:

In stock 4,950.94 4,665.37

In transit - 4,950.94 - 4,665.37
c)  Finished Goods:

In stock 859.83 656.03

In transit 77.96 2.72 658.75
d)  Raw Materials:

In stock 1,029.61 874.19

In transit 1,029.61 - 874.19
e) Loose Tools:

In stock

In transit - 1.16
f)  Packing Materials:

In stock

In transit - 100.32
g)  Coal:

In stock 1,533.48 711.46

In transit 259.66 1,793.14 - 711.46
h)  Scrap:

In stock 316.04 266.07

In transit - 316.04 - 266.07

Sub total 17,404.35 14,116.67

Less: Provision for Unrealisable inventory 357.94 10.49

Total 17,046.41 14,106.18




(CCi

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

20

b)

Trade Receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables
Others

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables

Total

21

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand

Cheques in hand

Balance with Banks:

- In Current Account

- Fixed Deposits

- Fixed Deposits held as Margin Money
against Bank Guarantee/Letter of Credit

Total

Note:

Bank Deposits include deposits of ¥ 2261.04 lakh (Previous Year:¥1963.42 lakh) whose maturity period is more than
12 months.

Cement Corporation of India Limited

(X in Lakh)
As at March As at March
31,2023 31, 2022
0.43
119.44
= 119.87
34.51
329.60
- 364.11
483.98
0.67
802.94 800.83
15,630.82 9,671.31
3,649.23 3,648.06
20,083.99 14,120.87
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(X in Lakh)

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

22  Short-term Loans and Advances
a) Capital Advances
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
b) Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
c¢) Deposits: Others
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

17.80

220.70
402.50

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
d) Contractors & Suppliers

623.20

1,328.06

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful -
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total

e) Balance with Govt. Department

1,328.06

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total 1,295.05 996.62

f)  Insurance and Other claims

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

159.06




m Cement Corporation of India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(X in Lakh)

As at March As at March
31,2023 31, 2022

Particulars

g) Loans & Advances to Employees
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total

h) Claims Recoverable- Railways

5.73

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
i)  Excise Duty Relief Recoverable
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

52.17

j)  Recoverable from Employees
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

10.33
6.64

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
k) Recoverable from Outside Parties
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

16.97

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total
I)  Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation

Secured, Considered Good

354.27

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances
Sub Total - -
Total 3,428.26 3,553.88
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakh)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
23 Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 474.32 310.35
Recoverable from outside parties 5,388.04 1,480.22
Total 5,862.36 1,790.57
( in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
24  Other Income
Rent from Property 2,104.23 2,161.55
Interest on:
- Fixed deposits with banks 693.29 591.02
- Others 42.36 40.56
Receipts from Township 47.70 44.27
Excess Provision written back 388.93 770.16
Miscellaneous Income 90.70 84.64
Prior Period Income (Net) (Refer Note-31 B) 98.14 -
Profit on sale of discarded Assets 6.95 11.32
Total 3,472.30 3,703.52
25 Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Opening Balance 874.19 1,255.16
Acquisition during the year:
Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation (1) 4,139.56 4,178.84
Other Raw Materials Purchased 1,956.40 VRGN 1,364.34 6,798.34
Less: Closing Stock 1,029.61 874.19
Raw Materials Consumed 5,940.54 5,924.15
(1) Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation
Limestone Raising & Payment to Contractors 1,161.54 1,154.13

Employees Remuneration & Benefits

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 289.16
Gratuity paid 55.24
Benefits to Employees 0.05
Contribution to Provident Fund 23.63
Contribution to Pension Fund 4.44




m Cement Corporation of India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(% in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Leave Encashment 22.48 32.16
Medical Expenses 3.82 4.79
Provision for Gratuity 7.25 -
Provision for Earned Leave 5.02 - 409.47
Stores Consumed
Gross Amount 522.36 306.78
Less: Amount included under Repairs PARNE 31.10 275.68
Power 67.08 67.29
Fuel 69.93 93.97
Rates and Taxes 21.89 27.09
Payment to Contract Labour 340.10 487.26
Royalty and Cess 1,426.58 1,514.53
Quarry Development Expenditure written off 370.91 359.97
Travelling Expenses 0.75 0.98
Insurance 0.63 0.67
Other Expenses 35.63 2,333.50 12.91 2,564.67
Repairs
- Machinery 0.92 13.05
- Building - -
- Others 213.75 18.05 31.10
Sub Total 4,396.18 4,435.05
Less: Quarry Dev. Exp. 256.62 256.21

Total 4,139.56 4,178.84
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(% in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
26  Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade

Semi Finished Goods

- Opening Stock 4,665.37 2,547 .49

- Closing Stock 4,950.94 (VERRVAN 4,665.37 (2,117.88)
Finished Goods

- Opening Stock 656.04 374.17

- Closing Stock 859.83 (203.79) 656.04 (281.87)
Finished Goods in transit

- Opening Stock 2.72 102.55

- Closing Stock 77.96 2.72 99.83
Scrap Stock

- Opening Stock 266.06 184.44

- Closing Stock 316.04 (49.98) 266.06 (81.62)
Total (614.58) (2,381.54)

27 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary, Wages and Bonus 4,097.73 4,016.66
Gratuity Paid 293.71 580.86
Benefits to Employees 2.72 4.31
Leave Encashment 237.18 352.37
Contribution to Provident Fund 284.39 278.72
Contribution to Pension Fund 35.85 42.49
Medical Expenses 24493 190.64
Provision for Earned Leave 22.97 8.63
Provision for Gratuity 48.43 7.89
Staff Welfare Expenses 127.87 108.59
Sub Total 5,395.78 5,591.16

Less: Employee Benefits Expenses
transferred to IEDC - -

Total 5,395.78 5,591.16




m Cement Corporation of India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(% in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
28  Finance Cost
Other Borrowing Cost
- Others -
Total -
29 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation/ Amortisation 1,015.31 973.83
Less: Amount charged to Prior Period 12.13 -
Sub Total 1,003.18 973.83
Less: Depreciation transferred to IEDC 0.14 0.14
Total 1,003.04 973.69
30 Other Expenses
Power 9,014.60 7,327.51
Coal 13,862.50 13,394.15
Fuel Oil 522 5.18
Rent 23.56 35.75
Rates & Taxes 156.78 140.54
Insurance 36.17 23,098.83 37.31 20,940.44
Repairs & Maintenance
- Plant & Machinery 1,625.04 1,509.58
- Buildings 124.06 89.25
- Others 351.45 2,100.55 241.23 1,840.06
Other Production Expenses 499.30 412.66
Tools & Tackles Written off 0.82 0.68
Travelling Expenses 108.09 54.49
Selling Expenses
- Freight on Cement 3,097.94 2,895.02
- Handling Charges 169.18 192.16
- Godown Charges 32.98 100.51
- Sales Promotion & Publicity 36.56 76.75
- Other Selling Expenses 34.92 3,371.58 27.20 3,291.64
Vehicle Running Expenses 28.42 18.27
Auditors' Remuneration
- For Audit Fee 7.75
- For Reimbursement of Expenses 1.34
- In Other Capacity 2.25 11.34




Annual Report 2022-23

Corporate Overview

Statutory Report

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Cost Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit Fee

- For Reimbursement of Expenses
Subscription to CRI & Others
Communication Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Hire Charges for Data Processing
Legal & Professional Expenses
Security Expenses
Interest on deposits from Stockists/Others
Training of Workers & Supervisors
Miscellaneous Expenses (1)
Payment to Contract Labour
Expenses on closed project
Provision for doubtful receivables & advances
Prior period Expenses (Net) [Refer Note No.31B]
Corporate Social Responsibiity
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts:

- Gross Amount

- Less: Includes under Repair & Maintenance

Packing Materials

Sub Total

Less: Expenses transferred to [EDC A/c
Power expenses

Legal and Professional expenses
Security expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

@

Includes:
- Commission on Sale of Assets (NOU)

- Director Sitting Fees

Year ended
March 31, 2023

0.95
0.04 0.99
4.85
17.75
VAWK,
0.17
198.72
719.26
89.19
392.80
1,684.58
13.33

2,108.53
1,441.44 667.09
1,442.97

34,478.24

0.19

0.40
12.28
0.33
34,465.04

Financial Statement Additional Information

(% in Lakh)

Year ended
March 31, 2022

1.01
- 1.01
411
18.42
21.04
0.41
109.40
747.93
100.51
0.45
273.90
1,479.55
22.50

1.76

1,968.03
1,263.03

705.00
1,430.38

31,485.95

0.54

21.37
0.76

31,463.28

0.66




m Cement Corporation of India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(% in Lakh)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Particulars

31 Exceptional, Extraordinary Items and Adjustment
Relating to Past Years

31A Exceptional Items
Income:
Waiver of Interest etc. - -

Profit on sale of Assets 8,626.68 -

Sub total 8,626.68 -
Expenses:
Loss on Sale/Discard of Assets 452.10 -
Sub total 452.10 -
Net Exceptional Items Income/(Expenses) 8,174.58 -

31B Prior Period Items
Income:
Interest
11.55 11.55
11.55

Store and spare, Materials and Others

Total

Expenses:

Repairs & Maintenance

Rates & Taxes

Interest

Depreciation & Amortisation

Store and spare, Materials and Others
Total 13.31

(1.76)

Net Prior Period Income / (Expense)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

31C  Statement of Revenue & Expenses of Continuing and Discontinuing Operations

( in Lakh)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended  Yearended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 March 31,2023 March 31,2022 March 31,2023 March 31,2022

A Revenue:
Turnover (Net) LSNPl  41,679.66 VSNl  41,679.66
Other Operating Revenue 41.06 207.62 41.06 207.62

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,

Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade 709.94 2,381.54 (95.36) 614.58 2,381.54

Total LTWA v 44,268.82 (95.36) 44,686.66 7 %IT K Y]
B Expenses:

Operating Expenses 45,538.61 EEYACCYNCE  1,265.79 963.36 WREGRIVZENN 43,957.44

Total 45,538.61 EEYELINEY  1,265.79 963.36 WRECRZ¥ON 43,957.44
C Profit/(Loss) Before Interest & Tax from

Operating Activities (756.59) 1,274.74 MIRIGNE)] (963.36) BN VH kALY 311.38

Interest Expenses - - - - - -
D Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (756.59) 1,274.74 MIKIGNE)] (963.36) EVANVALY) 311.38

Income Tax - - - - - -
E Profit/(Loss) from Operating Activities After Tax (756.59) 1,274.74 WIRIGNE)] (963.36) ENVH VALY 311.38

Other Income 3,200.31 3,424.20 271.99 284.48 3,472.30 3,708.68

- B 8,174.58 - 8,174.58 -

2,443.72 4,698.94 BRI LK Y] (678.88) 9,529.14

F Exceptional Items: Income/(Expenses)
G Net Profit/ (Loss) from Operating Activities

32 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (To the extent not provided for)
(% in Lakh)
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022
A) Contingent Liabilities
(i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax Demand 8.77 8.57
b) Sales Tax demand of Tandur & Bokajan unit etc. 659.61 813.89
c¢)  Bokajan Expansion Contract 12,060.00 12,060.00
d)  Arbitration Matter 971.99 971.99
e)  Tariff Minimum Charges in respect of Akaltara 1,151.50 1,151.50
f)  Power wheeling charges etc. in respect of Units 35,017.36 30,856.14
g)  Others- Miscellaneous Cases 6,114.18 6,264.81
(ii) Other money for which company is contingently liable - -
Sub Total 55,983.41 52,126.90
B) Commitments
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital accounts and not provided for 1,520.65 53.14
Sub Total 1,520.65 53.14
Total (A+B) 57,504.06 52,180.04

Note: Effect for cases lying in various courts for compensation/ Promotion/claims of employees for service matters etc. has
not been given in the Books of Accounts as the amount thereof is unascertainable.
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Particulars

33

Quantitative Details
Actual Production
Portland Cement

- Ordinary

- Pozzolana

Clinker (A pre cement stage material & not
an additional product)

- Own manufactured

- Purchased

Cement Despatches

Opening Stock

Cement

Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC
- Cement PPC

Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC
- Cement PPC

Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC
- Cement PPC

Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC
- Cement PPC

Sub Total

b)

Clinker (Own manufactured)
Clinker (Purchase)

Sub Total

Net Sales including self consumption/Transfer etc.

Cement OPC

Cement PPC

Cement used for testing
Cement shortage during transit
Self Consumption OPC

Cement Corporation of India Limited

Year ended
March 31, 2023

504,380.00
363,815.00
868,195.00

793,985.00

864,558.71
Quantity in
M. Tonnes

11,264.73
6,066.23

1,045.90
1,285.15

75.00

4,888.25
3,351.00
27,976.26
174,336.68

174,336.68

502,374.86
362,034.05
0.06

68.75

M Tonnes
M Tonnes

M Tonnes

M Tonnes

M Tonnes

M Tonnes

Value In
T Lakh

10.48
658.75
3,674.98

3,674.98

44,026.61

(% in Lakh)
Year ended
March 31, 2022

563,294.00 M Tonnes
308,676.00 M Tonnes
871,970.00 M Tonnes
869,520.00 M Tonnes
- M Tonnes
863,291.89 M Tonnes
Quantityin  Value In
M. Tonnes I Lakh
4,223.71 139.63
4,429.14 152.75
1,470.80 52.39
876.00 29.40
1,447.30 50.37
1,632.50 52.19
4,888.25 -
3,015.50 -
21,983.20 476.73
116,129.68 2,046.65
116,129.68 2,046.65
558,122.75 41,678.14

307,765.98
0.06 -
61.25 -
2.90 0.18
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(% in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
vi)  Self Consumption PPC 13.10 0.68 24.00 1.34
864,490.82 CZS MR 865,976.94  41,679.66
vii) Clinker - - - -
6  Closing Stock
a) Cement
i)  Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC 12,507.14 11,264.73 368.82
- Cement PPC 8,331.65 6,066.23 188.75
ii)  Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC 663.30 1,045.90 42.05
- Cement PPC 326.75 1,285.15 45.93
iii)  Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC 948.60 - -
- Cement PPC 870.80 75.00 272
iv) Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC 2,515.95 - 4,888.25 -
- Cement PPC 3,015.50 - 3,351.00 10.48
Sub Total 29,179.69 CAYVE)  27,976.26 658.75
b)  Clinker (Own manufactured) 173,355.68 ESVCRYA 174,336.68 3,674.98
Clinker (Purchase) - - - -
Sub Total 173,355.68 Xk ye  174,336.68 3,674.98
7 Others
i)  Clinker Transferred to /(from) other units - - =
ii)  Cement Sold as Scrap /Cement discarded 2,500.75 - -
iii)  Clinker Sold as Scrap /Clinker discarded 3.00 - -
Total 2,503.75 - -
8 Clinker used for Cement Grinding 794,963.00 yOREXWZY  811,313.00 25,567.58
9  Raw Materials Consumed
i)  Limestone 1,193,941.00 RZANIN 1,283,673.73 4,161.04
ii)  Laterite 11,072.00 (oREY  15,608.13 76.77
iii)  Iron Ore 21,386.00 SRR 17,446.96 657.18
iv)  Gypsum 23,389.00 EZNY  21,629.00 613.02
v)  Shale 17,530.00 jRRWRY 2737227 73.61
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Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023
vi) Fly Ash 59,035.00 452.94
vii) Clinker (Purchase) - -
viii) Burnt Clay 1,105.00 10.69
ix)  Others 5,978.00 1.49
Total 5,940.54

10 Value of Imports Calculated on CIF Basis
in respect of:

i)  Raw Materials
ii) Components and Spare Parts
iif)  Capital Goods

Total

11 Directly Imported and indigenously available
Raw mateirals, Spare parts consumed and the
percentage of each to the total consumption :

Directly Imported 0.84% 67.55
Indigenously Available 99.16% 7,981.40
100.00% 8,048.95

(% in Lakh)
Year ended

March 31, 2022
47,345.00 315.18
1,498.17 23.79
14,438.00 3.56
5,924.15
0.72% 57.21
99.28% 7,834.77
100.00% 7,891.98



Annual Report 2022-23

34.

34.01

34.02

34.03

34.04

Corporate Overview

Statutory Report

Financial Statement Additional Information

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

The claims/ counter claims lodged by the
Corporation for ¥ 99,956.14 lakh (Previous year
I 1,04,614.75 lakh) are under arbitration/
pending in various Courts etc.,, and the
outcome will be known only onaward / decree
etc. Hence effects are not given in the Accounts.

Under section 143(3), Income Tax Department,
for the Assessment Years 2006-07 and 2007-08,
assessed income of ¥88,500.88 lakh and
38,798.64 lakh respectively and adjusted the
same with brought forward losses. As a result,
the assessed losses of the company reduced to
97,299.52 lakh. The company had filed
appeals and Appellate Authority had reverted
back the case to Assessing Officer.
Consequently, the Assessing officer
recomputed the Total Income to I8,852.22 lakh
due to the addition w.r.t disallowance of
depreciation on Plant and Machinery of Non
Operating Units. Hence, the assessed loss of the
company now stands reduced by I53.58 lakh
making the cummulative carried forward loss
to %97,353.09 lakh. The company has filed an
appeal against the disallowance of I53.58 lakh
and the same was disposed-off by CIT
(Appeals) in the favour of CCI.

The contract of Bokajan Expansion, including
Silchar Unit, had been awarded to M/s Promac
Engineering Industries Limited, Bangalore
(Contractor) in the year 2010 for X 18,208 lakh.
M/s Promac Engineering Industries Limited
revoked the arbitration clause as per work
order. CCI also lodged counter claim for
loss/damage suffered due to non-execution of
Bokajan Expansion work including Silchar for
%93,013.28 lakh against the contractors claim of
%12,060.00 lakh. Work Order issued to the party
has been cancelled. In Silchar Unit case
arguments completed and award is kept
reserved which may be released in 3rd quarter
of this year and in Bokajan unit case final
arguments are scheduled in July 2023.

Title deeds for land measuring 1.06 acres
(Mandhar), 0.146 hectares (Nayagaon), 495.75

34.05

34.06

34.07

acres (Akaltara), 10.12 acres (Bhatinda
Grinding Unit) and lease deeds for 155.83 acres
(Nayagoan) and 58.81 acres (Adilabad), are yet
to be executed. MHI has given the direction for
disinvestment of Non-operating Units.

Delhi Development Authority (DDA) allotted
land measuring 20.94 acres of lease hold land to
CCI for setting up of a Grinding Unit and
Railway siding.

DDA vide their letter dated 11-04-2017, suo
moto transferred CCI's Lease hold land
measuring 14.20 acres meant for setting up the
Grinding Unit to South Delhi Municipal
Corporation (SDMC). The cost of land of 14.20
acres is now transferred to ‘Recoverable from
outside parties’ as the same is recoverable from
SDMC/DDA. MHI Vide letter in 2018 directed
CClI to negotiate with SDMC for compensation
in terms of money. The matter was also
discussed in a meeting dated 16.05.2019 in NITI
Ayog. Remaining 6.74 acres of land allotted for
construction of Railways sidings for CCI was
given to Railways to construct the Railway
siding. Pending Construction of the railway
siding work, the land along with siding is not
yet handed over to CCI. Northern railway vide
letter dated 23.03.2023 informed that
reconciliation with CClis under progress.

Mining lease is deemed to have been granted
for all the Govt. Company as per Mineral
(Mining by Govt. Co.) Rules 2015 dated 03-12-
2015. Accordingly, mining leases of CCI are
deemed to have been granted and is still valid.

The acquisition of Government lands outside
the CCI, Adilabad Township and used as road
from Pump house to National Highway No.7
measuring 32 guntas for which alienation
orders are awaited from Revenue Department,
Provision if any for this consideration is not
made in the accounts.

The shares of various Companies (Face Value
of X 37.79 lakh), held by late Shri R.K.Dalmia
and kept as security with erstwhile Dalmia
Dadri Cement Limited against loan of I 214.00
lakh taken by him, have been taken possession
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34.09

34.10

of shares in earlier years. Although these shares
were valued at < 2.80 lakh (at realisable value)
but were considered doubtful and accordingly
provided forin earlier years.

The Office Building at Scope Complex, New
Delhi, the cost thereof of ¥ 266.58 lakh
excluding Electrical Installation of ¥ 5.70 lakh,
is being amortized provisionally by way of
depreciation, considering as a deemed owner.
However, the execution of lease deed in favour
of Corporation is pending.

A reference was made to Board of Industrial &
Financial Reconstruction under section 15(1) of
Sick Industrial Co. (SP) Act, 1985 vide letter No.
SEC/84/96/513 dt. 25-04-1996. The Company
was declared sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No.
501/96-BENCH IV SOL dt. 08-08-1996. Hon'ble
BIFR in its hearing held on 21-03-2006 has
approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared
by M/s. IFCI (OA) and approved by Govt. of
India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated
by Hon’ble BIFR on 03-05-2006 which inter alia
envisaged settlement of secured and
unsecured creditors and expansion /
technological upgradation of 3 operating
plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-
operating plants. As per sanctioned scheme
closure has been made at seven units. MHI vide
letter dated 09.02.2022 directed to sale plant
and machinery, stores etc of these non-
operating units. Accordingly, Plant and
machinery along with other assets of Aklatara
and Charkhi Dadri units was sold through M /s
MSTC. Sale of other plants is under progress.

(i) Reliefs and concessions in respect of
Creditors, State Governments, Other Govt.
Departments and Agencies will be
considered appropriately as and when
such payments are made and such
concessions/ reliefs become certain
without any contingency attached to it or
approval for the same is received, as the
case may be.

(ii) Plan Loan from Government of India since
1975 (interest free) amounting to 315,090.07
lakh (Previous year:¥15,090.07 lakh) will be
repaid from the sale proceeds of seven non-

34.11

SI. Unit Name State

Cement Corporation of India Limited

operating units as per the sanctioned
scheme dated 03-05-2006 of Hon’ble BIFR.
Further, interest accrued amount of
%12,385.27 lakh on Non Plan Loan provided
by Govt. of India has been freezed with
effect from 01-04-2011. The Company is in
default in towards repayment to this extent.
The interest will be paid out of sale
proceeds of Non-operating Units.

Production at the following units has been
discontinued from the dates mentioned against
each unit:

Discontinued from

i) Mandhar | Chhattisgarh | June 06,
1996
if) Charkhi Haryana August 14,
Dadri 1996
iif) Akaltara Chhattisgarh | December 09,
1996
iv) Nayagoan |Madhya June 30,
& Pradesh 1997
Nayagaon
Expansion
V) Kurkunta |Karnataka | November 01,
1998
Vi) Adilabad | Telengana November 05,
1998
vii) a | Delhi Delhi February 08,
Grinding 1999
Unit
vii) b | Bhatinda | Punjab Not Commissioned
Grinding
Unit

The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS)
prepared by IFCI (OA) was approved by
Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing held on 21-03-2006
and sanctioned scheme circulated on 03-05-
2006, envisaged settlement of secured and
unsecured creditors and closure / sale of above
7 non-operating units. The market value of the
assets in respect of the above 7 units as
mentioned in the said scheme is higher than
book value of Assets. Similarly, the market
value of the Assets in respect of units Bokajan,
Rajban & Tandur are expected to be much more
than the Book Value of the Assets. Hence, there
is no indication of any potential impairment
loss. Therefore, no provision for impairment
loss has been considered in the Accounts.
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34.13

34.14

34.15

34.16

34.17

The special auditor appointed by SBI Caps,
Merchant Bankers, as per the terms of the
MOU/ Sale agreement in respect of
Yerraguntala Unit had submitted their report.
Pending reconciliation and confirmation with
M/s. India Cements Ltd., necessary liabilities
as found accruing, on date of the sale has
already been considered in the accounts.

During implementation of Rehabilitation
Scheme, Non-cumulative Preference Share of

35,543.25 lakh was issued on 22-03-2007 for
seven years, further extension for reissue of
Preference Share has been sought from the
Ministry as per Cabinet / BIFR direction.

Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are not
recognized in the absence of virtual certainty of
realization of the deferred tax assets within the
allowable period under the Income Tax Act.

For classification of liabilities into current and
non-current, the stipulations contained in the
Sanctioned Scheme have been kept in view
besidesits nature.

Keeping in view the nature of business &
Geographical status of the Corporation, the
segment reporting under Acounting Standard-
17 isnotapplicable.

(i) Tender was floated through M/s MSTC (A
Govt. of India Enterprise) for Sale of Plant &

Machinery etc. on ""as is where is and clean

sweep basis""

. Bid Value as per sale order is Rs.
57.50 Crores. As per sale order, the last
instalment was to be received by 28.03.2023 and
hence to give a true and fair view of the books of
accounts following the accrual basis of
accounting, revenue recognition of such sale
proceeds after making provisions for raw
material etc is shown as an exceptional item in
Note No. 31A to Financials Statements for the
year ended 31st March 2023. Further it is also
clarified that, as per the provisions of sub-
section 1 of section 31 of CGST Act 2017 read
with clause no. K of the tender document, GST
invoice was raised on 26.05.2023 on receipt of
the entire amount of sale order on 15.05.2023 as
per the tender’s terms and conditions, and tax

Corporate Overview
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liability was discharged accordingly.
(if) Tender for sale of Assets as floated through
M/s MSTC (Govt. of India Enterprise) for Sale
of Plant & Machinery along with dismantling,
stores & spares on “As is where is and clean
sweep basis"". Total Sale of Rs. 34.92 Crore to
give this effect the Net Block of Fixed Assets of
Rs. 0.34 Crore, Stores & Spares of Rs. 1.30 Crore
and Raw Material of Rs.1.05 Crore were
discarded and effect of Income and Expense
(Net) Rs. 32.23 Crore shown as exceptional Item
in Note No. 31A and effect of inventories
amounting Rs. 0.78 Crore were shown in Note
No. 26 resulting in profit of Rs. 31.45 Crore from
sale of assets.

In accordance with the provisions of section
115]JB of Income Tax Act, 1961 the company is
liable to pay tax on book profits subject to
certain adjustments as provided therein. As per
clause (vii) of Items to be reduced from Book
Profit under Explanation 1 after sub section 2 of
section 115]B of the Act by which the amount of
profits of sick industrial company for the
assessment year commencing on and from the
assessment year relevant to the previous year
in which the said company has become a Sick
Industrial Company under sub-section (1) of
section 17 of the Sick Industrial Companies
(Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (1 of 1986) and
ending with the assessment year during which
the entire net worth of such company becomes
equal to or exceeds the accumulated losses. Net
worth of CCI has exceeds the accumulated
losses during the FY 2016-17 and hence from
EY. 2017-18 onwards, the amount of loss
brought forward or unabsorbed depreciation,
whichever is less has been set off from book
profit under clause (iii) of Items to be reduced
from Book Profit under Explanation 1 after sub
section 2 of section 115JB of the Act .
Subsequent to the set off of lower of loss
brought forward or unabsorbed depreciation
amounting Rs. 151,85,81,000/-, balance book
profit of current year of Rs. 21,12,95,175/- is
liable to MAT amounting Rs. 3,69,17,493 /-. The
same has been shown in Current Tax Expenses
and MAT credit entitlement as well.
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As per the guidelines, 3rd Pay Revision for IDA
employees has been issued by DPE on 29-05-
2017. As per practice, the recommendation
from 'Board of Directors' has been sent to MHI

Cement Corporation of India Limited

for approval. As on date, the necessary
approval from DHI is still awaited. Employee
Benefits Expenses includes provision on this
account.

34.20 Details of provision as per Accounting Standard-29, Refer Note 6 & 10.

Adjustment/Paid
during the year

( in Lakh)

Opening Balance

Addition during

T— Closing Balance

Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Particulars

Gratuity 2485.80 2862.19| 132.22 457.89 135.67 81.50 2489.25| 2485.80
Bonus 8.36 8.83 0.40 0.87 - 0.40 7.96 8.36
Capital work-in-progress 10.57 10.57 - - - - 10.57 10.57
E.L. Liability 1599.31 1775.93| 154.66 233.07 105.35 56.45 1550.00| 1599.31
Others incl. MAT 3206.02 2277.90| 480.91 256.33 1640.77| 1184.45| 4365.88| 3206.02

34.21 Details of interest due/paid to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)

(X in Lakh)

Sr, Particul Current Previous
No. Articuiars Year Year

1 The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year 491.08 343.50
2 The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of accounting year 391.83 378.42

3 The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the amount of payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during the year - -

4 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest

specified under the Act. - -
5 The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of
the accounting year. 13.41 13.41
6 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,

until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Act. 391.83 378.42

34.22 Employee’s Benefits as per Accounting
Standard 15

gratuity as per provisions of the Gratuity
Act. The liability for gratuity is recognized

The Corporation has adopted Accounting on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Standard 15 - Employees Benefits as per details iii) Leave Encashment

given below:
i) Provident Fund

The Corporation pays fixed contribution of
Provident Fund (P.F.) at pre-determined
rates to a separate Trust which invests the
funds in permitted securities. The Trust is
required to pay a minimum rate of interest
on contribution to the members of the
Trust. Loss of the P.F. Trust, if any, is borne
by the Corporation.

ii) Gratuity
The Corporation has a defined gratuity
plan. Every employee is entitled to get

Leave encashment is payable to the eligible
employees who have accumulated Earned
Leave (EL), Half Pay Leave (HPL) etc. The
liability towards leave encashment is
recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

iv) Other Defined Retirement Benefits

The Corporation has a Scheme for
settlement at home town for employees
and dependents at the time of
Superannuation. This is recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of
actuarial valuation.
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The summary of various defined benefits recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss and Balance Sheet are as
follows:

A.

Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss

Particulars

Gratuity

31-03-2023

31-03-2022

Leave Encashment

® in Lakh)

Other Defined
Retirement Benefits

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

a) |Current Service Cost 104.27 103.64 106.76 112.25 0.71 0.69
b) |Interest Cost 168.68 184.17 112.66 118.00 0.89 1.06
¢) |Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised
in the year 50.53 (38.13) (45.28) (101.23) 3.54 (2.51)
d) |Expenses recognised in the Statement
of Profit & Loss 323.48 249.68 174.14 129.02 5.14 (0.76)
B. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
( in Lakh)
e Gratuity Leave Encashment Re:i)::;i:]l?te]f;enne;i ts
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
a) |Present value of obligation as at the end
of the period 2,375.91 2,372.45 1,535.26 | 1,584.56 13.16 12.51
b) |Funded status/Difference (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) (13.16) (12.51)
¢) |Net asset/(Liability) recognised in
Balance Sheet (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) 13.16)|  (12.51)
C. Change in present value obligation
(X in Lakh)

Particulars

Gratuity

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Leave Encashment

Other Defined
Retirement Benefits

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

a) |Present value of obligation as at the

beginning of the year 2,372.45 2,748.83 1,584.56 | 1,761.17 12.51 15.80
b) |Current Service Cost 104.27 103.64 106.76 112.25 0.71 0.69
c) |Interest Cost 168.68 184.17 112.66 118.00 0.89 1.06
d) |Benefits Paid (320.03) (626.05) (223.44) (305.63) (4.49) (2.52)
e) |Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 50.53 (38.13) (45.28) (101.23) 3.54 (2.51)
f) |Present value of obligation as at the end

of the year 2375.91 2372.45 1535.26 1584.56 13.16 12.51
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(X in Lakh)

Other Defined
Retirement Benefits

31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Gratuity Leave Encashment

a) |Present value of obligation as at the end
of the year 2,375.91 2,372.45 1,535.26 | 1,584.56 13.16 12.51

b) |Surplus/ (Deficit) (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) (13.16)|  (12.51)

E. Actuarial Assumptions

Sl. | Description As at 31 March 2023
i) | Retirement age 60 years
ii) | Age Withdrawal Rate %age
Upto 30 years 0%
From 31 to 44 years 1%
Above 44 years 1%
iii) | Discounting rate 7.37%
iv) | Future salary increase 6.00%
v) | Expected return on Plan Assets Nil

34.23 Ageing Schedule of Trade payables due for payment (Ref. Note No. 05 and 08 to Balance Sheet):

(% in Lakh)
et Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
1 year 3 years
i MSME
-Current Year 392.77 - 15.02 82.36 490.15
-Previous Year 230.67 15.02 - 82.39 328.08
ii | Others
-Current Year 1,371.19 98.31 12.95 2,991.87 4,474.32
-Previous Year 1,439.99 35.04 38.15 2,916.96 4,430.14
iii | Disputed dues - MSME
-Current Year - 0.18 0.75 - 0.93
-Previous Year 7.75 - 7.67 - 15.42
iv | Disputed dues - Others
-Current Year - - - 3.54 3.54
-Previous Year - - 0.01 3.53 3.54
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34.24 AgeingSchedule of Tradereceivables outstanding (Ref. Note No. 16 to Balance Sheet):

(X in Lakh)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 months - 1-2 2-3  More than
6 months 1 year years years 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables-considered good

-Current Year = - - - - _
-Previous Year = - - - - _
ii  |(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables-considered
doubtful

-Current Year = - - - - _

-Previous Year = = - - - -

iii  |(iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered good

-Current Year = - - - - _
-Previous Year = - - - - -
iv  |(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered
doubtful

-Current Year = - - - - -

-Previous Year = = - - - _

34.25 AgeingSchedule of Tradereceivables outstanding (Ref. Note No. 20 to Balance Sheet):

(X in Lakh)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 months - 1-2 2-3  More than
6 months 1 year years years 3 years

i (i) Undisputed Trade
receivables -considered good
-Current Year 189.23 4.53 17.46 10.84 54.05 | 276.10
-Previous Year 364.11 9.03 4.57 46.13 46.35 |470.19
ii  |(ii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables-considered
doubtful

-Current Year = - - - - -

-Previous Year = - - - - _

iii |(iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered good
-Current Year - - - - 46.46 | 46.46
-Previous Year - - - 0.90 12.89 | 13.79
iv  |(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables-considered
doubtful

-Current Year = - - - - _

-Previous Year = - - - - _
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34.26 Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Corporation as on 31.03.2023:

(X in Lakh)
S. Relevant Description Gross Title deeds  Whether title deed Property Reason for
No lineitem of item of carrying heldinthe holderisapromoter, heldsince not being
in the property value name of  director or relative of which date  held in
Balance promoter / director or the name
sheet employee of promoter / of the
director company
i |PPE Land 5.57 PSEB No Since 1995 | Deemed
(Gurunanak ownership
dev Thermal with CCI
Power
station
bhatinda)
Building :
Office 266.58 |Standing No Since 1988 | Deemed
Building Conference ownership
of Public with CCI
Enterprise
ii |Investment | Land
property
Building
iii | PPE retired
from active
use and
held for
disposal Land
Building
iv | others

Gross carrying value of land where title deeds are yet to be executed as per note 34.04 (PPE retired from
active use and held for disposal) is yet to be asertain, except 10.12 acres (Bhatinda Grinding Unit).
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34.27 a) Ageingschedule of Capital-work-in progress as on 31.03.2023:
(% in Lakh)
Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than  1-2 years 2-3years  More than
1 year 3 years

- Current Year

Projects in progress:

i | Railway Line - - - 1,830.04 | 1,830.04
ii | Bucket Elevator - - - 323.14 323.14
iii | Storage Silo - - 4.20 - 4.20
iv | Polution control equipment 320.15 68.09 - - 388.24
v | Energy efficient motor and other's 45.89 - - - 45.89
vi | Biometric machine - - 0.12 - 0.12

Projects temporarily suspended:

i Plant capacity expansion
including grinding. = = = 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
ii | Plant and equipments - - - 510.21 510.21

-Previous Year

Projects in progress:

i Surveillance System 11.59 - - - 11.59
ii | Drinking Water Facility 4.64 - - - 4.64
iii | Circuit Breaker 5.90 - - - 5.90
iv | Railway line - - 271.04 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
v | Bucket Elevator - - - 323.14 323.14
vi | Storage Silo - 4.20 - - 4.20
vii | Polution control equipment 68.09 - - - 68.09
viii | Energy efficient motor and other's 38.80 - - - 38.80
ix | Transformer 55.53 - - - 55.53
x | Biometric machine - 0.12 - - 0.12

Projects temporarily suspended:

i Plant capacity expansion
including grinding. - - - 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
ii | Plant and equipments - - - 639.91 639.91
b) CWIP completion schedule for capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded

its cost compared to its original plan as on 31.03.2023:
(% in Lakh)

To be completed in

Less than 1-2 years 2-3years More than
1 year 3 years

Project 1

-Current Year - - - -
-Previous Year - - - -

Project 2

-Current Year - - - -
-Previous Year - - - -
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34.28 a) Ageingschedule of Intangible assets under development as on 31.03.2023:

(% in Lakh)

Intangible assets Amount in CWIP for a period of

under development Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
1year 3 years

Projects in progress:

i Software Development

-Current Year - - 12.61 0.20 12.81
-Previous Year - 12.61 0.20 - 12.81
Projects temporarily

suspended:

-Current Year = - - - _

-Previous Year = - - - _

b) Completion schedule for Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or has
exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, as on 31.03.2023:

(% in Lakh)

To be completed in

Less 1-2 years 2-3 More than

thanl year years 3 years

Project 1

-Current Year - - - -

-Previous Year = - - -

Project 2

-Current Year - - - -

-Previous Year - - - _

34.29 Details of Benami Property Held viz. Year of acquisition, Amount, beneficiaries, Proceedings if any : Nil

34.30 Timely filing of statutory returns in case of borrowings from banks or financials institutions on the basis of
security of currentassets. : Not Applicable

34.31 Details of declaration of wilful defaults of corporation by any bank or financial insitution. : Not Applicable
Other Schedule Il formats which are not applicable or Nil have not been disclosed seperately.

34.32 Details and reasons of charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with registrar of companies beyond

statutory period.
(% in Lakh)

S. Charge Holder Name Amount  Reason

No

i SYNDICATE BANK 460.00 | Vacation of charge pending.

ii | STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD 1,230.00 | Vacation of charge pending.

iii | LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 300.00 Vacation of charge pending.
iv | GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 300.00 Vacation of charge pending.
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34.33 Key Financial Ratios:

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023  31.03.2022

Financial Ratios Numerator/
Denominator

% Change Explanation for any
change in the ratio by

more than 25% as
compared to the

preceding year.
i Current Ratio Current Assets/ 3.41 2.94 15.99% -
Current
Liabilities

ii | Debt-Equity Total Liabilities/ 4.62 17.87 -74.15% Change in Shareholder

Ratio Shareholder’s equity due to increase
Equity in Net profit from
previous year.

iii | Debt Service Net Operating - - - -

Coverage Ratio |Income/Total Debt
Service

iv | Return on Net income/ 0.75 1.29 41.86% Change in Shareholder

Equity Ratio Shareholder’s equity due to increase
Equity in Net profit from
previous year.

v | Inventory COGS/ Average 297 3.19 -6.90% =
turnover ratio | Inventory

vi | Trade Net Cr. Sales/ 0.62 0.74 -16.22% -

Receivables Average Acs
turnover ratio | Receivable

vii | Trade payables |Cr. Purchase/ 3.42 3.07 11.40% -
turnover ratio | Average Creditors

viii | Net capital Sales/ Average 1.59 2.09 -23.92% =
turnover ratio | Working Capital

ix | Net profit ratio |Net Profit/ 0.22 0.10 120.00% | Increase in Net profit

Net Sales from previous year.

X | Return on PBIT/ Total 0.17 0.09 88.89% Increase in PBIT from
Capital Capital Employed previous year.
employed

xi | Return on PBIT/ Total 0.51 0.21 142.86% Increase in PBIT from
investment Investment previous year.

34.34 Balances shownunder advances, trade payable and trade receivables,deposits to and from parties and other
liabilities etc. are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation. These include certain old balances pending
scrutiny for adjustment. Necessary effect would be given on completion of the same.

34.35 The Expenditure incurred towards various activities under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per

Companies Act, 2013 is given below. The total amount spent is shown in Note No. 30.

(% in Lakh)
Year Ended Year Ended

Sr. Particul
No. —artcuiars 31-03-2023  31-03-2022

i) |Average net profit of Corporation for last three years 80.51 (1,047.84)
ii) |Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the above under Companies Act, 2013) 1.61 NA
iii) |Total amount spent during the year as given below 6.00 -
iv) |Amount unspent (ii - iii) - -




Details of the amount spent during the year

Particulars

Already paid

Current Previous
Year Year

a) | Construction/Acquisition of any assets - -

Cement Corporation of India Limited

Yet to be paid

Current

Year

Previous
Year Year

Current

( in Lakh)

Total

Previous
Year

b) |On purposes other than above

(i) Promoting Education

6.00 -

- 6.00

Total

6.00 -

- 6.00

34.36 In accordance with Accounting Standard-18 'Related Party Disclosures' of the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006, it is certified by the Management that no Related Party Transactions have been made
during the year. The details of remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel are given below:

(R in Lakh)
Sr. Name of the Key Managerial Designation Year Ended Year Ended
N[ Personnel 31-03-2023  31-03-2022
i) | Sh. Sanjay Banga! Chairman & Managing Director 44.40 17.96
ii) |Sh. Pradeep Kumar Chand?> |Director (Fin) 22.08 -
iii) | Sh. Ajay Kumar Sharma Company Secretary 21.04 17.96

TAppointed as C & MD with effect from 12th October, 2021.
2Appointed as Director (Fin) with effect from 25th August 2022.

In addition, C&MD and full time Directors are also allowed to use company vehicle for non-duty journey upto 1000

kms. per month on payment of ¥ 2000/ - per month.

34.37 The Earnings Per Share (EPS) of the company as per Accounting Standard-20 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is as under:

Sr.
No.

Particulars

31-03-2023

(R in Lakh)

Year Ended Year Ended

31-03-2022

a) Net Profit after tax for the year (% Lakh) 9,529.14 4,020.06
b) | Less: Extraordinary/Exceptional items (X Lakh) 8,174.58 -
c) Less: Dividend on Non- Cumulative Preference Shares (¥ Lakh) 3.55 3.55
d) | Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Share Holders (X Lakh) 1,351.01 4,016.51
e) Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 45,59,749 45,59,749
f) Face Value of Equity Share () 1,000.00 1,000.00
g) Basic Earnings Per Share (%) 29.63 88.09
h Diluted Earnings Per Share (%) 29.63 88.09

34.38 Figures of the previous years have been split up and regrouped, wherever necessary, so as to correspond to

the current year figures.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.005823N

Sd/-

(CA Rakesh Dev)

Partner

Membership No.084662

Date: 30-06-2023
Place: New Delhi

Sd/-

(Sanjay Banga)

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 09353339

Sd/-

(Ajay Kumar Sharma)

Company Secretary

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Pradeep Kumar Chand)
Director (Finance)

DIN :

09711963

Sd/-
(Arbind Upadhyay)

Sr. Mana

ger (Finance)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated
22 August 2023 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 30 June 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. The Audit Report has been revised by the statutory
auditor to give effect to four of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit.

In addition, I would like to highlight the following significant matter under section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view is necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comments on Profitability
A.1 Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities (Note No. 09): X77.58 crore

Above does not include ¥6.44 crore on account of amount payable to Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL).

Cement Corporation of India (CCI) and SAIL had entered into an agreement (June 1991) for sale
of granulated slag. CCI became irregular in payment to SAIL and was declared as a sick industrial
company due to erosion of its net worth and was referred to the Roard for Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR). BIFR sanctioned (21 March 2006) a rehabilitation scheme wherein CCI’s
liability towards SAIL was stated to be ¥4.42 crore. Thereafter, dispute arose between the parties
with regard to the interest payment and the matter went (June 2011) before the Permanent
Machinery for Arbitration. The Arbitrator decided (April 2013) that CCI was liable to pay only
Z181.23 lakh to SAIL without any interest. Aggrieved with this decision, SAIL filed a writ petition
in Delhi High Court which referred the matter (February 2017) to the Arbitral Tribunal (appointed
by the Court). The Arbitral Tribunal awarded (17 May 2018) a sum of ¥442.06 lakh along with
interest at the rate of 3 per cent per annum from 31 December 2008 till the date of award and future
interest at the rate of 12 per cent per annum on the awarded amount from the date of award, if the
same was not paid within a period of three months. CCI preferred an appeal against the award
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which was dismissed, and the award was upheld (16 October 2018) by the Arbitral Tribunal. CCI
filed an appeal in the Delhi High Court against the order dated 16 October 2018 and stated that in
terms of the Sanctioned Scheme, CCI’s liability towards SAIL was determined and quantified at
T442.06 lakh and no further amount was due and payable to SAIL. CCI also stated in the appeal
that it was willing to pay ¥442.06 lakh to SAIL within a period of six weeks. The Delhi High
Court, while dismissing the appeal, directed (4 July 2022) SAIL to consider accepting the offer
made by CCIL. The Court directed SAIL to communicate its decision to CCI within a period of
three weeks and if SAIL accepts the said offer, CCI shall pay the amount of ¥442.06 lakh within
a period of six weeks thereafter. CCI Management has stated that it has not received any
reply/response from SAIL on this offer, till date. Meanwhile, CCI also filed a Special Leave
Petition before the Supreme Court which was also dismissed on 14 December 2022.

In view of dismissal of CCI’s appeals by the Delhi High Court and the Supreme Court and non-
response to CCI’s offer by SAIL within the timeline given by the Delhi High Court, CCI should
have provided for the liability of Z8.25 crore (principal amount of award: X4.42 crore and interest
till 31.03.2023: X3.83 crore) towards SAIL in line with the award (17 May 2018) of the Arbitral
Tribunal. However, against this, CCI has provided for a liability of Z1.81 crore only in its books.

Non-provision for the additional liability of %6.44 crore (38.25 crore minus %1.81 crore) has
resulted in understatement of Other Current Liabilities and overstatement of Profit by 26.44 crore.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

v
(S. AhlladiniPanda)

Principal Director of Audit

(Industry and Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi.

Place: New Delhi
Date:”| § SEP 202
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Reply on C & AG Comments on the Financial Statements of the Cement Corporation of India
Limited for the year ended 31st March'2023.

Brief facts of this are that the Steel Authority of India (SAIL ) entered into a long term contract on 26.6.1991 with
Cement Corporation of India Ltd ( CCIL) for sale of granulated slag for a period of 10 years . However, CCIL
failed to make certain payment. Due to financial crunch, CCI was referred to BIFR in case No. 501/1996. The
sanctioned scheme (SS) of rehabilitation under Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provision) Act, 1985 (in
brief SICA) was approved on 21.3.2006 by BIFR Court. SAIL was made party to the SS and was positioned as “
Unsecured Creditors “in Scheme .The clauses 7.1 of approved scheme mandates that the dues of unsecured
creditors will be settled at their outstanding principal .Further BIFR Courts directs that while making payment
of dues of unsecured creditors , no discrimination should made amongst unsecured Creditors so that
similarly placed creditors get similar treatment, i.e. payment of their outstanding principal.

However in the Annexure -12 to SS the liabilities of SAIL was incorrectly calculated and stated as Rs 4.42 Cr
which comprises principal of Rs 1.82 along with interest of Rs 2.60 Cr despite the express waiver of interest
payment to unsecured creditors. CCl has made provisionin books for Rs 1.82Cr

On 11.6.2011 after the approval of scheme by BIFR, SAIL made a request to commence arbitration proceeding
before the Permanent Machinery of Arbitration (PMA ) .The statement of claim filed by SAIL was Rs 3.66 Cr
along with interest at the rate of 18 % per annum with effect from 31.3.1996 .

On 17.4.2013, Final Award was passed by upholding that CCI was liable to pay an amount of Rs 1.81 Cr only
without any interest in view of the facts that the company is declared to be “ Sick Company “ which is in the
consonance with clause 7.1 of Sanctioned scheme on settlement of dues of creditors.

Being aggrieved by the said decision, SAIL preferred a writ petition NO 6228 of 2013 in High Court & on
21.02.2017 the matter was referred to Sole Arbitrator nominated by Delhi High Court. The said Arbitral
Tribunal on17.5.2018, awarded a sum of Rs 4.42 Cr ( The amount agreed upon at sl. no 4 in Annexure -12 in the
SS )along with interest of 3% per annum from 31.12.2008 till the date of award. Further interest @ 12% per
annum on the awarded amount from the date of award, if the same was not paid within a period of three
months from the date.

Being aggrieved by the aforesaid order, CCI preferred an appeal on 22.12.2021 with Division bench of High
court & on 4.7.2022 SAIL was directed by Hounrable High Court to consider accepting the offer of Rs 4.42 Cr
made by CCI to put a quietus to the dispute . SAIL shall communicate its decision to CCI within a period of 3
weeks & if SAIL accepts the said offer, CCl is bound down to make payment the amount of Rs 4.42 Cr withina
period of 6 weeks thereafter.

Consequent upon aforesaid direction of High Court, SAIL did not communicate its decision to within the
stipulated period of 3 weeks so as to enable CCI to comply with court directio.

On the aforesaid facts & circumstances of cases & placing reliance on the Supreme Court recently settled a
long-standing question concerning unsecured creditors under the Sick Industrial Companies (Special
Provisions) Act, 1985. ("SICA") regime. The Apex Court has set aside a 2011 Judgment of Delhi High Court in
the case of Continental Carbon India Ltd. Vs. Modi Rubber Ltd 1 wherein the High Court had held that an
unsecured creditor had the option of not accepting the scaled-down value of its dues under the scheme
sanctioned under SICA and could initiate proceedings for recovery of its debt once the company was
rehabilitated in terms of such scheme.

The Supreme Court held that the scheme under Section 18 of the Act must necessarily bind everyone otherwise
it shall not be workable and the object and purpose of SICA will be frustrated. The Court observed that Section
18(8) of the SICA specifically makes the sanctioned scheme binding upon 'creditors' and thus, the intention of
the legislature was very clear. The Court unequivocally held that to any interpretation that allows any class of
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persons to get out of the sanctioned scheme's ambit will render the scheme unworkable. The Court stressed on
the necessity of some sacrifice by all concerned parties including the unsecured creditors to ensure that revival
efforts are successful. That no creditor including the decree holders / arbitration award holders / industrial
award holders can claim super priority of their claims specially when the prescribed entities mentioned in
Section 19(1) may be required to take severe cuts to help revive sick companies, the other creditors
including the decree holders / arbitration award holders / industrial award holders cannot claim to have
better rights

Apex Court held that the Delhi High Court erred in stating that the unsecured creditors has an option to not
accept the scaling down value of its dues and to wait till the rehabilitation scheme of the sick company has
worked itself out with an option to recover the debt with interest post such rehabilitation

Since the legal position of question of laws has been well settled by Honourable Supreme court, placing
reliance of the said ruling, CCI is not liable to make payment beyond the amount as decided in the approved
scheme and such litigation after the sanctioned scheme by parties to the scheme is not enforceable.

Accounting Standard (AS) 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets provides that;-

A provision should be recognised when: (a) an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of a past event; (b)
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and(c) areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Ifthese conditions are not met, no provision should be recognised.

On the basis of the evidence available when the financial statements were approved, there is no present
obligation as a result of past events.so in the light of compliances of accounting standard 29 it was concluded
that No provision is recognised (see definition of 'present obligation' and paragraph 15). The matter is
disclosed as a contingent liability (Rs 3.85 Cr.) unless the probability of any outflow isregarded as remote.
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Our Employees - Our Greatest Asset

In a competitive market, retaining talent is crucial. However, over the past glorious 58 years of Cement Corporation
of India’s existence, the company has consistently focused on the development and management of employees, its
greatestassetin order to create a productive and engaged workforce and environment.

CClI has a skillful and motivated workforce, who are the driving force behind CCI’s journey over the years. Despite
significant decrease in manpower strength as compared to previous years, the company’s profitability has
increased. CCI has been incessantly revalidating and innovating HR policies to adapt to employees value
proposition and to create conducive environment for employees. Strong company culture and value system have
shaped both employees and overall business of the corporation. They form the heartbeat of the organisation,
driving performance, fostering innovation and propelling unparalled achievement. Employees are stakeholders
for their work and every effort put by them adds to the company’s profitability.

Employees are the brand ambassadors, the face of the company. CCI believes that valuing and investing in people
leads to success, positive benefits, increased productivity and loyalty. The corporation has nurtured creativity,
innovation and cross functional learning among employees, by

Employee Engagement fostering culture of Knowledge Sharing Sessions. CCI organizes

Knowledge Sharing Session virtually, to increase the inter unitand

inter departmental rapport as well as productivity and every

function in an organisation commision better research, which is
personally monitored by the Chairman & Managing Director so as
to ensure skill transfer across levels. Frequent plant visit by the

Chairman & Managing Director to interact with employees has

Increased Improved . .

Profitability h Productivity developed employees’ momentum, thus stimulating engagement.
CCI has ensured that in order to create an engaged workforce,
major drivers of employee engagement such as Talent

Management, Communication strategy, Workforce Planning, Employee Recognition and Participative

Management are in place.

The corporation has achieved its present level of excellence through human resource which can be assessed through
the existing profile of manpower strength profession wise around 66.8 % of the total employee strength representing
technically and professionally qualified degree/diploma holders and management graduates. Rapid productivity
can be very well perceived by the potentially 54.9% of the total employee strength falls in the age group of 25~50
years.

Professional Profile

Particulars No. of Employees
~ Ason31.03.2022 Ason31.03.2023

1 PHDs 1 1
2 Post Graduate Engineers 1 1
3 Graduate Engineers 73 68
4 MBAs 24 23
5 Professional Diploma Holders 15 15
6 Post Graduate 22 19
7 CA/ICWA/SAS/ACS 8 7
8 Engineer Diploma Holders 42 38
9 Graduate 52 47
10 ITI Certificate Holders 91 86
11 Others 85 81

Total 414 386
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The Age wise and category wise distribution of employees as on 31.03.2023

Row Labels <30 30-32 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 Grand Average

Total Age
EXE. 0 10 28 15 9 15 36 113 47
SUP. 2 21 11 5 7 46 92 48
WORKER 13 21 42 29 6 18 52 181 44
Grand Total 15 52 81 49 15 40 134 386 46

By Deputation /
Absorpti
Total No. of
Groups SCs | STs |OBCs| Total | SCs | STs | OBCs | Total | SCs | STs | Total | SCs | STs
Employees
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15
Group A-TOT 117 14 2 24 0 0 0 0 37 1 0 0 0 0
Group B-TOT 95 12 7 20 0 0 0 0 21 3 1 0 0 0
Group C-TOT 163 30 | 21 46 0 0 0 0 22 0 5 0 0 0
GROUP D-TOT 18 3 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 393 59 | 33 96 0 0 0 0 80 4 6 0 0 0

NAME OF THE UNIT CCI LIMITED
Manpower strength of Physically Challanged employeess as on 01/01/2023
Group-wise manpower strength of Physically Challanged employees as on 01/01/2023
PROMOTION
(AS ON 01/01/2023) NO. OF NO. OF VACANCIES NO. OF NO. OF VACANCIES
VACANCIES MADE VACANCIES MADE
RESERVED (APPOINTED) RESERVED (APPOINTED)
Total VH
Group A 117 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group B 95 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group C 163 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Group D 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 393 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Note: VH stands for Visually Handicapped (persons suffering from blindness or low vision)

ii) HH stands for Hearing Handicapped (persons suffering from hearing impairment)

iif) OH stands for orthopaedically Handicapped (persons suffering from locomotor disability or cerebral palsy)
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Dillai Parbat Limestone Mines of Bokajan Unit received Five Prizes in the 12" MEMC
Week celebration of North-East Zone under the aegis of IBM

Manal Limestone Mines of Rajban Unit received Five Prizes in the 32" MEMC
of North Region under the aegis of IBM Dehradun
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Corporate Overview

Salient features of our Units
MANDHAR (Distt. Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

This is the first unit of the Corporation, which went into
production in July, 1970 adopting the wet process and
this was expanded to produce slag cement from
November, 1978. The slag requirement is drawn from
Bhillai Steel Plant.

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 3.80 3.80 3.80
(in lakh tonnes)

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
( in lakhs)
Profit/(Loss)

 in lakhs)

(131)|  @03)] (129

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

KURKUNTA (Distt. Gulbarga, Karnataka)

Statutory Report Financial Statement  Additional Information

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 1.98 1.98 1.98

(in lakh tonnes)

Production 1.30 1.08 1.04

(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production 8671 7234 5914

(X in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) 431 (184) (668)

(X in lakhs)

RAJBAN (Distt. Sirmur, Himachal Pradesh)

This is yet another unit located in a hilly and difficult
area. In addition to normal communication being
difficult, the unitis serviced for both inward movement
of materials and outward movement of finished
products by road transport for a considerable lead, as
the Unit does not have nearby rail head. The entire
production of this factory has to be distributed by road.
From the quarry situated in the hills, limestone is
transported by a ropeway of 9 kms. The unit is in
commercial production from April, 1980.

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

This is the second wet process unit which went into I_‘.nstlalll;d capacity
production from October, 1972. (in lakh tonnes) 248 248 248
Production

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 (in lakh tonnes) 1.57 1.30 1.48
Installed capacity 1.98 1.98 1.98 Value of Production
(in lakh tonnes) (X in lakhs) 9145 7485 6514
Production Profit/(Loss)
(in lakh tonnes) (X in lakhs) 605 (262)| (2342)
Value of Producti
(?ai:'luleaihsio Heron NAYAGAON (Distt. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh)
Profit/(Loss) (157) (109) (166) This unit with an annual installed capacity of 4 lakh
R in lakhs) tonnes went into commercial production from 1st

BOKAJAN (Distt. Karbi Anglong, Assam)

This unit is located in difficult area in Karbi Anglong
Distt. of Assam, set up more from a socio economic
point of view of serving the neighboring areas with
cement, rather than only from normal economic
consideration. Limestone for this unit is transported,
by ropeway 18 Kms long, passing through difficult
terrain. The unit went into production fromlst April,
1977.

March, 1982.

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(X in lakhs)

Profit/ (Loss)
(X in lakhs)

195)]  @63)]  (186)
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Expansion project by another 10 lakh tonnes was
undertaken on the concept of split location i.e.
clinkerisation at Nayagaon and grinding of clinker at
Delhi and Bhatinda. Clinkerisation plant at Nayagaon
and grinding unit at Delhi have gone in to commercial
production from 1.5.90.

NAYAGAON Expn.Including DGU & BGU
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Production

(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
 in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (89) (81) 92)
(X in lakhs)

AKALTARA (Distt. Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh)

This unit went into commercial production from 1st
April, 1981.

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 4.00 4.00 4.00

(in lakh tonnes) (X in lakhs)
Production Profit/(Loss) (256) (245) (240)
(in lakh tonnes) (X in lakhs)

Cement Corporation of India Limited

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 1.74 1.74 1.74
(in lakh tonnes)

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(X in lakhs)
Profit/(Loss)

(X in lakhs)

As per MHI Directions, The Plant & Machinery and
other Assets was sold during F.Y. 2022-23.

3017|  (102)]  (153)

ADILABAD (Distt. Adilabad, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial Production from
April, 1984

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 4.00 4.00 4.00
(in lakh tonnes)

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production

Value of Production
( in lakhs)

Profit/ (Loss)

( in lakhs)

As per MHI Directions, The Plant & Machinery and
other Assets was sold during F.Y. 2022-23.

4896 125 (64)

CHARKHIDADRI (Distt. Bhiwani, Haryana)

This was a sick unit taken over by the Government of
India and vested with CCI in June, 1981. After
rehabilitation within a short period, cement grinding
was started by September, 1981 and clinker production
started subsequently. Out of two streams, only one was
capable of rehabilitation.

TANDUR (Distt. K. V.Ranga Reddy, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial production from 1%
July, 1987

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Installed capacity 10.00 10.00 10.00
(in lakh tonnes)

Production 5.82 6.34 6.41
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production 26925 29343 26827
(X in lakhs)

Profit/ (Loss) 1408 5144 5355
(X in lakhs)
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(FIRAIeMTS) & fFeerd Hed Bl AR H, HU Bl 5947 AT
3ATH I3 ¥ 3T FHI BT TN B gU AR Tl bl
I B X& B | 39 5@ H et TRAFRN SuRefa
HUN B T H 3ae GRSk SRl Bl v
HRA T I 5 TRAF SURART & forg # ama aft 31
B H gATE <l & |

31 919, 2023 BT FAT a8 & oY HG & afies oiamaif
& 1 el @ Rurd iR oRaraiers! @ Rurd yga
BT WSl ST gl © | JMMIa] 1A 9, § I8 AR Fofdl &,
o 31y S ug forar 2 |

Sri—foare & 4= fdg

RIS VAT UHHTH Dol ATdSTd &3 BT SUhH & Sl
T JrAfd Ufavuelt ST # We & faf\ior ek
Il & =T 7 | MUl Hu 7 FANTA B HH FRA B
foru 3= sfaf-ifed wrikpal o= & faar |

i) fard ad 2021—22 & SR 872 G HIfGH T B
¥ Aie Icured & ATeT a¥ 2022—23 B SR

i)

iif)

8.68 T Hifgd T WIHT T IUTG g3l idih I9
2022—23 & TRIF 8.64 G HIfgdh e AHe Bl
fasp! 8 |

U 7 faT 99 22—23 & SR A7 3 TIDBT H 440.
31 BRIS BUY BT I AfH BT HRIEAR fhar|
HIAT 7 95.29 BRIE BUY BT BRUIT o™ (AU T
Tl fepar S fard 9 <ol & SRE |aw 3rfdra
2| BU BT Fhel G MM IGIR 557.19 BRIS ST
Bl TS ST 4 TUDT A ST & IR RIS gfoer #
RERECIBEA

T WA B TR U IR A6 Ho Bifd @]
fear T o 3R IRMEYWaTR &l Ao faar 17 o,
IIH TH ;G W NG GHT B dIg 31+ )
aRaTe™d SHISAT & AT AN T BRI drell
3T URaci< g3l & | fa=ie 31.03.2020 &I (—)
22.09 PRIS DI FUMHD {ae URFURT & AU,
BT 7 f&T1H 31.03.2023 BT (+) 126.56 HIIS DI M4
TP D a9 3N gaTHG Haer yRFuRT gof &
2 IR—YeTel-Ra garsal (1996 & <€) B 9242
RIS I P aR¥EaRy ST fara 30 auf & Hftpa
TS off, BT 4 A< 99 & SR JAxoT T 137 |
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frm feeece wifafaes ufaeeT forcftar feremforert arfaftad g

arfiter e 2022-23

iv) T3 fT errar uRRaes & o1, favra &= foxirg et form &1 wrrfsie <

3rerte Ot a9 2020—2023 TF @ aTfias iRAT HHE
IR ¥ $9b Yd & A A9 faxii aul aiefiq
farT ¥ 2017—2020 &Y ST 3rAfST & ATYET 34 YfIITd
DI gig g9 | YA QeI & A\l § A gfaq e
e @1 fastell @ud 5 ufaerd @ fARmdre ae 2 |

19 g9 faera

FHUN B AFG GareE e 7A@yl i
g 2| S0 & BROT TUST HU BT AT I S
AT 9Y 21—22 ¥ 93 ARG JU Ul HHARI |
20 URTeTd &1 ScTadhdl H gig & 1er ay 22—23
iy HHART 110 ARG B9 db gl & | HIeTs
TR T & e firer SR fas @l e # ad
8U Iod IATEHAT T R & oy T Rl TR
HHATRAT BT FRIad dXa AR YR HRa g9Taered
BT AT I BT FAT BRAT 2 |

RIS 7 Bfos TRIRe Wl dfshar @ o 4
JRIRAT TP TSl W UgET Bl UfhAT DI IMAH
T & AT FHI o dTell H=geTel Jedide
U] Bl GH B & I A Wl AR ATeAg Hri
forsqre ydes gomelt oAt fafe= ufoeameit @
STNATE SR 2 |

qY 2022—23 H, WS & Prafedl /gahrsal
IeTIYUT BRI [IH R B, ST divad B
3R ol H GIR B TAT IATGHAT DI IGIAT q
T ILT W, RIS & AN GHEH T o
SITSIET T 3/ Heledd AT SR faf= <H
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forfR, wooar M (Fawodr TEarsn), Wd
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ANTAE & g WR R 9 WR W A" B
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STRY fhU | < 3T T fohar=aa= ufshare= 2 |

IS gRT HIYHSMR T AT &7 78 off vdf g
Ife 1 forer & ot rfeifrad, 2013 & Araemi 3R
PR GRT FHI—THT R SR feen—fcen @
AR AT FEEA [dHrd dRURE H fharfad

fear S YEr g |

e &1 v
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e QAT & |
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HHATRIAT gRT Uef¥rd ufdggdr, arfiery iR gador
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HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues

fevTer dea st faid

Har ¥,
HERT],

T, 3TAD HUAT & (eTd Fee o MR ¥, 31 T4, 2023 Bl
FATK a9 & IATIRIE oRIRIl & A1 YD HUAT Bl
5991 T Ufaed, el Rule ok 9Rd & Faa®
Td Helor@ruiierd o Rulc IR HRd §U 37 Ta=dT &l
RE R |

1. fo<ha erdf—fsares
T 99 B bS] & A1 IY 2022—23 B foTU HUN BT

foc foreaTe s 39 9o &

1 |yares o faa

3 440.72 418.87
2 |erg em 34.72 37.04
3 [qe¥e Ud

o | e

H 451.87 405.97
4 |THTERT

M/ (a3) 81.75 0.00
5 [ddEeTser 105.32 49.94
6 |gecre: fa<ig amrd 0.00 0.00
7 [ 105.32 49.94
8 [FCNg: HeusTd 10.03 9.74
9 (PR

SIVAGIE) 95.29 40.20
10 [geIV: 3 AR 0.00 0.00
11 |[FRIWRI et o 95.29 40.20

1.1 9 5 a9 2022—23 & SR 95.29 BRIS ST BT Y&
M BHRT B, Sidid Ueel 99 & SRM 40.20 PRIS
S BT Yg oA HHIT AT | Y & SR S IcaTaA
fser af & 8.72 ARG T &I oI 7 8.68 AT T 2 |

2. THIII

BUHT BT 9T 99 & SR °IeT §aAT © | TaJ9R, =i
q¥ 2022-23 & foIU wIg e @f¥g T&F fHar
TG |

3. SRIAN Ydaredd 3R Afasy $) Fara-mesn a1
qHEr

31U foeere ay 2022—23 & SRM bY TY HRIERY
AT T fIaRoT IR AT AT -

.  gdrad
SP3BT HrRI—frsarg-—

T3 3R MRS w0 A uRared ghrsal &
AT BT STANT Are (wfrerd), fdaam: Sare (Hifes
T+), dric Sared (\Wfifgd ©) iR dWe &1 Jwor
(fifee ) 39 TR el —

faazor YT Qe NSCR LR @l gaTerTed

LiDE]
21-22 |22-23 |21-22 |22-23 (21-22 |22-23 (21-22 |22-23

SEICDR % 5470 |65.57 (5220 [63.19 |63.40 |58.16 |60.30 [60.04

108270 129830129520 | 156725 | 634180 | 581640 (871970 |868195
108354 [129031|130029 | 153615 | 624909 | 581913 (863292 |864559

AR @) RISy o1 Seora A fasa T 2
P) qIbrol [AER URIISHT
T g SOitRT gewie fifics (),

AR Bl BT AT AT 46 /10 /
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IR—YATI-Rd SHIsAl Bl ¥ STl

Arrams &1 1ol 3, ARSI et arett f#, 7ol geT arell Y1 oiR o At IR—U=reRd sa1gdl &l fe i &1 &ahd
TH UPR

1 |¥er 656.060 | 290.010 00.0 | 290.010 | 39.340 | 985.410
2 | TIFTg 568.656 | 789.687 00.0 | 789.687 | 65.738 |1424.081
3 | anfeetmErs 772.970 36.330 | 1513.560 | 1549.890 0.00 | 2322.860
4 | STPTIdRT 212.000 | 385.500 | 462.120 | 847.620 | 433.850 |1493.470
5 | BRKT 460.740 | 360.350 0.00 | 360.350 | 105.700 | 926.790
6 | ae 206.313 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 206.313
7 |wfest 20.240 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.120 30.360

I 2896.979 3837.557 | 654.748 | 7389.284

fewqoft: «1f 1 AR erawe FT 81 FehdT © i I8 RRATHRT Y—ToIed Bl & AFAR AT 5T ARBRI & IToivd fRTT gRT Y 1ol & s
3R AP & AT B |

. oMY cdl

T Y B 40.20 HRIS BUT & {ae] o1 & AT IY 2022—23 H HUT 7 95.29 HRIS SUI BT fHae] oy 1fSid fbar |
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4.

FCIKEE]
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ferafe emar vaa 1
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e wiyE 3w sfugen fafies
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=
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Pl |

B (M I = o |

ITaSif~Ip SUHH AT & FeqIT SR H ARIRIS & Fedrirdr C\’
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o & AR iR gfesIvr & &= # gd gU S
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TrEnfrest @& &5 H HTol Ty @ B | ARAeE 7 e
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NIR® Wl Ufshar &1 Jorem # pafdfdl da ol |
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ARNCME & Ad FARA URIaR AR FEaNT &
HLPIT BT IGTAT T I2 © SR U VAT aITaRvl a7 I
g S Al IR IS IEl Bl Bl Bl
JTPR <A Bl TH UPR ARAeTE B F
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frm feeece wifafaes ufaeeT forcftar feremforert arfaftad g

A O AT ST 7 GO |
el & 7 3 2 I

RS9 §bTs gIRT MU & g § XNy ofid C\’

yfreror 3 faera:

3MTST BT HRITR] ATeIel 988 JUATRIT ¢ | 39 Aralel |
HAT—hes & foy, FRaR gt ok faer |
FHHARAT BT fHdl ) SemT # faf et ok
RreIiRal § 9gara 9 weg e 2 | AFa J9mE
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Y- (o) fFrawraehl, 2014 @ 1% 8(3) @ iavia gamufera FrafaReaa w-l &1 faazor

@ Holl BT GRET

Y 2022—23 F Holl GRETUT & foTT ISTT 71T dhed

1. SI®oE—

B faaor
9.

1. | 7 THAY ZIRAHAR & RIF W NTACRT 3R TR & AT1F 7 THdIY

BT AR SIRABIER BT RATIAT BT T8 39.8 2.65
2. |sfaRe duRiex @ (500 HAR) & IS F Nivh & S~ A faotel

ST JHAT 0.96 TP HH 8 TAT & 37.3 2.48
3. |RM URURSE oful & WIF W TAgS! ¥ 3 H ATBR DI dl

fastelt # & 20.8 1.39
4. |®Ia fd—2 (160 fhaare) H AHeTel YRl URURSD HICR Bl ol

B3 HICR I gl AT 20 0.95
5. |3 A SuHd e Hier (150 fhalare) # el YRl IRAR®

AR P ol qeargad Alex | g1 137 10.6 0.19
6. |HIF W 2 THAIY (11 /0.415 Bdl) YR URIRS TTABTR Bl

Ied SEAGH SIBHR Y Il Tl 6.3 0.42
7. |3 fAa & fog 2 Ty (11,/33 @d) A IRIRS SRABIR

Pl Io9 AT SIIBER W I8l T 6.3 0.16

Ifel & §d I9d 141.1 8.24
2 RUSEN B

faa=or

1. |3 A FgHafcT % Alex H dIHS! o R 60 1.24
2. |SRN SR BT T $189 A deaT (04 A& 4.65 0.14
3. |400@dIy IR TIABHR DI TITI] 1.11 0.02
4. |23 ol TR ARl B RIUAT (1.5 fhaEe ¥ 3.7 fharmar) 8.76 0.26
gfrel @1 | q9d 74.52 1.66
3. dgx-
faavor
1. |d18TRUH B SISIRSIR Bl HfcReImos 20 0.10
2. |l TAAgE YIvd B AR H. 01 BT HfawemaT 40 0.25
3. |Sofl TAgE UIvd B AR H. 02 BT e 50 0.29
4. |l TAIIIT HER B AleX | 7| BT gl 05 0.03
5. |l SR ®HelR UGl BT AR HR1—01 05 0.03
Ifrel & o I9d 120 0.70
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M AR ol G wfasy 7 fasten fad aF arra #
HHT TG |
°)  3uRre T i1 BT SUINT fhar S s

IRUTFAREHY DIl & GUd HH ST |

(i) ST HrENfraT & "He # (o ad o1 oW |

forrg 9 auf & SR 5y T JATT BT TOHET B
8Y) —

()  sHTfer SN o1 fdaxv— =
(@)  TaTd BT q¥— AN AR
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HATIR T8l 3T &, AR IqD HRUTY TARI—
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(iv) 3ITHE iR A W B a1 29—
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) IFe fretare (@rg #) 217.32 192.24 758.95
INESEIE g PUd H 1623.34 | 1239.20 | 6158.67
) <X gfd giie SR VACTSICIE 7.47 6.45 8.11

9 U i

S5l @ AR | TG

) e fhetrare Nl 11910 Mgl

) SNl @ Bel Wud SICA I 5858 N
) Sioiel 3ifael ufd ofier gie ERICICHASICA Ng 2.033 I
IV) 9fd gfe arra Ty / fherare I 43.84 I
IR Sul @ ArEgH 9 SdIeH

) Ife foerare Nl 111797 | 72855
2) BT
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B AT g B9 H 2257.74 | 2009.47 | 9595.29
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3) ufd gfie ST wR Tud

) faE@ (creaRm wfzd U fdhar Tar HiHe) ferare /Mfed e 161.69 122.31 128.97
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(@) Wfensg Scares 31 ufd gfe g Hof @ud & v 9—
1. fagga
P) @ie J3AgH (2021-22) (2022-23)
(yarerRa gfie) (yarerRa gfie)
i) e fretrare (@rg #) 1262.79 1168.51
i) Hat Ry g T A 7333.98 9021.21
iii) &% ufd e %, /fherare 4 5.81 7.72
Q) W BT ST
i) Ife fetrare # 8780 11910
i) SIoad B [ @Ud ofiex o 6306 5858
iii) Srordt A Ul eitex /e fatare/ oex 4 1.39 2.033
iv) ufa e arra %/ freare 58.96 43.84
v) SR ol IEA fdetrare 4 - 184652
2. PiFem
i) @ud @ A T H 203654 189352
ii) @ WG g T A 13394.14 13862.50
iii) ofa ) %./THS H 6576.91 7321.02
3. ufd gfre Saured w @ud
i) fagga (creRM |Afed Ue fhy T drie) foerare /gacT # 140.01 132.66
i) g& foar a1 draer (fdder Idre &1 ufieK) % 23.30 23.85
iii) et @1 oreTr (UHV) foretl Afcaad 4314.67 4363.66
gfar faetl o
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S U1 (3) B AFARYT H b1 STl & — T
(ii) If< &, a1 o a1 RUIE # g9 Udhed T 737 ©
— AT gl
(iii) 99—fofp, IfE BIE BT, IS Bx— AT T8I

(@) () @ B (Ao i) From, 2014 @ w7 &

IU—RM (3) & IJERVT H He—3ih & forg BIg
R SUA 57 — AR

(i) afE g, 1 faa=or ga= o

dc—3ip & fov Suaer T fag 9 & Y3 &
(Fad #)

fore Suerer wfdr, afe
PIs 8 (Fud o)

2020-21 -~

2021-22 | --

2022-23 | --

2 |-




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes

3. (%) T HUAT F U oA & d1€ | A faxirg qut @ DI AT U dX—AR] Tl
3Ty T PR AT 8 — Bl

(m fara foxfra awf & fou g o 8k

(@) afe =2, @1 fre & a1 | ot fey 1q fairr gt 3y faaror:
IR (@RS *ad )
fa a9 -1 (2019-20) fa<7 a9 -2 (2020-21) fa< a+ -3 (2021-22)

PR gd o™
gRT 198 & 3fatd R fael & | (50.94) 13.15 40.20
AroaerR Hifa 99 2014 & 9
2(1)(T=) & IFAR FHRINTT Hat TR7| 0 0 0

4. gRT 135 (2—3) & fo0 |/ Fraa a™ | (50.94) 13.15 40.20

(&) GRT 135 (5) @ ATAR HUAI BT A\ Fad M — 4. (%) 71 fa<iig 99 & forg WgwemR iy @ d @ 7€ 2 —

80.51 AITE Uy S, 8
i. ©RT135(5) @ FTAR HUAl B AT el o™ (@) afe &, a1 HivdeR e f=ferRad o= @d @t ¢ &
BT 2 feTd — 1.61 AT B . o
Fred prde e e A S T -
MR / . .
S VAR ® e SR § i T
DS — A o M (aTe] 3R =Te] uRAHRI & A ) — @R
iii. i a9 & forg e &ifw @ I areft suféra el
IR, e B &1 — g () fo<ia av & forg =er <& aRaTomRel R @ d @l 78
iv. fo=irg a¥ & oy @t WoweTR a1 [3 (i) + 3 YRR TR T el
(ii) - 3 (iii)] - 1-61 <T@ TG < ad o forg =rme] uRATSTIaI @l wwe

% | uRatem| g |aRarsEr | e gRaterr &1 | afRaierr | faxha DG BT
9. N VII® | &1« | &= ESIE 3afer qs o dNaT— ucael
agd | sfata &/ (e &) | wd o (&T / 7Y)
wfafaftrar eI

B Al
9 e ‘ ‘W forer




I
arftfer i 2022-23 frm et wifafirer wfaeaT fosita fererforen SAfafe g

(i) o= oy & fory e aRATSTIRIT o1 & HTUE W B 5 TR M BT fIaRor: dARY A1
o ad & forg =me] uRESTIRIT & o @) Heam

WENSIREEERCCERCC I KIFRUNEE) |

(&) T¥Ta STTder R & ol T8 T, afe ArL 8-

(®) fa<ira ad & forg @d o1 78 Fot AT — 6.00 AT BUA

(@) foxia af & forg @d @ T eraafyd / (@ifaR®) afdr
[5(d)-6(e)] =Te] uRATSHIRT & forg arafia) — 4.39

T B (@) foxia af & forg amT 135(5) & TR WP &

TR AT VII # faffae ffer 7 sfavor:

(8) GRT 135(6) ® IFFAR =TT 99 & oIy rafyd AgwamR
AT W RO B oy urEd IR (FERISE A qd) — YA VI agqel VII  3arer &1, af
I A A fafafds Eal ®Is Bl

RS

() Faefrer o o forg orREEl VI ¥ Rfife R ¥ sk 3 A
R et e A a - Cufll T <l ¥ saRa
aTe], URATSTR & oy sraafya I3 & a1fee 8) —
Nl - - - —

o O a9 & forg raafl¥a MUHR AR & JfaRoT 5. o7 favrg A faci aut &) &g eraafia i fah

1 freor: 3 e @ 7 & T
(%) T 135(6) & IIGAR AT AwHAR e () et 1 el a < < el a3 wd @)
RTTAROT T8 HITHIR TF BT fAavor:

®. qdadl RT 135(6) @ | ©RT 135(6) & | fachiy af | ©RT 135(5) @ @R | e i Ci
¥ | fa<ha ad siata siaita sr@fE | & wd @) a5 & e @Y | Ak B 8l
raafia HiggaR @ | g IR | A VI @ sfadfa | o arelt 9w
Mo awEr ¥ 9y iy (Faa #) <t
¥ afRa wafdr (Faa 9) (*wa #)
(Faa #)

1 2019-20
2 2020-21
3 2021-22




(CCi tiifz Ry sifE shea fafivs
(@) fawra fa<ia adf (auf) @) are uRAISERN & foy faxha adf 4 @< 31 18 Hiowsm: R &1 faavon:

=T URATSTI3I &1 HRAT: AT A8l

#- R aRareer  facha o fa<ig av & fa<ig asf & fa<fig ad @ GRS

. ;N BT AW forerd IR N uRAeET  wd Y TS sid § wd @Y @ Refy —
KIR | RS » fog wd 9 IR T$ Gl R gl /are
B G I ) (owd )

1
2 - — - - -
3

@) () @ farg = fxfm oot 9 We6fd eefa Wl @ i o § o8 98 AgEer aRaeEr
3T @1 TS & T8N

(i) af &, o 7 oaeR gRersHT (GRErsHRI) B a6k 2 /&

o I RIS — AR AT
o ITe] IRATSTHT (TRATSTATS) I 1 — AR] 781
o THI (AT 3R AT uRATSTRIT F f9+7) — AR 8]

(iii) foTrT @ ¥ =1e] S ISR URATSTHT UR G I T3 IR0 BT fJavor:

=Te] URATSTI3I B FRAT: AT A8l

. | uRAST | fyefir oo | ST VI oRaier kel aRaterenr | aRatorn |fasig o | @rafaas
kil B e ag| P aa | @ a= BT I Jrafer ] & TP
aRarsEr | TR aw | (& @€ %) | wd @ | g9E (81 /)
i 1Y) TS Iy

oy | e (eut #)

W - .
(iv) foira o % =me] aRATSTTsT ¥ =1 =18 uRATSTHTIS IR @ & 775 FFRIRT BT fdavor

=T URATSTIRI ¥ 3= 310 &1 §&AT: AAR] 181




I
arftfer i 2022-23 frm et wifafirer wfaeaT fosita fererforen SAfafe g

6. a1 fa<ig a9 2018—19 W 2022—23 W HefRId B raf¥yd Wl faxia a9 # W< &1 78 2: o, -T2f
focar a9 o o) aRarsTRT wR W &Y 78 IR @1 faaxoT:

ISR YRATSTTRAT DI FAT: AR, TSl

@, |URAIST | forefry o | S VI aRatorn [l oRetoen | oRarsen | facha o | srf=aa

il Cal P e BT AT Iafer ] B TBT—
KIEN) afafafr | 9w | &/ (@E %) | wd @ | veaE (81 /)

at @t 1) RN

Gkl

g 9

3geH

o | e (eut #)

T - . - -
7. @1 < av # e a1 T8 e qrEnie S<RaTiic IR @ | | Big goiird uREuRy GioTd a1 ifsid @ T 8 S,
B

8. I PU gRT 135 DI IULRT (5) B FFAR AT 1l o BT &l UfTerd T dR1 H fAhet 81 8, A1 g9 HIROT Iy —
EINGE]

g/— g/—
CEIFRNENEIEC TG (Fsra §9m)
reger (frgamr wafafa) gy U4 ey Qe




HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues

fa<i= a4 2022-23 faaier 22-08-2023 & dTftier @Rl W
W afaaes (Homtaa ) # fHuifa femforn o

TS & YR 39 YN B

$4.

ST BT 3MER

Y€ BT YGIX

DU B U H BO SHISAT DI YA & W@ AR ueT Aol o freares ot «ff
Sfad 2 ofR 9 fIeRT Yoig & o € | 390 SifaRaw, SIS 71 11.04.2017 BT
T HH ofd §U 14.20 Uhs (A UHASITAAT BT SRIANRT Bx ol off, e
ST 3719 ‘aTed] el 9§ agen ara” H fdRd #R A M 7| g9 7,
1T & 70T & 7T YeTd Bl €1 T8 6.74 U STHIF BT HIfdd deoll 3] db
HUT BT Te1 AT 1T & | Tewofi—34 o1 fdg w==m 04 <, |

feuoft 4. 34 & urifie fig 4.
04 # ReIfT &1 Tai wU I W
foar ar 21 S ¥ o
FHT R TFI @I |

U9 8T8 W TSI ISHAT 7 T s b ® | AIII8TS & IMMfeararg ers-iery
% qIER BRI YA & SIEUTY 3R SUINT I I <INl & HeeT 3 Plg
T e fhar T B, foTd iR e @ uhel © | [fewefi—34 @7 fdg
¥t 06 ] |

feuoft 4. 34 & urifie fig 4.
06 H ReIft &I TaT wy | W
fooar T 7| S aifiie ottt
HT BT I ETR |

Ty 1998 H I TS IRM[CAT SHIS & [T H AT SEToRier ufided ¥ aars T8
fageIferal & wTa WR ifdd ol & dRYT =R 781 fhar 3 & [fewofi—34 &1
fig dwm 12 <] |

fewof 6. 34 & wifTe fdg <.
12 % Refd &1 vl v & wee
foar a7 g1 S ¥ oraEmel
HT R TTETIR |

B AR I, FT AR A, AR <, UeDHRI DI Td I TN 3R 37
TARIRAT & A9 o) FYfe iR e & arefie 2 | frem= 7 | S i wema,
A BIE B, BT Ul Tai oIIT Sff 9l & | [fewoi—34 &1 fdg e 34 <] |

feuoft 4. 34 & urifiTe fig 4.
34 # RIfT T gaia w0y I W
foar T 7| S aifiie orEmsit
BT BT I ETR |

YT DT AT SUTEH SHISAT 3R U faeatl H UTEET 1S 8, STef a9 1996 A
1999 & &I AT d¢ PR AT 77 o7 iR AT (Uore) # U UTEfST 18 3
IR Y& Aol [Har o, s ddg # feuofl 34 & fdg d=m 11 R &9
MM T AT & | Fae & faaR & IR, HRAI el oIk Al §RT
SR QU—28 & Sfcia uR¥guiral & g1 & ol WIaem=T & 3maegshdr &1 &
Ffeh R ATl A e AR R URHURTE! & 981 Iou ¥ 31 2 |

feuft 4. 34 & urifie fig 4.
11 ¥ Rerfa &1 1l w0 & wee
foar ar 81 S ¥ o
HT BT BT |

BT A fa=ie 22 A 2007 BT HRA FIBR DI 35543 TRIS ST A & TAD
1,000/ — BT & 3554325 IR—FT! Uiy ST IR 7 (A1) 9 & o1y
SR fg o | fete ) o1l & SRR, SURKH ST AR @l 22 A, 2014 |
Ugel YATIT ST o St i @ ot & orgweu T 2| wewd | ganrm fb
BISIE / dIATETHIIR & [FEMTIAR FATT H A UAR BT G: SIRI BRA B
fTQ QT ) BIRaTg &1 7 DI TS © | [[ewoi—34 &7 fdg A 13 <] |

feuoft 4. 34 & urifie fig 4.
13 % Rerfa &1 wafw w0 & wee
foar ar &1 S ¥ o
ESSUEERE R




arfiter e 2022-23

frm feeece wifafaes ufaeeT forcftar feremforert arfaftad g

$9.

ST BT TR

YEE BT IGR

17,046.41 TRT U B Hel AT H I 3,175.26 ARG SUY (Gl ATl Bl
T 18.63 TfTEId) @1 IR—TATelRd SHTSAl &I ATeRIA! &I faTd &8 aui |
FH A3 4 qfedl | I A war o | [fed AreRgE @ 78 @ gdia R
I AT T@TuRiel Ufaes H ATeigdl UR URAT oiEl URieTdhl o fewfort &l

fewft wver 34 fig ww=m 11 4
fra @ aiffe ol § g
S fpar w2 P

RAETHIAR  Wpa AT D

€T H @ 8T, ATl & Hed H BT HHI 81 Tl © YGe §RT TS J491a
P fa<irr faa=on & | & [MuifRa 781 fovar ar ar R uraem= &1 favar
=l

AR IR—TATERA gHISAT B
Hag # uRFURTI &1 IoIR o
IREURTT ® 981 Hou & e
21 9P Ifelal, IR—YATRd
g1l fafaer /faser & arele
gl




(CCi iz wmmiE it sfrea fafies
ysgE <l A fagemor
1. U &1 Rigraei®dAa 3. &N Usd

HEFR! & BHROT AR &, wdl—eb Aoy 3R
HETEDIT F IaRA 8Y, IR ffrawern 941 el |
ATIE MR TR IR TR V& 8 IR Tl TR IR
H THE YR IIOTRI H e 37 7.2 Uierd &1 gfg
TSl @l TS © | faxiia 99 202223 & IRM &g WBR
BT YSITd T |l IR S1efeasell W e § 4§
U o | foxig a¥ 2023—24 & forQ ST SIS
gfg 1 6—7 Ul & dr9 2| TdeR 2022 TH GasT
I ) JRASTE & T W1 & TR o TS |
foRTr @ 2022—23 ®1 ygell M@l 3§ S=a SieNd gig
TS B T i iRl HEHNI BT IUT A Jav
T | T IWRA qIORI DT Jo1if 1 JoidT § AR
PUY BT Y& Al BT BT | AR Jfefegavel ol
3fare situaTRedr, Sa o<y Faae &R fefed
Hrenfira SEnRd afde GuRI gRT Jrorm e
AR & BT ST § AT BT AT 3R BT AT 2 |

He e

IR fIeavR 3 HiHT &1 TERT e T8T SHUED & 31R
e @ Ifas wenfud gwar # o T 8 uferd @
fRRRIQrY va 2 | wRa # fafor oiR gy gfer e
H ] fAhrT & BB TN § 3R 399 diHe &F
B 99 A IR A B9 &I SIS © | 39 srfaRRad,
gl UM SN AT & BRI, IRA H AW al
Gud FRAOR 96 € & Ifd I8 30 / fbur & wev o
e At Rt ARl # 9 e © | 3fienfire e @
I IR, Sl PIfds—19 HSHRI & 3Icdh 4 G
9 P B s URUTFRGRY, AHE ST @
eI ART # 9feg B Fdel FHTaT & | 8T &) BB
Ugal, ST b 98 WATE IRl & A & 59 &3 @l
SeelE- ®U ¥ JeTaT el & SIS & | 9Rd H &a
210 93 Aric 943 €, RTH | 77 3nier <, o=
IR AT H T |

TRA B T 32 Ufaerd e Sres e\ dr sfeor
RT H 8 Safd SR 9IRd H 20 YIS #eg 4R H 13
gforerd dem af¥eq ¥R #§ 15 gfaerad @R 99 20
gfcrerd gal WRd # Rerd € | WRd H gl e @ud d
AT @R RIeT Wee & & RGN & T 65
gferereT 2 |

%)  faxig 99 2023—24 & SR yaE H#A STaT
AT & foTg aofe 3TA 79,590 HRIS U B
ST fa<ig a9 2022—23 @& SRTE 48,000 TR
P & B Foic AJAM B 12T 66 =TT Bl
gfg el

W) WRd R A M fAvig form fs i w2
RATSTIRI & e 0T # faghd & %I\ W)
ofieh YIHE BT SYART 3 IR TR fhar Srem
o fIgHT @1 oo # Wi dd THI T 3T
fEhTS; 3Tk YERET &l §fte A A2 |

M) HeoHsd dHfdefder & forw drow wfa wike
ML AReER W, T7fd o1fp wfasy § e &1
AT DI AT ITTHT |

) @ ® U 3Ma SRl RGN Ugd | e
& H /i 93 |

) ¥RA H RId W IR 2023 9 1 feferas
SRS SferR qF Uga o I T | ATHIT
AT 3R &HH ST dTel 37T H Joigd i
A A G| dOlC 2023—24 B AR
I TR 10 T PRIS BT A 3D Pl
S H BT U 2 |

) Dl IOIC 2023—24 B AR, WRBR - TASh
qRags 3R ISR HATed & v 2.7 &g
IS TUI & IR BT Foid 4 |

giReaior

F)  HuRy gureRer B faen § ue wew #H, iR
THRIRY &1 HURRI & Ye™ & foly vHgaeg
RT faAT® 09.02.2022 & T & AT F SIRT
fel & JgER, U T IR—UEERA
STET 8" ® MR YR e HRAT 3RH $R fear
21 39 7 dad sy aReuRel &1 ge
qad BT SR Wowa H gfg Brh afew
RERATG / GRAT W FaTel ARTd |1 BH 8RN
3R rgedT H gig B | A= eIy, &
TRy faed) & Rerfdy 39 IR 2




arfiter e 2022-23

I
frm feeece wifafaes ufaeeT forcftar feremforert arfaftad g

1 EREIRACE oA d 7 @7 uREURT fIeh! 34.92 BRIe U WR AU gg | AFEI SSH BT
B WY R B
2 ST EICRT I Td FRI B IRTART f48p1 57.50 PRIe T WR FUH g | AW SO BT
R WY R B
3 HfesT FIH 3R W @ Uy 9 & forg fAfded S o 78 |
4/5 | @RHET/HIR grefl TwTaSt = ffder SR &R @l sifaq vy < far |
6/7 |TATTG /3nfaeTaTs aR¥EURT &7 Heaid= g1 & AT | FAfaer @ Gar 9o @ 2|
W)  HU A UGHYT Bl HH B, Holl B @UT DI A ii)  fOIF 99 & forg deie Jvor fRig v 2021-22 &
B AR BIEF FHefic BT HF A § INEH o B IR 8.63 A HIfed e & ATUL 8.65 AT HIlgdH
forg srom A & Jmgfastaeer # off fRaer R @ R eI XET |
s forv drafFaas @ fafi= =Rol & 3favfa e _
STe 3T freex, TaTS VT SefiT Rwew ok W ot i) AT ¥ 202223 & <RI Wi 1 ey fachig o
TR BT I SR S IRGISTT ST Y ST <) 2021—22 & QR 8.66 <G HIfgd < & Vel 8.64
2 | URAemE dR gfie # dua Alse TR 10 FMETe ARG HfGP T e |
IR Soll HIH 1fUd &R & foT0 21.03.2023 BT HAH At . .
TG & A1 AHSiAl S0 IR R fdhu ) o a’i20210—2ﬁ2 Gﬁ_\rqioé;?;?ﬁ AN e
Y | TAIIAIGAE §IRT AR H 6 ATTAIC & SleR wiic
@W'ﬁ%mﬁﬁﬁ'@%IW(gﬁW) 6. fa<ira & forsares
Aisd § 1 AEIC & AR A BT HTH FI9T 1247 o7 3R
PT YECl € S B gl T 1 A AN WA T et Sl O o 2223 # T BT WIS H
ISl B ST DT PTG FH DA A D far| v <o & i THT & 91 A TR
W\—:ﬁ # HH Afed @es 3R sRT SHofl BT A Y SepTEa A off | fir 9 22—23 3 DA TEER 95.
il | 29 PRI TUY AR FTaeT o™ U 21.64 URIERT &
_ T S O a9 BER: 4020 BRIS BUY 3R 9.65
5. eI gd Al e gferd o | <id SfaRTel & 978 Hu @) et dufy =
3T BU= = fawra 3 auf | FRaR aresT v fhar B FHI ﬁﬂé"ﬁ'@@?ﬁmﬁmw?ﬁ
21 a¥ 20—21, 21—22 3R 22—23 B fory, 3fad e TR 3 st Wﬂ%r 126.56 W@}Wﬁ BT
SIS BT BTN e THI 8.78 G HIfgdh e IR ReR ﬁﬂilﬁﬂaﬁzz_%ﬁ R AR g R o
&1, SR T 3 a9 A 1718, 1819 IR 19—20 Y 21—22 H 418.87 TRIS SUY B ATUE 440.72 RIS
H 3T 6.57 ARG Hifgdh e o7 | &1 e | PR ot o R ok f e e
I (TSl ©) fod ad 22-23 H 9@ 34.34
foxfra af 202223 # BrIer B MRS H FEE <@T ufcrerd 3R 2249 (THE) &1 T, Siafds oy af 2122
1, I IRUTERGSY digR WS BRI B BH B ¥ g HH: 22.07 UICRIT SR 2106 (THEN) AT | IISTEH
HRYT 51 foHl T a5 & | 39D ITdolE, T A gprg o O ad 21—22 § 2,62 RIS W b UC b
IcaTe 3R A auIfad X&) iR dgy H HH Bl HepTeel fa< a9 22—23 ¥ 6.05 DHRIS VU BT AT ST
RTSTa 3R SebToT <1 ShTgal gRT ORT fohar T | far | dreror garg o fad o 22—23 H 4.31 IS
I BT A T STafds fa<t 9 21—22 # 1.83 TRl
EAR THE HRIAR AR I8 BT 1 BT J&= 3720 B BT HTCT 3T o |
9 IBR &
7. SHoll Gl

=1e], foRirg @y 2022—23 & SRM WRie Iared o=l
qY 2021—22 B 8.72 ARG Hifed e B ATULT 8.68 ARG
Hifep a2 |

JMIBT U 1 [ISTel B @Ud BT HH B & oIy
gfhaT STgded & Il $Holl $HIU Al AR




(CCi

TIRIBER &1 WY1, R gRy $rgd, TR
bdex # GUR oM S bs SUr by 8, forde
IROTFRAHY Sroll WU # faa av & 140.01 Jficeed
Aric @ ame fa<i a¥ 2223 # 132.66 Ifie /e
At A HH S B |

YD HUAl H Fifdfde rurer= gHREd wd U
HRIERT JATT &1 T—IdT B & U g &
MR, YA IR FAfeAdr & orwy well wifa aRkHTid
AR =T yomel faem= 8 1 Su-l @ 3rdRe
TETIRIET URIaR BHT B SF gRT &I Il & et
B ARG TETURIT X & Aegd A gR9INd
oo Sram &, RT3 91l & AT o e Bl
TATYRIEAT, TOTTel &1 SRATINIET iR Ufthar eraroien
aftaferd € | ol Tad=dr SiiR fregerdr a9y @ &
forq, orfaRe orERie wrf @ Ruid e eraroier
AMRT BT UG BT ST 2 | TR & S fraor &
A1y T Hfed o e B A Bl b oY Sugh
anidRe STfa &1 fmfor fasar ar 8, S &) aRoT W
S IR HIT T&T e 2 |

9.

HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues
3T YHThRUT

Pl Araoie SeEl (Ades) & oy dRune
e ) feenfaden @ srwm—7 # urawE ® fe
el &1 RUId & arcmar a1 9 IfaRad, ydes
=l 3R fazeryor Rard o1 aifffes Rure &1 fRwdr a=r
=1y s wo @ uforeft Rerfa grr fRufRa
et & fior fAft= Amet W) ==t o affaferd 2
el db We—aR 3R IATE—aR TeelH & Fde g,
P Dact T W 3 HHe § B Bl 2 | A
fawa feerat & Rurd # ugal & onfie vy o1 g
gl

Adra- s

HUA B ST, IFTAMI IR UTaherl BT quie B
ITel 39 “IdE =4 3R faweryor 7 fay 7Y Ferd dny
JReT Bl AR fafrgdl @ aref # amermard) @ik
yrferefier € | ancfas aRoms anféie Rerfot, TReR
N 3R o7 FR®I & MR R 6 A7 Hfled
aRurHf & =1 8 | 2 |




I
arftfer i 2022-23 frm et wifafirer wfaeaT fosita fererforen SAfafe g

HRURE IMEA U Yfdaed

1. 9mas |fEar R S &1 <3 2013 B GRT 2(45) & IfAT b TRBNT HUAT 2 |
WWE&W‘J‘#MWWW%% ﬁg?ﬁaﬂ?a?mﬁﬁwazﬁwﬁfzﬁwﬁﬁﬁ%‘l
e PRUNIT SD IS4l fofacs (fefions) faxira IS # Rzl B AT 3 A S 3R 12 I e
fQa®, wESl @ g, IReRiEr, SaEeEl SR SRl |

fedurel & ufe ufdagdr § fagarg &xdr 2| 9Rd
WHR NI I¥9—T9g W N feu S 9l i, ds @ Gan:

AR ARAE S ol 31 AT, 2023 @ R & STAR, WRNTE & 9IS # B8

3Fid ARYRDI, ATSDI, IMYfciebdial, TR, HIRd N Y
(6) fFeere et o, o9 9 &1 FRIGRT fe9d 3R

. NN
WRBR, T TRORI, WRANT ToiRpat / faumr iR _ o e
TS g U9 IR 91T UR 3enRd & | RN AT GIRT AT & SHRrhifer 2 !

foreere ud a1 IR Sif¥eTRe oy e § |
2. P dsa R @ = ol W, a8 @ < e 4
i.  dqI€ &I e J3P H I SURTY iR fwel aifife ama o &
—q1e1 feere SR AfRfy (orar wRiern wfafy) e
e waReE e sfear fofies sur sifarfas, izgirm1ﬁﬁﬁél( ol )

drferdr 1: fFRTdl & a9 3R S gRT aTRd fAese ug 3k wfifa & ug

ffReradl ©  d9I€ 96 [ feti®d
BRIBTT CARREC

31.03.2023 & 31.03.2023 dI
3 Ry Rafd @ sqaR  Reafd & sgaR
® 09.2022 I giRa ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ’cﬁ A ?ﬁq-ﬁﬁﬁ
SIRIEE] arifor)  US A Een @ il A
¥ suRefy  (HrElemE afea)

FrieN fevrs:

1. | 50 |og 9 5 5 Bl 1 NGl
e Ud uey fAQera

2. | %l 94U gER =T, 3 3 Bl 1 gl
fewrs (fa<)
(faTie 25.08.2022
<)

WMHR gRT A1t Feee:

3. | ST Xuger s 4 4 & 7 N
(fe=Tid 01.07.2022 )

4. | si O Fcoef
(feTTe 13.03.2023 T) 5 4 gl 1 Nl

da fevre:

5. | SI. Xdig Rragiex 5 5 SIDESE] 1 i
SRTCA!

6. | . "o qud 5 5 EISEEE] 1 T

* sl (Y fovaaR, QTR fera, IRY ST H3Terd & oI R SF. T A, AMféfe FeedR, ¥R SERT §a1ad &1 31 01.07.2022 BT ARATTE &
IS ¥ 3ferepTierd MABIRG Faerd (ARER gRT A1) & w4 H 71 v a7 |

** 57 SR 31 e <1 ARl B a1 13.03.2023 BT ARG B AT H SfLADIolD AMABIND Fad (FRDBR gIRT A1) B w9 H {+1g<h fbar T e |
o fpEfeiad veerdt # siffed JrieR:




iii.

2ol WIS Hod IR vIford] gIfucel Uoluerd)
RIToit Ao Werferd! B1RYTH TaTardl

Rareki= a¥ & SRM wu # uig 9 d5a g
faie  08.06.2022, fadied 21.07.2022, fedi®
19.09.2022, faqi 25.11.2022 3R fedi®
09.03.2023 T AT BT TS |

IS /afAfa @ dodl & folu HRREE #-i @
o R T

o IS /AT B 3FeTe BT AFAGT T B B
SR ST AICH TP 98 Jells Il © |
J1eTeT Ud uee fevd / fAaere wed afafa &
Joal @1 AN iR e faffad wra
98% B IR AP, i AR Sfad fForar o1
gfaarse a9 & fory gel & 9 fawga
gotel Aled, wdud Rl iR g aransis
9 31| wu | uRanfed fay o €1 9
JATILIS el DI AT B DI TaTIDhdT
Bl B, A 98@ HH 9T BT Yd ol R gells
S & a7 Srfafw a1 g9 oal # SfeaRad
] AT & GRID AT 1 aiRare gRT

ey UTRd fhy St € |

o S8l FE! [l SRS BT IHB! U TP
@ HROT Yoiel AeH # Hel' = &Rl ATaRIRES
T8l B, A1 Ry oiR s gRRerfei 4,
JAfARTH T R Al & BRI 46 § geed U

Y S & |

o HRIGN e9d /el Ud &y fHe9rd T
ITFHIGH U R & IURIA HIIGAT HITSIT
aRarferd fasd o 2 |

o IS /AMfAl B dodl H o, Herer, A
HAEA e A AGRT AHA IR IR DR
feam Sirar & @nfes et a7 59 o srufere &,
gferd ot o 3 Herm 99 51 9 |

o FHU B T TFBRI TP drs & TaRIT Bl T
Ugd 2| arS U el ) g ) A A B
ot i wad= & T 98 goieT # enfid &’ &
oy Ayl AT B | 91 R 9@t &) oI <&
g3l & fog «ifaRe Eeuee oM &
forg, g A1 sruferd 2, aRw yeem rftreTRal
BT AT AT 2 |

iv.

vi.

HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues
A< /affr @ dow B wrigar @
-

TS ars / AHT BT 985 B BRIATE] & BT
B HRIGT gEaH § fAfad <ot fFar Srar g 1 9
D IAF 966 & HRIGT Bl die B AaRl D dra
I HYfte & oy S 9ie dod 4 uRerferd
fpar S €1 9 B Su—|Afd & PrRiga
TSR @ forg a1E & wHeT 7 91 & |

Iadf d=:

IS/ 9fAfa & wedl & Aeayul AviEl w) @ 78
HRATE RUTE (TERMR) BT TERMR ToisT U 89 R
TR T SIraT © | I8 U Hrdl i, aier
3R RUTE wfohar & w0 H B FRAT 2 |

T

T I8 gAfad & @ v fhar 2 & goter
AICH IR & 99 I, Fsh oiR e
@ T ARL WGl BT UTeld 81| U, B
IfAFRM & T AR Tl &R fafi=y &l &
it fafr=1 o= wifafermartetall &1 aruTer
GHARad =il € | 91 BT nuferd e Fafia s
TR SUeTel $RIg STl 8-

o AT SO (THIRY), S1 WfaeT Ue @A
B G |

o TG W WA 3R IS @ = AfAfet a1
ISHT & BT |

o PHRUT AR, T, AT Aifed, IR <
Aifew, afs ®1s 81, ST arfcad 9 Agdqul B |

*  "[d I TR HSHATY, WYARATD T |

o @ e, Wl HUEl &1 TS, WIH

SH 3R BRIIID Toee |

o STl gRT 9T HuUf~i /HAl anfe H IS9P
gRT Irfdrufed fAcerel 3k Ifffa uel & ax o
JTBfT BT B SIHRT |



arfdes Raid 2022-23 fopmy ffaraeiie witafrer wioaew  fod oot i g
o fAfY 3k S feenfden & ergaR o 7S | 6. JTSTeIT
EREHIBENRYSS]
Laifafrs  waemt &1 SwiRye  sruTer xgiew fafics
STRTOT | ST
_ 4. | A A IOl TWROR gRT| YA
o dIS gNT IHI—THY TR giferd 317 ATH | (i 13.03.2023 | AfAa
[SED) ARG
vii, ool frewel @1 fEmEasm AR 5 | s R eiga WRER gRI| I
S o & arelr (At | AT

13.03.2023 V) IRENED
HU T WRBR GRT AN (D] BT 93% Yoob b1 |Fd A fawrd:
WA FE BT | ETeifh, s Frewret @ ufy ad (6. | S Wi Rawiex | w6 1. Beef Wse

Jod IR AT B doHl B foTv FHHI 15,000 / — o

ST (T B9IR SO #1H) UG 12,000 / — B9 (§RE TGt

BOIR BW AH) Bl &R W 68 Yo BT YA bl 2. fooft 7ot

ST RET © | T el &l eerd Fed iR SHd! B -

gfafet @ dod H Fearfidr &) & foru Siewad &) TAUTUY

fergfct i o S 2 | 3. gRTel 3dT
vili. 37 dufEl & e dsa @ wiifa A aika - : MK

e ug 3R A=A | 7 | B e % &

ix. 9IS & gl &1 uldreror

ARAISE oo g8 & AWl Bl AReIE @

(2022—23) .
AIhTg, R 3Mfe & IR § uf¥ifara &= & forg
Al g ﬁr&w g BRll & | ARASS & Ueed gRT 9Ad—aAd IR
1| 5T <o A PR | AAE & ae [paRef (enieR®) o
SIET Tq HaH P (R—oeR®s)) & siafas e @
2 FAR o<, | BB P o .
o - AEEYUT ST U&T oF Il & |
(=TT 25.08.2022 ) . TR SR
WHR gRI A1 s
3. |St XU s ARBR g 1. Bl HUAT 307 HRIAR B HRIANT AfTdmdl & Iz
(fesiT® 01.07.2022  |Tfre ENURRIN AT & STTAR FaTferd Heel R AT TR BT,
) s | wrive ot aiiR faferret 7 urer el & fer feds 8 |
meae fafics Te gfe @ o 2 fr 9 & aewil ok aRw
2. TIUHEL T&erd Bl 7 9¥ 2022—23 & QR AR Hidr
ferfics & SrTer @) Hfe A 2 |
3. TAgHLN.
(SexTerd) xi. SR RIS AR FAHor & fog Afern
4. TEITHS SIRgH Yag_ TOMell U Tabipd BRI & 3R
LNIE ] PRURE 3R JAEAHS I & 6T ¢ |
fafics SIRg yeer FuiRd T IR U 31T &1 & w9
5. 9qT ¥ 9 P GEI FRIAN] I & W & w9 §
fafice T ST 2 |




(CCi

3.

orEr e afifa

HUN B U oaroien Ififa g R A
e wftaferd g:—

ON ON

HlcllRdd

N

1) Sl s REeeR R, @dd Meed —

Jreger
2) SN HG g, Wad FQh — 9a
3) SN G ARl e (WRER gRT A1Hd) —

NESS

oI ORIeT ARy & U wue SrfSfed, 2013 3R
Jraoifir Ied fAUNT gRT 9 dRURE I IR
B |

Y 2022—23 & TR, fa1d 08.04.2022, fa=TTd 04.07.
2022, feIT® 07.09.2022, fa=TdH 19.09.2022, f&=TTd 02.
11.2022 3R fe=Td 10.02.2023 BT I@T URIETT AHT BT
BE Job AT B T8, o fF=ferlRad wet 9
9T foram—

1. S Xdig Rragiax

SRTAT 6 6
2. Sf. #9 g6 6 6
3. S Ay i 6 5
4. yRsfae afafa

Uh WHRI HUAl 89 & A, Fedi d g

e HURyE Nw sfusar fafies
HfdaT @l 2l & gAR FfRa fbg S & | 8Teife,
Ao Sem fawnr 9 fAde fear ® 5 uQ@e
AN UF dIfeld IR-RAN FSed 3
e § Ud gIRsIffe Affd &7 TS BRI Sl
FHaiRal # gEe e & fou aiffw
99/ gRadd=r dae e fafaf¥ed s |
Fu B uRfe wfafy § feEfoRad
aftfera & —

N

BENEY

1) Sf. H] Fed, ¥aaal fAaere — feger

2) S, g IR 3RTeAT, Wiy Mawh — Aa

3) 0 41 Ul gauefl, Med (@GR R A1) —
AR

qY 2022—23 B SR, feATd 25.11.2022 BT TRIHH
IffT & Job AT B TS 3R 38 fA=forlRad
et | 9T foram—

1. S Xdig fRagier

BRIl 1 1
2. Sf. 9 9o 1 1
3. s i) Aol 1 1

el /ug@E ydgaa siffel (@) & g
TR =1 e &1 faavor:

ay 202223 @ SR BUA B D/ THE TEUDH

HIHDT (BT BT YT fHy 1Y aRsfe o1 fdavr g9

TRHfE iR 9 IR R R I PrgRs,  TPR &
f¥r o vud H)
St 3R I d-—Fwre  uRafeal  fafecar wfasy (e v@ qa
TIARY  fEderm Arcared D1 oI el s e
wfed dad forg fef H 3ferar
1. |50 |oa 91 29.60 4.43 0.00 6.67 0.23 3.46|44.40
3ege] Ud gdel
2. |30 g€ HAR 14.05 211 0.00 3.78 0.46 1.68 |22.08
7g, e (fa<)
(faTTe 25.08.2022
<)
3. |31 HAR THT, 15.44 3.64 0.00 0.00 0.12 1.85|21.04
SUAT Afea
JIT 59.09| 10.18 0.00 10.45 0.81 6.99|87.53




arfiter e 2022-23

5.

HRURCT ARG SRR (frewan) afifa

U MATTIH, 2013 @ GRT 135 & U@UMI &
AR, HUAT H HRURCT ARG IR Afifd
BFT 3MUfld B ®UMl DI BHRURS  ATHINTD
IReIfa (figemR) dfifa @ fr=feRaa fere
aftafera & —

N

1) Sl dis REeeR R, @ad Feed —
e

2) SN Ho 9, WAF Fewd — 9

3) & I \uell, Qe (WReGR gRT A1) —
SERL)

qY¥ 2022—23 P SR, HRUNS AMHINTG SRS AT

(fuwsR) |fdfa @ te 98 faid 08.09.2022 &1

AT BT TS 3R g fr=ferRad Feai =1 wRT
foram—

1. Sf. Wdig Ravex

SRTeAT 1 1
2. Sf. #9 9o 1 1
3. S ddn. Foeht 1 1
6. feaur® A afafa

Aric daeE i 3fear fafice @ oRgEas
T Ui RS9 AIfddl @ U © | 99Ty,
V) ford) AT & e @) sraggdhar 781 € |

i wufr
B BT DTS TN U TE |

qiffe amd do@

fovra = gt & 91 3MH 95d BT [AaRT 39 ThR

arffe s sedl aiftfe s7df arftfe s8di arftfe
3 46  IATH 96h  ATH dcd

I 3R |4 91, 2021, | 25 BRA), |28 RideR,

|/ T 2022, W 2022 YaiE
12.00 §of 04:30 99 11:30 9o

I
frm feeece wifafaes ufaeeT forcftar feremforert arfaftad g

il

ThIg
PPl
A S,
T3 fcel—
110003

TP
hHIIa,
AR TS,
8 faeel —
110003

hIT HIFelad
el T,
EER S

—110003

U ey
Hhed

aTRe by

S el SIEE] Sfl, B

10.

9. YHIHRUT

I

II.

II1.

Iv.

H4fEd U8R e :

U A vl A1 SHe RIAERT (@
AR, 2013 BT GRT 188 & FTAR ARHIT T
¥ el gRT fHar a1 gdhdiavon) & A1 VT
®rs A Aeaqul Hefdq urcl o e § yder 8
frar 8, R 98 UM IR S & S FTfad
IEsiS SRl

fafere srgurer:

PHUHT 7 {2010 H ATGoI-h S T (S10E)
ERT SRl BRURE o= feenfacen &1 ured
B B folU HEH STV E |

e ded @ fory dfderers <iffal @& wu #
s @1 wal @ SR 6T 7T W & Jrearel
BIg afdaiTd @d a8l fhar 2 |

AETH T HHTET:

PHUAT | 31 AT, 2023 B TG fa< 99 & forw
IR fa<ig fdavor & forg o=t Rard # wifafdre
RGT TRIEThT gIRT &1 78 fewfort ofik gideron &
I IRAT A< A@THR Aver g1 [AuifRa
TG =1 AT BT UTeTd {hT |

Irsgufa & fodern:

foxig a9 2022—23 R farg 9 auf & RE
U Bl LU BT Dlg (3T Tl

bl

Arfterg, va fiowyg 89 & AN, BO B STferd
YRA & TRITh—T8TelEINIgTd gIRT I€TIe 3R
FIHdr gRT T & forg el € | Wrfterg # el
P 3eeTdT H b faT faem= 8 |
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AR & q1egq

qiffe o< fromes &= @) J99IsT
www.cciltd.in T STl 9T & | HU THI—T9T TR
PRUNC Haedl FAgaqul Foil ok fhardaral o
SMARTRG TAER JATge TR AT STefd © |

Tdade

DU T HHARAT §RT 3HId aeR, aRdfdd AT
Jfeer dEereT a1 N & Sootas & IR # foiar @
Raré v & v vep o= wenfid fobar 2 | wearRay
DI UITHS! 3R e, <IEr gRIe AT T el ug
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HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues
2 Sl U Bl Fordd Hfd b Jdid e Ufan 2 |

TIdd  AIfd BYN Bl AMOBIRG  JIdTse
www.cciltd.in TR ¥ SUcler 2 |

ATUTel-T UHTOT UA:

ArduiTe ed T gRT oIk feenfaden & ofafa
fRITRT HRURE 2RI &1 21l & AT I fewforat
3R TRIAET0T & ST UTeA Bl Gfe HR+ el HAH
3T srraTet s vAiRiyed, HfaeRiT dus Afua &
TATOT U= ST faiia 99 2022—23 @ forq arffes Rare &t
fRT 8, 39 1T el B |
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ar #,
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PR—5, THIT HIFIR] 7—alldl IS
s faeeii— 110003

Jremsu: U74899DL1965G0100432

EH Do I ATdSldh & & IeH & (o7 (TG 2ae WR fE=nier, 2010 Het WU ¥ &A1 22.06.2007 BT SR
STTERTET . 18(8) / 2005—SHYH <, Td HIdlh I AT, YT ST 3R AT+ IeH HATH, IR
TRBR §RT, A, 2010 BT JAT AN SINI IHS AT IealRad e (S ‘feenfider & wu § Hafid) &
feem—fcent # germ FeiRa fHiew 31 A4, 2023 &I T < a¥ & forg ivie dRUReE i gfsar fofics
fST®T Uolird ST HR—5, ThIT HiFeldd, 7 AR IS, 75 fdeeii—110003 ¥ Rera 2, g1 FArfia s @t
ot & ST BT ST1a B § |

RIS 2T T STuTed Jde &1 SRR 2 | 891 STid IR e &) SuRIad SfeatiRad erdi ol
IUTA GHARAT B H BN §RT UATS T UlHAT3I AR IS BRI dab &1 Aitaa off | I8 7 ar oikan
O IR A B BUHl & i faa=fOreT iR 7a @ rfveafth 2 |

AR AATFAR 3R TR i SHaR doi &4 37 T Tl & AR, 89 Yae gRT I8 FHIord o 8
6 BUT 7 SR SIS fenfrden | MeiRd Ffid wma= @ wral &1 srgurer faar &

T 3T HEd & b UHT ITUTA A Tl HU Bl A BT LGSR BT AT &, 7 &1 39 Gerc] IT FHTaeiierdn

BT FTGY o= 5 HU-I &b B Farferd fbU 2 |

o AT ATl Te TAINITSH
(Bu |fra)

Bl / —

Mo fia are

(9TuRTSCR)

I el e gdT . U% 53117 ALYl 9. 3647
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U 4. THIMR—3
31 A, 2023 &1 gurd fa<hg af @ forg

dfadia d@madiar Ruaid
[@u=it srferferm, 2013 @1 RT 204(1) 3R U
(@1 o1 FgRe iR uiRsiAd) 74, 2014 & 99 91 9 & JIFERT H]

ar #,

AGRATY,

Wi HRURIE 3w sfvsar fafics
BRITAT : DR 5, WHT HIFIa 7, el IS
% faceii—110003 WRA

JRMEU:  U74899DL1965GOI004322

&4 RUIE &vd 2 &

B diHT dRURTE 3K sfear faffics (g9a yzard ‘Su=l’ dal 11 8) §RT A1) Wifdfed Yraeri & rured AR I
HRARE aRuTfeAl & UTe & oy AR oier qRie #1 € | I8 AR oir wier g9 Afd § &1 78 off 3 89 dRURe
TR / |ifAfSe JFUTA! BT HedTdh+T PR IR IH IR THRT 7l ch PR B [T If TR T&TT P |

DYl BT SRS

HUH BT YGE AR D Hedl DU TETIH, 2013 B T AIAR RIS & I@RWIG 3R DIURE AR A= AN DI,
o, fafel, /el & ITaem=l & IuTer & oy STRar € | 39 ARTRET U BT Yaer 3R Faerd Hsel Ay S,
i, fafml oiiR fenfeen @ ygam, PR IR rguTer GRAREd &R & [ Ul & PR AR FaTa & gl
TAT FOTTer AR HfhaT 1 AT 3R =g & fory i STRar € |

AGTINET D BT SRR DA

FART STRGIRIE ddel TRIET0T & AR TR AT Bl S 3R FRATIT HIAT 2 3R TART SETORIET & SR UR g9 Aredig
YR IR T Ih BRAT R |

T AR RIS o Al &1 Y& & IR H ST Mear T & & ol SUYeh I@rosiel Herail 3R ufsharsii &1
aTel T & | FeaTa UNIE & AR WR I8 JAREd R & o1y fobar 121 o b |fdg Refe 7 9el qeg uRaferd & |
EHRT AT & o 391 577 afehanait oiR wensii &1 urer fhar 2, 9 &A1 & forg S e ueme vl 2 |

&R B B Fa ffield &R e 9ft a1 g 3Nk SUYHdT &1 Anfid & fbar & | STat ¥ arufera geim, &+ &g,
R 31R fAFRMT & ST SiR Tesll & afed 8 3ffe & IR H Haer &1 ITa I o @ |
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IfIdT SRETaRIer RUTE 9 a5 BU- &1 9AS &) JIgRIAT BT JATATE =, 7 8l 39 CeTdT AT FITaieldl & {579 yde= =
YT B BRI FETord by & |

9regdIg

AR, A= 3R URETe FRIFT Al RATURIe S e AHmsi & BRYI, URER SIReH € 6 Bo Meareses a1
qTfcads IR—3TUTE T Ul el ST ST Fehdll &, Aol B oIRATINIe GRATd iR SR ATh HU! Hshexiol 3t giedr
(STSATTHATS) EIRT AAT HETRT AR RATIRIET AIThT & AR DI TS 8 |

S STATdT, B Selagii-d AedH § UG HUH S IR AN I 3 H& T BRI, Twrast, TR, 3 el ik
fexoft wfea Afadr sifiera &1 ST o< 8T ARIE SaEraRier &1 & | e =1 gite & 2 i &4 Iga fdy 1Y arfelg 9
AR E 8 | T B & & fory Bull b wee g7 AU T srRimae R A R fhar g, foraa forg i wemes @
STTIeFDHAT BT ¢ |

Hd oI 3ATER

B CIETURIET 213, AT SRATIRIET A AR AlHATSAT BT UTer BT & ST Aiedry Raple al Al &1 Y& & ar |
ST ATTATAT U] BR & T AR 3R SUYTh o | BB AHAl H FeATI IR0 & R R I8 Fiad R & forg fban
T o1 3 AfId siferdl 3§ 91 de aReferd &1 | §ART 7191 2 o &1 o7 wfshamaii ofiR weraii &1 urerd foham &, 9 gAR
T @ foIQ Ueh IR SR Fa™ <l € | 89 I8 Y A 2 6 8R gRT U7 {3y Y olamosielT |1es g9 319 & folg 3R
e HR & foTg Ui 3R U & |

wfadia el 3R S9a S ura u Ruid

FUAT B I, HETS, HRIGT URABI3I, BIset BT T S—Hu3l iR fTaRoN TA1 HUN §RT IRIER 31 3ffHerai 3iiR
EHN AT & YR UR, 8 QagdRT RUIC Rl 8 b BAN AATGAR,, SO 31 AT, 2023 BT A 814 dTe] =71 a9 Bl
FATRT B dTel] SETIRIET JTdS & QRTH 3HS AV Galdg Aifaferd HIaem=l o1 AguTerd 6T 2 iR I8 1 Rurd & 8
& U 4 39 A a@, 9 A1 986 39 S By MU gftaed @1 AT H iR A wyfa de-—ufharg siiR
ruTA—a A faemM &

BA 31 W1, 2023 B FATG A<l 99 & forg Wiie SivuNeH oif §f$ar fafics (Sue) g1 ergRfara afeal, o,
PRIGT GRABIA, BT [hT MY S—YUAT 3R [GaRIORIT ToIT 317 AfAera! &I Fr=ferRad Uraem=l & AR S 3 &

T FHUT R, 2013 (@A) 3R SH® Sfdvid a+TY TV
(i)  WRC YT ARG G gRT SR AR A
(iii) oI AR B AR TY H HUAT TR 7ATT:
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) IS AT A, 1972
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) T agfde v SAfST, 1961

) HTIREIE R AT BT A Sede (I, Ufcrer 3iR Fawor rfdf=as), 2013
E)) 99T e AffaH, 1965

) HHANY I15g T 3rfSfgH, 1948

) AR =T ATATIH, 1882 37U+ HHATRAT & g UIgwh TSI FoTe
) TITEROT (FReT0T) AfATH, 1986

E) GTel GRETT AR R A1 AfAFTIH, 2011

) HREMT ATH, 1948

3) RIH @1 rfard srfergaT rfarfr=rm 1959

) HOTGR] T M

3) HHBTR AR F3TTaSl T

) SEEECIBIBOET

) A uTRstHe Stfarf s

o) sirenfire faars srirfram

&) qret fireTe arfeferas

) AR FeIH 3rfef

AT TR 3R SIAMISS WH 519 Heamr e i, 1972

NsX

ETclifd, FHIEAT S1afdy & SR, fFr=iferRad RAffHl & uraas duel R arF] T8l o Rifd Ge (i) Hu 7 e & a5 9
DIS UHSISNS 3R SHIET T2 foram a1 8 &fiR fFr=ferdia (i) iR (iii) @S & folt Bu+l srgdiag HuHl ¢ | AfelY, 39 sl &
Jider 7 fewof B B SraTIhar el &

L faraeft ga1 vdem rfafrad, 1999 ok @ q'd a1 MY M SiR fafrram faceh ueuer frraer, faeeh yoger faer oiR
eI AT YR I AT AP |

IL. TR fengfar ok faferra 91 ifaifrm, 1992 ([t sferfas) & siafa feilRa faw, fafeem siik feenfader |
M. 5 e gades & a1l Jad oK |

FHIAT 31af) & SR, U = HUR aford siferfrem, fremi, fafmi, feenfe, AT snfe & graem=i &1 srurerd fhar &
31k 89 RUIE &vd & fo:
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B B (D ool BT IR—BRIGRI el vd A e o S A o are faftad 7o+ fhar mar g |

|1 FIe=TD] BT A6 & d3 B YAl BT TATK AlCH AT ST &, Yoi's Td Yois IR faga fewofl &1 3 &0 a1 a1 gd
ol Y 2, 3R 9% A Y4 Yoiel Hal WR AR TSN R WISV YT B qAT 986 H Areids A|IRIT & fog Jorel!
faerm 2 |

ol agad & MR WR forT ST & Sidfd Srsdf Wewdl & [daRl &l Al har Siar 2 iR $Rig & 91T & w0 4
SFffrRe faram ST 2 |

FIBMSUBAR AT & AR, B & IR YR © Sfl TG UIeel R S ¢ 8 | 9 991 gd 9afod 9 / foxiia Sl &
AT YRR AT (SNSITH) & ATAR Gl & T o |

HUH B IHR R FATAT & A0 T JOTTel! 3R Hfhard faemm € |

B9 3T RIS AR & b U IR UIeET IR A& BR BT o AR NI BT & 3rurerd AR faxii e aiik
T A2 & ERWTT DI $F STATIRIET § FHIET T2l DI T3 & Db I T UG YRR g§RT FifAferas fa<iig eraraRier o
HHIE & ST T | |

frforRaa faf¥re ged / FRURE HRagAl g8, ST Hul & ST 0 98T U9Td U] |
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HEoldlcll Us &.
% NEEIRSICICAK

YT BIRITTA: $—97, TAGiIUh, Ue¥ hollel—1, ds faooll—110048

wWdd JdEigs a1 Ruid
(G fera)

Jar #,

HEEA],

WMc saiReE e sfear fafids

EER TG

g oETaRIer R IR olaroier iR o m 9T, g f1eere, ofaroier drifad @S g ), 93 el g1 SN
a1 08 TR, 2023 & BT AR ®T FHTAT 9919 & fory Aie HRARe it fear fafice & 31 14, 2023 & Rerfa &
SRR oiRamall IR AR fUreell 30 S, 2023 1 waRIe RUIE & Afdrsmaor # 2 |

fa<hra faa=dreen @ dwErahar v Ruid

T e RURTE &ifw gfear fafics (‘duel) WMy Fav U74899DL1965 GOI004322 &1 Hel'™ Ydhel (¥S3Te )
foRTrg faa—fOraTell BT orRaToien @l 8, T 31 A7, 2022 B RAMT & JFAR Jol9—U3 U4 9 ARG BT FATK Y B
AT BT [deRfOrdT iR Thal Fare [qaRkere affafad & R 9Rd & FRiF® R JeleaiRies gRI gt 2]
SRATIRIETD] §RT eRATIRIfETT TIRE SH1gdl (FUR, g ATSRIRSI], TRE! 1G], DTSR, TANTIE, TANT IR iR el
UTSFST JfH1e, Hodel, ATMSTdrs, dibrol 3R RYcrer AT YfF1e) T TAR §RT J@rRIfard Jorde (fRArae ua), wics]
TSRS IfAe IR HRURE BT &1 Aeayol oRITHRoT AT BT AR Gd 377 ARATHSD 1 4T A 2 |

Iy Hd

AR AATJAR 3iR BARI AT SIS B TR TR 3R &4 (9T T TEIBR0I & JJAR, A 7 5 AR 320 3 arord
HAIE BT BISHR, SURITh fa<i fIarfOreT ot TfAfFR—M, 2013 FRT uferd o= 59 fcr 3 <1 2 S 31 779, 2023 a1 Rerfa
 ATAR SHTg b Bl Bl R 3R IH TRIG BT FATK I8 & oY I o™ g BT 3R IHD Ahal Ydle & Fael 7 qRad o
31T AR IR ¥ olRaTaxvT RIgTdl @ STey STufard & qerm e ik fwger gficaror <o & |

I 9 B, AR

P DU D U H BB 3HISAT DI A B AIAB 8P AR SiIol T BT A1 FRAR AT © 31R A BT ([GaRor FHRIE
@ eI B | 39 AfaRad, ST 7 fA1® 11-04—2017 BT W: 14.20 TS A TASITAT BT EATART Hx o off
RTa®T TN 319 “JTeN] UeTdHRI H a¥gell A" H AR $R < 718 © | §AD IMRad Nold bl ATsiST @ o1 & forg
& T 6.74 Tebs YA T Hlfcieh Deotl 3l Teb bU=l I T8l AT AT &, 37ch: F4ior <ifda & | (fewofi—34 & fig awen
04 %) |

G RIS B MfeATaTe erSARY & IeR & ARGRI Y ST U7 8189 A JJax IS ISR 7 T 9% & ©U 4 2
FSTRIT 3T HBTHOT AT T T UT -TE| g7l B, B TR Y7 & AT G SUINT F &I dTell SAaRI & Hae o
DTS VTR 181 foam 127 B | (fewofi—34 & g wwam o6 <) |

T a9y 1998 H 991 TS IMCAT ghls & Hag ¥ a2y oRamRien Ruid # gRd Aol & uwra wR fda JHmemed &
HROT =R T8l fvar a1 7 | (fewol 34 &7 fig Hear 12 <) |
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9.

EB AR T, 0T 3R AH, TR <, TeTbRI DI STHT RIRAT SR GeTbRI A STET IR 0201 377 a7a1iRal dyfie
3R TR & SRR € | FHIRIEA 7 84 & BRI IS+ dTell A= 4Td, If BIg 21, BT eI el b7 Sl FabT
2| (feaolt 34 o1 fifg W 34 <) |

U D feeet] H AT STe 3H13aT IR Uh TS SH1S facell # 8, ST&f a9 1996 I a9 1999 & 19 U=ATeA g Y
fem w1 ot 3iR WS (Uorme) # ua Ul sars &, T+ Seure oy &t favar o, fords Hay 4 fewoh 34 & fdg
AT 11 B AR LT MBI (AT STl 2 | Fagd & [FaRIGHAR, IR Fa] A@IbR FRIF gRT SN YUH—28 &
3faia aRFURRIT &1 81 & oy Big UTaer= fHar ST euferd w2l &, Fifds aToTR Hed o9 diR IR aRAURRI & 981
e ¥ 3T B B IHIE & |

SN 7 22 A, 2007 DI 7 (A1) T B Y IR FRBR BT 355.43 BRI TUY B Hod b 3554325 IR—F=AT Hfcrad
SATEHT AR TP 1000 / — BUT & STRI fby o | 19 1 21l & SR, SURRD MBI 2RIRT BT 22 A1E 2014 I Yd
AT far Sier o, St {6 e @1 ordl @& orgwu 8l 2 | veud o gfud A & dwed / s uheiR ©
FCRITIAR H3Terd | ST WAR 1 Y: PRI SR & foY 31T @1 BRarg &l 99 &1 718 ¢ | (fewol 34 fdg 4. 13
<) |

17,046.41 TG T B Fool ATGLAT H H 3,175.26 ARG U DI JTATIRT 3DhISAT DI ATAGAT DI gl I AT Bs
IuT | il 3 I of SIS I & oY | /eyl # (Afed #ai $1 Ui BT €1 3 T 8 Yd AT oIl WIeTehi BT Fu=1
ey orar gen Rurd # Arergd w el & wdy # Ao & qeu # e w8 wadl 7 ki
fya=foramtalt # forres wTa ot wefer gRT feiRor 71 far T 2 2 raer= =81 far T 2 |

T B SR, 2013 BT TRT 143(10) & iaid AT SRATIRIETT (TAY) & AFDT & TR YT A@TIRIET Bl
2| S "B & Jfdd BRI STREII! BT T g9 Rl @ o< faarforeT we & oRamier & forv oraraRiersd
P ITRETIT H Sookg fHAT TIT B | 89 HRART 4] SRITHR AR RT STRY MR SAfedT & Ard—3reT 849 Afdd
SYUETIRT & SRR DU A WAH & Sl U AT, 2013 & YGEI 3R IHDb el g1 MY {74} o el fa=i
faeRfOreTell B FHARI oRATURIET & oy UERTS € IR BA §+1 STUeTiall 31k MR Wil & ATAR 3fU 3= fTd
IR BT YT BT B | BHRT AT & b 89 S ol@ruiiel] |ied o fhd € 98 §AR Ad &1 MMER Y& B &
fore gate aik genfea 2 |

HEdyTl AT

g4 faxia faaxforeratt # fforRaa fewforat wr ear s fid oxa & |

1.

HUHT BT AT TRISTHR B T AT 501 / 96—dA8 0010 [V TH3NTS faTd 08.08.96 & HIETH I BT HUHI
I fBar T o7 | A SIaTgsUhaIR o faid 21—03—2006 BT BI ITg U FeaTg H HA A THAIATE (311Q)
ERT TIR BT g 3R AR AR R AN JTOGR IS JAFANST BT | FIhd AT Pl AT IS5 UHAR
gRT f3A1® 03—05—2006 BT @I BI g off, RTAH =1 a1dl & AII—AT YR 31X T o9 aRl & e
3R 3 TATeAT G B faORAR / THD] ST 3R Y 7 TR A3 Dl §€ B / 9 DI IRBeIT BT T3 o |
g IS & AR 7 SHISAT BT 98 B (&7 AT 8 | IR SN HATST F f&id 09.02.2022 & IF & ARIH A S
IR—YaTelRd SHhI8dl & [IF AR AN, HeR offe &1 92+ &1 e 3T | Tag9R, SdhelarT 3R Il aTed]
SHIAT P 3 IRFURTIT & 1T FIH SR AN DI H THUIST & HIEH | 9T 7 7 | 319 A1 a1 faeh
BT BT TR WR 7 | (fewoll =T 34.09 TG 34.17 <)

BRI IPIS B A UG AR P faehl T TAUAERTT (WRT RBR BT SeH) & AT F "SI & ST8T & il
W & YR WR 57.50 HRIS S0 H HU~ g8 AT | 37 URFURTAT BT {21 TR §Y & BT 31 AIE 2023 BT TG 99 B
forg farcira faa=foraralt @t fewof Heer 31a # SR IR & WU H SRR 747 2 | $H9S 3rerar, Wi s
2017 @1 gRT 31 B SU—RT 1 & WG] & STTAR, W AT & & A1 ufsd, FfIaT Sarast & IR, |qui 1y &1
I UR AT 26.05.2023 BT SHYHC! AT SIRT AT AT o7 3R &R HR ST o1 A1 Fds foba 1 o |
(fewoh = 34.17.1 <)
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30

TR TGN SHTS B A 3R AR BT I T THUASRT (WRA ARBR BT SeTH) B HIETH J ST § T8t & Felle
WY & 3R TR W 34.92 RIS SUY H WO g8 A1 | 57 IRFURTAT B {deh! IR §YC A BT 31 A 2023 BT T I
@ fa<ig faexfOremial of fewofl Weear 316 H SRR M & U # g3y 17 © | (fewoft \wer 34.17090 <)

feenfordell & IR, AMESY FHARAT & oIy TART Ia- HAEA SIS §RT 29—05—2017 B SIRY {HAT AT & |
IRUTET & AR, TFRed A’ B ATAT ARI SERT HATAI & SJAG I TS 2 | AT Bl TRIG T 9IRT SERT
HATT W IAUTETT STFATC 37T UG el GaAT & | HHAN fETel™ g H 9 ojdl YR HTaer= 2MiAet fvar 7 & | (fewofi
R 34.19 S3) oikdT il 3 a1 31.03.2023 Hef 19.86 IS T S TG fhd T & |

3 HIH] & Fae H AR A § Y 8! fhar mar g |

fa<ia faa=PTeTRIl 3k 86 R dEmuiasl 31 Ruid | 3= gan

BT BT (2P HSe N FAAT IR BRA & (ol ITRER © | 31 G 4§ drs 1 RUIC 7 2firer Gaam dHaferd &,
R are @1 RUIE & o/gdy, PRIANT IR&TId RUlc Wi 2, fbg s309 =T [IaRfOeIg iR 89N olRaTaRierd
Rare enfiet 81 2 |

ORI faaRfOTTal UR BRI AT H 1= a1 AT el & 3R 89 S WR [T Al IR &1 e ehy &a<h e
FRAE |

i fAaRfOTmTall @1 SN JETuielT & Hde ¥, TART SR 37 YaAN 9eT © 3R VAT & 4, 39 a1d W
IR AT % FT 37 a1 Ydhel fa<iia faerfOramall @ ey Hifid w9 | a1 FART JEaRIe & SR 9T G
AR ST H ST & AT 31T Heayul ®U ¥ A udid g1ar 2 | af, §AR g1 fhy 70 1 & MR W, &9 I8
=py MdTerd € o 39 o1 o &1 dlfcad Heardhed 2, dl 84 S99 ded &l RUIE R 3aeded 8, B4R U 39
Heier # RUE B & forg |w ) a1 787 2 |

U (FEe3re=) fa<ihia faaxdraen @ fav ysdaq &1 Sarerfia

B BT TS Aeel 37 Udhdl faRi fIaRfOramal of IR &= @ Haer § dusl 1T, 2013 (‘ifafram”) & arT
134(5) ¥ aftfa wHal & forg STRGRN © S Su=l (of@) 199, 2014 & 99 7 & a1r ufod rfafas &) aRT 133 &
e faffése erareRor A Afed, ARA ¥ 379 R WR Wi @droT Rgidl & IgAR Bul o faxirg Reifd,
foirar forsare iR F1ed) wrare &1 92 ofik 3 gfeaor <a € |

39 SRGTRIT H HU B URETTRTAT & RET0T & foTv 3R eRamerf$at qem 3= srfSafidaratl &7 b iR ST udT
I, FHIEA oIRATRROT Sl & 939 3R 328 A &3, U 717 31R uradherd & ST s <iifarergef siiR faaamget
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R g )

- 31 mj?s 2023 31 m:|f$ 2022
15 drafafere o1 gd &
®) R ot

TR, 3T A1 Y )

SR, 37T AT Y 207.20

wfery 18.59

He: Jeied ud Wi o wq srgafaar 18.59

U AT 207.20
@) Hfagrer vd smyfdeal

gfnyd, 38 A1 Y _

SRR, /8 A U 159.70

Wy 470.63

HTI: JeIed Ud e ffm &g srgafa 470.63

Y T 159.70
M) e faarn # 9w

T, 3 | Y 0.52

SRR, 37T AT Y 113.87

wfeer 151.20

HeT: 37Ny Ud Afery o gq srgAfcrl 151.20

SY AT 114.39
") d1 v§ o [

wfen{d, 3/ W Y -

3TUfRT, 318 A 7Y 6.47

W 133.84

HeT: areied vd wfewe «ifim gq srgwfost 133.84

Y T 6.47
§) wHaRAl & o1 g 1"

TR, 8T8 A Y 3.16

SR, 378 HM MY 0.60

wfeer 0.37

HETS: 7eNed U4 wfewer 3 gq srgafaan 0.37

U AT 3.76
d) ageh g qE — Yed

gfen{d, 3/ /I Y -

ST, 3126 A Ty 13.44

Wy 406.06

HCT: 3RIed U4 Afery 1M &g SrgAferdl 406.06

U AT 13.44




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 Wrel, 2023 S 99TW 99 2q faxig faaxforen

R o #)

S — 31 m:I; 2023 31 111:; 2022
B) aYel AT IUIR Yedb A8d

gfend, 38 A1 Y -

YT, 326 A Y 27.55

wfere 80.21

HCTG: ey vd wfew «if =g ergAfaa 80.21

U AT 27.55
o)  FHaRAl @ ayel I

gfen{d, T2 A Y 0.28

U, 328 A Y 0.10

wfewer 7.65

HTT: 37eNed e Afery 31 &g srgafcran 7.65

SU AT 0.38
3) 90 USRI € Tyl arg

gfen{d, 3re8 A Y - -

YN, 38 A Y 1,123.35 ,114.38

wfewer 673.94 674.38

Heg: ey ud <ifevy i &g srAf 673.94 674.38

SU AT 1,123.35 1,114.38
3)  oE dfed 89 9 S, s

gfend, 38 A Y -

Jfer{d, 32 A Y i

Jfere 589.52

HeTY: 3y vd wAfere aifi gq rgHferat 589.52

SU AT -

I 1,965.50 1,647.27




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 &I U 98 7q foxig faawfureT

R o #)

T u— 31 91d, 2023 31 91, 2022
ddh dd

16 3= AR—are] uRFuRmm
_C‘PFEI'TE!TQ"CE PRI YT:
BIRVOAS IR : _
JuferId, 8 A Y - -
NG 1,514.53 1,514.53
eTs: Hfewer yran %‘g 31‘:[*41%1?1'[ 1,514.53 1,514.53
U ART

ST B IS Yo

gfer{d, 88 A Y

3, 3728 AM Y

Hfawe

gely: WRIY IR ey afiH & forw ww
U AT

18.00
0.44
0.02
0.02

18.44

ST 3 - -
yfengd, 3 "M Y 158.16 158.16
Iy i, 3T AN Y 1,246.13 1,386.77
W 53.66 53.66
geTg: ERIE 3R wdfewe I & forg wa 53.66 53.66
U AT 1,404.29 1,544.93
Uil vd IfiH R Sufud ud < @t
gfeR[d, 328 A Y
JfrId, 8T A Y
iy
HET: ey 9 g A<
SS9 INT 39.50 30.13
IR 1,462.23 1,593.50
17  smfRenfea e

IG e W) g
9§ & IRA H 1,982.76 2,086.52
gRae 256.62 256.21

2,239.38 2,342.73
geTy: Yol / AT 370.91 359.97
T 1,868.47 1,982.76

18 =rq fawr

IR HFREN e

T




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 WTel, 2023 S AW a8 3q foxig faawforeT

R o #)

I — 31 9, 2023 31 91d, 2022
ddh GG

19 #AraqfET (6o gR1 AT qA,
Heaifed
i # 8,136.62 6,823.64
ARTReT 80.90 8,217.52 15.71 6,839.35
@) Td W PR
i H 4,950.94 4,665.37
AT 2 4,950.94 - 4,665.37
‘T) IR HTe:
w2 H 859.83 656.03
EINES] 77.96 2.72 658.75
H)  Hedl Aol
i H 1,029.61 874.19
ARTReT 1,029.61 - 874.19
®) gl shome
i #
ATTRer
ﬂ) AfpT T
i #
ATTRer
B) DRI
i | 1,533.48 711.46
BIRES] 259.66 1,793.14 S 711.46
\_rf) Thy:

i | 316.04 266.07
CIRES - 316.04 - 266.07

- 1.16

- 100.32

SS9 AT 17,404.35 14,116.67

HCT: JaRKfad Al & foy e 357.94 10.49

T 17,046.41 14,106.18




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 &I 9ETW 98 7q foxig faawforeT

R o #)

I — 31 9, 2023 31 91d, 2022
ddh G2

20 SRIEN T
®) B HE  AN® @R I gHrr
UfeR[d, 3798 A Y
JFUfRE, 3T A Y
RIEES)
HCT: SRR U9 Wfawe yTai g g
Q)
R, 3re8 #1 Y
JfrId, 8 A Y
GSIEEC)
Hem: ey U9 ety ural gq srgafaa

- 119.87

- 364.11

AT 483.98

21 A4l v 9% AW
BT H e
BT H AdH
d& ¥ I
- dTe] @rdl 802.94 800.83
- ATafe STAT 15,630.82 9,671.31

-d% RS /ARG U b ATUET AT
b N W Y Grafer oE T 3,649.23 3,648.06

0.67

IR 20,083.99 14,120.87

feoqufy:
d ST H 2261.04 R BU (T q9: 1963.42 ARG TUY) B STAT AL A 2 Rrqast aRudadr arafdy 12 A1g 9 31fda 2 |




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 Wrel, 2023 S 99TW 99 2q faxig faaxforen

R o #)

I — 31 9, 2023 31 91d, 2022
ddh G2

22 3rcuTdfere 9T U4 31
®) AR goil
JRI&, 3T A Y
3T, 3T A Y
Hfawe
HCT: 3feirey U9 wfawer i g gt

LRI

@) S D SIS Yod
GRIEr, e A MY
JfrId, 8T A Y
wfeer
el e d wifevy e vq srgafoa

SY IhT

T S I
JRI&T, 3T A Y
3T, 3T A Y
Hfawe
HCT: 3feirey U9 wfawer i g gt

Y IhT

u) dfiger vd snyfdeal
[Rferd, 38 A Y
JferId, 8 A Y
i
He: ey ud wfevy 3 vq srgHfc

SY IhT

§) WeN faurn # ey
JRI&, 3T A ITY
P, 3T A Y
ey
HCT: 37eirey U9 wfewer a1 =g gt

SY IhT

d) 99 U9 3 ][
JRferd, a8 A Y
JferId, 8 A Y
i
He: ey Ud wfevy 3 vq srgHfca

SY IhT

17.80

623.20

1,328.06

1,328.06

1,295.05

996.62

159.06




arfiter e 2022-23 o T

31 Wrel, 2023 S 99TW 99 2q faxig faaxforen

IGEE

) 9Yel 9 [ — Ydd
JRI&T, 3T A Y
AT, 8T A Y
iy
geIy: 3Teed Ud |iawer o & srHfaa

Y IhT

3)  9Yell I SR Yob A8
GRIErd, 3/s A/ MY
JferId, 8 A Y
i
geIy: 3Teed Ud H|fawer o = srHfaa

Y IhT

3) IS Yodb ed 9Yell A
JRI&, 3T A Y
SR, 37 A1 MY
e
HCT: 37eirey U9 wfawer a1 g gt

Y IhT

Q) FHaRAl | Igel g
[Rferd, 328 A Y
JfrId, 8 A Y
i
HCT: 379iey U9 Wfewer 1fiH gq gt

SY IhT

3) «Edl vEeRl 4 a9y A
JRI&r, 316 A Y
P, 8T A Y
wfee
Heg: 3reied ud Wifewer S gq srgAfaai

LRI

) o4 dfad B9 9 &, st
[Rferd, 3/ A Y
JfrId, 8/ A Y
Hfawe
HCIY: IR U4 Wfere 3R g At

SY IhT

T

Hifafyess gfderd ot feaerfurer sAfafter =

R o #)
31 9, 2023 31 91d, 2022
ddh G2

5.73

5.73
52.17

52.17
10.33
6.64

16.97
354.27

354.27

3,428.26 3,553.88




(CCi] itz Ry it sfreer fafiee
31 WTel, 2023 &I 9ETW 98 7q foxig faawforeT
R o #)
I — 31 IIT;; 2023 31 HT:; 2022
23 34 dre] uREuRmAr
[ S IR YT AT 474.32 310.35
e UHBRI A agell AT 5,388.04 1,480.22
Inr 5,862.36 1,790.57
R arg #)
24 I A
Hufr & fowran 2,104.23 2,161.55
Tol UN:
- do # wrafr s 693.29 591.02
-3y 42.36 40.56
TRARM |yt 47.70 4427
rfaRad gftreras uraerm= 388.93 770.16
fafaer sma 90.70 84.64
gq @iy @ M (Faa) (Are—31 & <) 98.14 -
gRegad Fuly &1 a4l iR am™ 6.95 11.32
T 3,472.30 3,703.52
25 U Hed ATd DI AR
PINECNL 874.19 1,255.16
IY & SR ARIZL:
AT TR T, II 3R uRae (1) 4,139.56 4,178.84
IR Hedl A Bl WA 1,956.40 CRVANEI 1,364.34 6,798.34
gerg: 3ifaq wih 1,029.61 874.19
SUYTd dodl Hlel 5,940.54 5,924.15
(1) A YR BT IATUA, I U4 gollg
T TR BT STAT UG HfAQTHRI BT I 1,161.54 1,154.13
HHAIRAT &7 IR vd faeam
Ia, Ao T N 289.16
EESESECE] 55.24
HHATRAT BT faderm 0.05
wfasr A 9 sfere™ 23.63
e e # oferar 4.44




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 S AW a8 3q foxig faawforeT

R arg #)

e 3 3 T o
BT THEIBRIT 22.48 32.16
fafecar g 3.82 4.79
U] B W9 7.25 -
i gedt 7g wraem= 5.02 - 409.47
STY HSR
Hebel I3 522.36 306.78
e AREd § aftaferd 213.75 31.10 275.68
fastelt 67.08 67.29
Se 69.93 93.97
R T B 21.89 27.09
QT St B YT 340.10 487.26
el Td SUBR 1,426.58 1,514.53
Qe e &g 98 @ 9 el T 370.91 359.97
T 2 0.75 0.98
g 0.63 0.67
I Y 35.63 2,333.50 12.91 2,564.67
HYHT

- 0.92 13.05

- g - -

- 3= 213.75 18.05 31.10
SU AT 4,396.18 4,435.05
gey: 3@ fde @y 256.62 256.21

gIT 4,139.56 4,178.84




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 WTel, 2023 S 9ETW 8 jq foxig faawforeT

R arg #)

faaeor o o 4 2 i o
26 UIR 91d, 9a Y@ 1 ¢d
faT wTa @) wregfaar § uRada
3 TAR ATA
- URM® Elh 4,665.37 2,547.49
- sifer =i 4,950.94 Rl 4,665.37 (2,117.88)
IR AT
- URM® wefh 656.04 37417
- Jifem =i 859.83 (203.79) (G (281.87)
AR AR AT
- URM® Tlh 2.72 102.55
- 3ffcH <@ 77.96 2.72 99.83
ThY TIH
- URM® fh 266.06 184.44
- sifer =i 316.04 CEXTM  266.06 (81.62)
AR (614.58) (2,381.54)
27  FHHAN fedeam <

qa, AR Td ClIpks] 4,097.73 4,016.66
PSSR 293.71 580.86
HHATRAT BT fadar 2.72 431
el AHABRT 237.18 352.37
vfosy Afer # 3fere™ 284.39 278.72
Yo A # sfere™ 35.85 42.49
Fafdhear =g 244.93 190.64
afifa ged! &g wrauH 22.97 8.63
QUG Bg T 48.43 7.89
HHAR BTl 127.87 108.59
39 INT 5,395.78 5,591.16

HeTy: ATSSSINT BT AART HHARI
feaem™ =g - ;
gnT 5,395.78 5,591.16




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 S 9ETW 8 jq foxig faawforeT

R arg #)
28 fa<ia @
Y YR ANTd
-3 -
T -
29 HeAETH U4 ufkeied g
CPENPAINIEE] 1,015.31 973.83
gen: el @y & foy gt a1 13 fdy 12.13 -
SY AT 1,003.18 973.83
HCIG: JAMEs Sl Bl AR Jeus™ 0.14 0.14
I 1,003.04 973.69
30 39 g
fasrel 9,014.60 7,327.51
DI 13,862.50 13,394.15
ECEAGRIANE ) 5.18
fopra 23.56 35.75
R UG PN 156.78 140.54
Gl 3617  23,098.83 37.31 20,940.44
AR U9 YR
- e ud 7 1,625.04 1,509.58
- g 124.06 89.25
-3 351.45 PR 241.23 1,840.06
3T STEHT Y 499.30 412.66
IfeRad SUBRYT Td R 0.82 0.68
AT T 108.09 54.49
o @
- drfe W WreT 3,097.94 2,895.02
- TGTS—SNTE T 169.18 192.16
- TMEE @™ 32.98 100.51
- Y et wd gaR 36.56 76.75
-3y faaT e 34.92 3,371.58 27.20 3,291.64
e URaTe Y 28.42 18.27
ETRIeTH BT qiiRsiHa
- SRETTRET 3 7.75
-z & ufff ¥ 1.34
- 3T &HaT H 2.25 11.34




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 WTel, 2023 S 9ETW 8 jq foxig faawforeT

R arg #)

faaeor 3 o 3 o
TETRIADT & UIRSAS DI AN

- FRETIE ¥ 0.95 1.01

- =t @ R 2g 0.04 0.99 : 1.01
H3TRATE T 3T BT AT 4.85 411
HaR g 17.75 18.42
GERBCRER BN 21.73 21.04
STeT YRR & oy favmar R 0.17 0.41
[CIECRE] ?{% Ep) 198.72 109.40
GRET A 719.26 747.93
Teifeeel /3= | ST 9R =Tl 89.19 100.51
HHBRI Td Tl BT UfRreroT - 0.45
fafer = (1) 392.80 273.90
Jfaer siffet @r YT 1,684.58 1,479.55
g RIS W) g 13.33 22.50
HAicry uri wd APAEl & forg yraem -
gaiafyy @ (Fad) [Fc 9. 319 <] 1.76
HRANE AHITDG STRGT I -

- Addl WfRT 2,108.53 1,968.03

- geu: IR¥d Ud YEREd Afed 1,441.44 YA 1,263.03 705.00
e Amh 1,442.97 1,430.38
IY I 34,478.24 31,485.95
HCIY: 3MSSSRNl I WIHaRd &g
fooTell g 0.19 0.54
B IR AEAIIS T 0.40 -
gferfar = 12.28 21.37
fafqer =9 0.33 0.76
AT 34,465.04 31,463.28

(1) «affera:
- gREufREl @ 9o W™ BHRE (THe1) -
- SRRFeR fHfeT v 0.66




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 S 9ETW 8 jq foxig faawforeT

R arg #)

8 31 w1, 2023 31 914, 2022
Dl G 99 DI G 9o

31 3YdIeIcd®, JMTERY 8 U4 Td 981 3
LEICGESRIRIE

31A 3IAUAIETHS A
3Td:
1T M BT ST - ;
gReufral @ e o= o 8,626.68 -

I AT 8,626.68 -
qY:
gReufral o e /@ w g 45210 -
U AN 452.10 -
frae sruareTc® #el B I/ () 8,174.58 -

31B vyafafer #q

11.55 11.55
11.55

eI Ug gReg

HER &R R, AT 3R o=
T

fraa gatafer sma/ (<)

13.31
(1.76)




(CCi iz HURYE 3w gfvean fafes
31 WTel, 2023 S AW a8 3q foxig faawforeT

317  YdTald U4 YAl ® XIoi¥d U4 A B faarforeT

gaTferd 2
faa=or 319, 2003 319,202 3192003 319,202 3192023 319, 202
G111 LT 1 e T W AT B e O B 1 A B e

$ IOl

eelaR (fFraeT) VRV 41,679.66 44,031.02 [EARYERD

=TT RO 41.06 207.62 41.06 207.62

TR A7, Wk &1 3R R #

wid & A 7 gRad+ OCKIN  2,381.54 (95.36) GRS  2,381.54

AT 4478202 [REYY]  (95.36) [  44.686.66 TR
o qY:

PRIk D] 45,538.61 [EVEIRVE  1,265.79 963.36 QYRR  43,957.44

Ay 45,538.61 [JEVERINEN  1,265.79 46,804.40 [JEE AT
T yaraq Tfafaferal @ <O ud e

gd @ / (1) EIRL)Y  1,274.74 JIKEGEEN  (963.36) ENEEEVAZ 311.38
g & gd @/ (81f) ALY 1,274.74 JIEGREN  (963.36) ENEEEVAZN 311.38
& gdarad afafaferal @ sAwia o/ (81f7) (756.59) I BVZW/Y (1,361.15) EENCIXEDN (2,117.74) 311.38

I A PN 3,424.20 271.99 284.48 EEEYVPRN  3,708.68

2,443.72

I IJUAISTHD He — 3 / ()
B gdarad afafaftry @ faa am / (@1f)

B 8,174.58 - 8,174.58 -
4,698.94 ERWAILIK Y] (678.88) 9,529.14 4,020.06

32 AMHHP STIRAT ¢a yfdagar]d (Uraen = fbg S &) dn ds)

R arg #)
31 14, 2023 31 |14, 2022
fa=or o o
®) ATHRHD QAIRAT
(i) @uN B favg W I T Fo & dR W WeR T8l fFar 11 2|
®) I B AT 8.77 8.57
W) IR T4 Ao 3hls 3fa I @] o &I AN 659.61 813.89
M) Gipro R Gfaa 12,060.00 12,060.00
H)  AegReIAl Al 971.99 971.99
)  IABKRI B HET H FATH SREB TAR 1,151.50 1,151.50
a) Al & ddy A faga gdfel T mR 35,017.36 30,856.14
B) oy fafdy Al 6,114.18 6,264.81
(i) T o g e fo wue snaRee W W IR B - -
SLfTIE 55,983.41 52,126.90
@) ufdegdn
®) YOI ol | wrfed iy S @ forg 2w Afagmsit
@I rgAa Yy vd g forg uraem= =81 fam Tar 2 1,520.65 53.14
SU INT 1,520.65 53.14
T (H+9) 57,504.06 52,180.04

fewofY: Jar Aal anfe & forg wHaIRal & Femacrar=ifearal & forg AR seTerdl § e AWl &1 yTa <@Tal @) geae! § 2 foar war @
ifes e R o B




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 I U a8 jq foxig faawforeT

R arg #)
33 HAEATHS fqavor
1 9rfds I
gcos e
- HTIRT 504,380.00 (YK 563,294.00 M Tonnes
- GISITATT 363,815.00 M Tonnes [ERCIUSHYLR M Tonnes

868,195.00 M Tonnes [ y4 By} M Tonnes

2 forewr (e dar 819 9
gd @1 9l 9 & sifaRea s@rg)

- fafemtor VCRETIN R Y RO  869,520.00 M Tonnes
- @RI - M Tonnes - M Tonnes
3  fiwc &1 gyr ST A B MR 863,291.89 M Tonnes
q=r H. qed o™ qEr #l. qou drE
e A >ud H e A >ud ¥
4 YRS i
®) e
i) wal H wle
- e STaReT 11,264.73 4,223.71 139.63
- e drdiRf 6,066.23 4,429.14 152.75
i)y <u A <o
- e g 1,045.90 1,470.80 52.39
- e drdRf 1,285.15 876.00 29.40
iii) AT Wid
- e SITaReT . 1,447.30 50.37
- e drdiRf 75.00 ) 1,632.50 52.19
iv) afod e
- e g 4,888.25 4,888.25 -
- e drdRf 3,351.00 10.48 3,015.50 -
SU AT 27,976.26 (W] 21,983.20 476.73
o) faedx (w@d &1 fafmfon) 174,336.68 Xy/XLY  116,129.68 2,046.65
faemr (ERI) - - - -
SU AT 174,336.68 Xy/XLY  116,129.68 2,046.65

5 W@ $ SUMT/IFaxvr saarfe afed faa fash
i)  dnic ol SPRYZR I Y SIXIN  558,122.75  41,678.14
i) e qaRy 362,034.05 307,765.98

iii) ORIET &g Y A 0.06 0.06 -
iv) AR B & oM dHT B Bl - 61.25 -
v)  SURT BT @ BT STERT 68.75 : 2.90 0.18




(CCi

31 WTel, 2023 &I 9ETW 98 7q foxig faawforeT

IGEE

vi)  UNRT &1 9 BT SUHET
vii) TR
6 sifaw Wi

i) ol d =D
- e simdRM
- Are dndey
i) <U ¥ s
- e 3Ry
- Hre dndey
iii) AN Ef®
- e sidRT
- e drdfeiy
iv) efnRa HHe
- e SRy
- e drd

SY IhT

b) foax (I &1 fafmion)
fea (@NIQ)
U AT

7 I

i) I sHSAN B/ (W) fARa fadax
ii) U & wU H g=T TAT Wrie
iii) ®hY & wU H J@7 TAT facdn

T

8 ¥nic @ usfSw g yyad fadiax

9 SUYFd dHodl Al
i) T UeRR

i) AT UeR

iii) g D

iv) foreaH

v) ¥d

HHe HURyE HNiw givsar fafes
R arg #)

31 w14, 2023 31 #1d, 2022

DI g 9o DI g 9o
13.10 0.68 24.00 1.34
LW CHE I R Ml 865,976.94  41,679.66
12,507.14 11,264.73 368.82
8,331.65 6,066.23 188.75
663.30 1,045.90 42.05
326.75 1,285.15 45.93
948.60 - -
870.80 75.00 2.72
2 515.95 - 4,888.25 .
3,015.50 - 3,351.00 10.48
29,179.69 Ly&Cl  27,976.26 658.75
173,355.68 IMVXYA 174,336.68 3,674.98
173,355.68 I Xyd 174,336.68 3,674.98
2 500.75 . .
3.00 - -
2,503.75 - -
794,963.00  29,153.24 PN EIEXI) 25,567.58
1,193,941.00 X PN 1,283,673.73 4,161.04
11,072.00 ]  15,608.13 76.77
21,386.00 Xl  17,446.96 657.18
23,389.00 YR  21,629.00 613.02
17,530.00 KLWE] 2737227 73.61




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

31 WTel, 2023 &I 9ETW 98 7q foxig faawforeT

R arg #)
vi) LEIERY 59,035.00 45294 47,345.00 315.18
vii) fdedR (@) - - - -
Viii) STel! §‘s‘ e 1,105.00 10.69 1,498.17 23.79
ix) o 5,978.00 1.49 14,438.00 3.56
AT 5,940.54 5,924.15
10 fr=faRad & ddg 9 ARISTE MR W
UR&ferd rraTfad drd &1 Jou:
i) @ A . ;
ii) Huce wd AfaRed Yol - -
iii)  gofrra ATl - -
T -
11 Y marfaa v @i Suds o=d A1,
faRaa gof fraer suwhT fear @ ve
IS & Hd Gud &I yfaera:
RIS ECIDIIN] 0.84% 67.55 0.72% 57.21
waoell SueTerdr 99.16% 7,981.40 99.28% 7,834.77

100.00% 8,048.95 100.00% 7,891.98
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34

34.01

34.02

34.03

34.04

HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues

31 HTel, 2023 i GUTH a9 & fou fase faerfurenst aw fewfor

fa<fra faa=fOTeT BT 9FT 9999 arely fewlrar

| gRT Sof 99,956.14 g SWd (ol oy
1,04,61475 G $U) @& <4 /ufed A=
RTATIT e H ARyl & i /ifdd § &R
P TR Bda Aol / fwr anfe w & 5ird
BT | S99 UhR @Rl H 36T W91 Fal o ar
gl

JMIH farT 7 @ fFIiRor a9 2006—07 3R
2007—08 & oI &R 143(3) & i HHI: 88,500.
88 ARG TUY 3R 8,798.64 TRI SUIY Bl M &I
3Mder T 3R S ST of ST 7Y ©1C & <1
FHRST fhar | gad gRuIT Ry, HUHl BT
MMTerd B HH Bl 97,299.52 G U &1 137 |
B 7 el SRR BI oY 3R ardiei SRy =
AT B IR e & o 9 Wl fear
AT TH® WoRdwU, PR [AURT IfeNT F
IR—YITT R ghlgdl & WIF IR T W
AIET B SRAIPHT & BRI Gl 3T BT GAIOMAT
8,852.22 IR TUY BT | 3 UBR, HU! B NMhfofd
BT 379 53.58 I &HH BT T8 & oI 31T of ST
T AT =TS 97,353.09 AT & AT ® | HUAT 7
53.58 WG ¥U Bl AP B (905 AU IR
DI 2 3R AT @MdTet) = HRAMS & ueT § 3HPBT
formerT frar 2 |

ferer gfre |fzd didpo fawR &1 Sar J9d
TS SONTaRT s foafics, TR (SHaR)
P 99 2010 ¥ 18,208 TRI Uy H AT AT AT |
AT UG SOl e foffies ¥ By
D AR HLGRIAT TS Bl Ve B [T | ARNarE =
SHER B 12,060.00 TR & STd & ATUET 93,013.28
g $UY & forg Rierer Aftd didor faaR &1l
% IR—fwres & SR g8 B /afd & fog afa
grar 1 g1 fhaT | 9eTHR Bl SN BRI IE B
feam T 3. Ryeter sa1g A H Seflel gRI 81 gl
2SIk ool gRfard v@r w2 2, 51 39 av & Ry
e o SR fham S AehdT 8 3R SidhToid sahrs
ATl # 3ifaH Telfiel Jerrg, 2023 # YFHARad 2 |

106 UHS (AUR), 0.146 BICIX (FAT(G), 495.75

(3TefaRT), 10.12 Uhs (WfEST AT Ifvre) o1 A
P WA faeg 3R 155.83 TS (FATTIE) 3R 58.

34.05

34.06

34.07

81 Udhe (nfeerare) & ucer faera srft d®
foerfed 98l fhr v & WY ST "y A
IR—UAT R ghrsdl & faf e &1 e fear g |

feeet fa@r mferewor (S1€) 7 =R gfe &k
NeTd TSl &) WMuAT & foru WSS 3l 20.94
T Ucel gd {fH Arafed @ |

SISIY 7 31U ST 11-04—2017 & U & AT A
Wl WM ofd 8Y T Jfe i o &
foy ARAieTE @1 14.20 U Ucer g H &
faeell TR e (THSITEdl) @I gwIaiRd &R o |
14.20 Uh$ A BT BIAT 3T ‘dTex! YGTHRI A el
Iy H O 3faRd R & S B wife Ig
TSR/ SRIY A agell AT g | AN e
HATTT = 99 2018 H UF & ATH A ARAISTME Bl e
@ He¥ H ATl & ol THSITHAT & A1 qrceird
& & e & | g9 AWl W) fQA16 16.05.2019
HT AT START @1 o H 1 =4t g8 | Wl &
fore Nera ArsfET & foHior & forv emdfed 9w 6.74
vae Y voId AsfET @ ffor o forg Yerd &1 9
& T ot | XeTd s Bl B dfdd @ B BRI
TS 2| SR Nad 9 fedld 23.03.2023 @I 95 &
A | gied fhar f dilens | FHmeed &
fore \us fpar SRET R |

YT WIS (RGN HUAl gRT W) 7199 2015
el 03—12—2015 & SIFAR W9 Ugl I
RSN AT & oy Jrgad AT ST © | Tag9R,
WIS @ W U g AN T & SR e o
Qe

AT, SMfeamarg Se-IRM & dey ARaRT I
T ST IR UY BT ¥ TR I[STHNT He&AT 7
TH FSH © ©U § SUINT far 1, Rraa! A9 32
B TheT B, 39 Ul & forg uraerH, afe 318 =,
Rl # E fhar T g |

T # STR. &, ST gRT &R Td 39 gRT
foR)I T 21400 TRI W FT S AUG U4 H
ST gTe’) Hie fafics @ urd ufenfa & wed
Y9 faf=r Sufrl & 2R (sifa e 37.79 A




arfiter e 2022-23

IBUCREHERIET]

34.08

34.09

34.08

SU) gd auf H ool H of foRd T B | BTGP 34
RRI BT I 2.80 ARG S (TG AT I W)
¥ ST UG [T 3T |

ThIY Hiciad, s fSeell § drafad wad, !
ART 5.70 G ¥U 1 fAg[d TRIUAT Pl BISd
266.58 R SUY B, BT AG ATH AR, T2
&1 AT SFfom ©u | uRered fhar S e 7
gTctteh, A & Ul 7 yeeT faere &1 frwred wfad
g |

e el wus (T Srfaf ™, 1985 @
R 15(1) & 3icla U=l Hear uasdl /84 /96 /513
feqidp 25.04.1996 & Fia e vd faxi
gAAOT a1 ®I ufdfras feam T or | Ul B
AR IBMSUHIIR U5 G&AT 501 /96—dd ©©
TH3NUA feidh 08—08—1996 & 3T §1HTS TIfYT
foar e AMET dRMETRIR | fade
21—03—2006 B §s OO GAds H HEW
IMETHHIRNE  (MT) ERT IR YAOGR  ATor]
JTFHITET &R <1 2 | AT SIS UHaTR §RT Wighd
ST fadi® 03—05—2006 BT URaTferd & TS off
T 3= 91al @ ATI—ATT YN 3R ST
FOTETARN & fAueH iR 3 YaTaRd GIdA &
R /b1 S~I9 3R Y 7 IR—T=Ted=Rd
[IAAT BT §8 B/ fABT BT aRPpeur &1 7 o |
Ipd AT & AR AT SHIgAl DI 48 B AT
AT B | VR ST HATe A fHid 09.02.2022 ®
U9 gRT S99 IR-UATad Shigdl & |IF 3R
TR, HerR onfe & Al &= &1 feer fear|
AR, JAHATT AR TG IEN SHIAT B 3
IRYEURTT & AT A IR 7T B Sy F
TATECA @ ARTH S @1 TS | 377 A= d faat
HI TIfT RS |

(i) <FERI, I WWERI, 3= AR fawm va
TRl & Hay H RTed 3R Rargd Jfaaygad
®U T A ST S/ QT YA fear
ST © 3R Y Ramrct /et zenRerfy sa
TSI T foney e R & ffdad &) smeeft
AT IHS folQ STAE UT 81 A1l € |

(i) a¥ 1975  WRA TRBR A JISTHARTT F0T (TS
Hqh) & 15,090.07 G B (IS 99 15,090.

07 @ JUY) AR 41378 U 3R IHhd
AroT Qe 03—05—2006 ® ATAR AN

wifafs wfaas Toiia faerfurerT Sl =

IR—YATelRd ghI1sAl B Il 3T F FHIY
SIG | 39S AfAREd, R WRHR R U
fPU U IR AN 0T WR 12,385.27 ARG
S BT IUMAT o1 IR faqid 01—04—2011
A A M TS B | BU S AT TD FbIdt
§ ge PR G Bl T AN BT
IR—YaTeT=Rd g8l a1 9T oMy I foar
SITUAT |

3411 YAH shls b IEA  Sfoardgd ol o

f=forRad sorgal # Saured s¢ & far T &

HHE. FHIS BT A g g4 31 fafey
A
i) HIR WIS | 06 ST 1996
ii) IRYET QTN | BRATOM 14 3T 1996
iii) ABART | BT | 09 =R 1996
iv) SRIRIE)
SN
q 'q
[ERIN qET TR | 30 ST 1997
V) HRABC] PICDH 01 TgwR 1998
vi) SIECICICEIN RIS 05 *dsR 1998
vil) & el
o
e faeett 08 AR 1999
vi)@  wids
o

JAMEUHAIATE (31T) FRT TIR QT4 GG ST
(SRIRTN) &I AT dRMIEUHIIR gRT fadid
21—03—2006 BT g 37U+ FaTs # AR < & T
ofT 3R T R QT oFeRI & ueH iR
IRIE 7 IR—YATAIRT 3h18AT BT a H3 /Il
R URSIId g IS f3d1d 03—05—2006 BT
gRanferd @ T oY | S Ao § SfectRad SuRIkh
7 SHISAl & Hag H URFURHEl &1 IR qd
gREYRET & 98 e ¥ 3Mf¥d T SHl UPR,
SIPpTo, Ioled 3R dgR gHeAl ® Hay H
P 3TWP B BT IHIE © | 39 UPR, [HT AT
BIRIT B &1 I davd w8 fewrs <ar 21 g4q
YR, or@rsll # g1 g1 & graed W) faaR =&
fpar TR |




34.13

34.14

34.15

34.16

34.17

M $Hlg & Hae H UHSIY/ fdshl R &l
AT & IATAR, THAIATE D, Heic d¥ gRT FIgwh
ey e et 1 J1u RS oRa a1 ot | 399
2 31 fag & IR WR Sufud B arell g
SSTRAT oIEmeli H Ugel & A9 ol T8 & |

UTOER AT & BRI & QIRIH, 35,543.25
ARG B IR—HFAT ST IRR 22—03—2007 Bl
wd 9wt & fau S fR w9,
BfIe /AREUHAR & FRER F3ed |
ST SRR BT G WIRT o=l & forg 3R favar
AT AT R |

IR MA@ Sfafa Wi 3rafy & AR
ARG R UREURTT B agell DI STHRY
fafeadar @ smra # smerfira &) aRFuREl /
SSTRET T AT el <1 TS & |

SARIRAT BT A1q] 3R IR—=Te # T iigpd w1 &
oy, Wiepd IISHT BT UG & rarar gad Mfzd
graf T 9 &g § T AT |

BRIAR DI TPHid iR 7 3 drnfors Reafd &1
& H W g, dWidd "He—17 & Aaiid
R s Hul wR A 181 81 |

() GIF AR 7 anfe o faen & foro dd
TATAC (WRA SRR BT ITH) S ARIA A
“SINT § OTE ® SR i WY @ SR W
RfIeT IR @1 T oY | 3T el & AR
drell e 57.50 BRI B 7 | fae amewr &
AR, 3ifcr fbed faiie 28.03.2023 T U
gl ol 3R 39 UBR odied & dHifhd
SITIR 3TUART §Y oIkl qieAT BT Hel 3iR foreaer
it < & oy, Fed A1e &S &7 wraer=
B D ST VAT faeh) 3m1 @) Irored Ar=gar
31 A9 2023 B FATG 99 & fa<ir faexforaai
@I fewoll Sear 319 H SRR 78 # qes
TS ¥ | 399 AfaRad I8 W1 v fbar Sirar @
fr ffaer <xads @ W@ V & 91 ufdd
ogEd! A=\ 2017 @1 GRT 31 @l
JU—GRT 1 & UG & IFAR SIGEC! AT
FfdeT & Ml iR 3@l & ogaR faHis 15.
05.2023 T fdshT 3L BT G Y 91 B R

Hiie Uiy 3w gfvsan fafaes
26.05.2023 DI SINI fhaT AT o7 SR TagR
PR ST &7 fde= faram Tam o |

(i) #9 THOHCTAT (WRA ARPR IeH) & AeH |
93 iR Wi @ A @ A
ST & STEl ® iR gl Wi @ R W
gReufrat @1 faer & fore ffaer oy & 18
2| 3492 BRIS BYY Gl [ShI BT T8 YAT
U foTg 0.34 TR U @ Y gRHTfRT 1.
30 PRIS IR & HSR U4 Yol 3IR 1.05 TS
IR B Hed AT B Fad ild @RS &R
e T 81k 32.23 HRIS TUY BT MY AR
o1 g91a (Faer) fewoft A 31% # s
S & ®Y § ST AT B 3fR 78 IRIS TUY @
HAGA! BT y9Tg fewoll T 26 W ST T
2 g aRumawy aR&ufral & e &
31.45 RIS SYY BT T TaTT |

34.18 3R AATIH, 1961 B URT 1159761 B UTGeT=I

® IR, BUA ITH AT Y B FHRISH B
FIF g8 A W B BN YA B B (oY
ARG B | AATIH B LRT 115576 BT SURT 2
P 91C WEIBRIT 1 B 3faiid gal o F TeTs S
el TEGRIT B e (3U) & AR, D gRI
Ui R RO 98 & 3R 81 aTel o feiRor
99 & forg e MEnfie Hu & ™ B Al
s a¥ Rrad S dusl S99 e wusl
(fary urger) srferf =, 1985 (1986 BT 1) dY &RT
17 B ST—YRT (1) B 3fqTa 9ATS AeNRrd Hu=T
9 TS 8 3R B MeiRor 9§ & Arer A 81 REl ®
Rr® SR U HU- T §Yvl Faet Jeg dfa
TS & SRIER AT S 37D BT ST & | HRATeTS o
et Gufxt fad av 2016—17 & SR Gferd @1 |
AP BT TS & &R sAferv a1 av & 2017—18 &
T, 31T o ST T3 1 AT SIS T2 Bl
I, ST A A BN, M @Y ORT 11506 @
SYIRT 2 © 91§ WIHRT 1 B AT g81 o™ 3o
®H fby S arel 98 & Ee (JuU) & ATd b
A A FHRITT BR o T B | 3 of SIS TS
IR B AT 151,85,81,000/— T &
SR HeUeT ®T AT el & SURId
T ¥ T 21,12,95,175 / — TUA & AV FE1 A TR
3,69,17,493 /— ¥ P TATS <A 2| =9
JAA PR FI 3R TAUST hfse urar | 91 g
TATE |




-
wifafs wfaas Toiia faerfurerT Sl =

arfiter e 2022-23 o Fderaeta

HRY ST HATAT BT AT &F TS & | TS BT dRRG
qd, SITIRATS 3 ATILID AJAGH T T gl
BT & | HAR] BT g H 9 oIl IR WTaer
oM 2 |

3419 fRenfdel @& o gER, oSS HHARAT & forg
IRT I A9 o SeM faarT (@4E) gRT
eI 29—05—2017 BT SN b 77 B | aRUTY &
AR, ‘e ded' ¥ RAwIRer srge & foy

3420 AWiH AMH—29 B IATAR AGeT ST faawor, fewefi 6 3R 10 3 |

SEGE] 2485.80 | 2862.19| 13222 | 457.89 135.67 81.50 | 2489.25| 2485.80
CIBKS| 8.36 8.83 0.40 0.87 0.40 7.96 8.36
T # goiiTa B 10.57 10.57 - - - - 10.57 10.57
EAYSRCRCAN) 1599.31 | 1775.93| 154.66 | 233.07 105.35 56.45 | 1550.00| 1599.31
31 gAYl Afed 3206.02 | 2277.90| 480.91 | 256.33 | 1640.77| 1184.45| 4365.88| 3206.02
34.21 &9 Y U9 HEH Sl (THUHTHS) DI oF / Uad ATl $T faavor (e BT )
. Tq
e o
1 | oREie a¥ @ 3T T MYl DI UG A MR 491.08|  343.50
2 | oRgi®d Ay & o H Yfiiedl Bl IH R AV ST T AT 391.83| 378.42
3 | 9¥ & IRM T T & ST mgfclaar @l fBy T Y &1 IR0 & AeS R

16 & JJAR U< TSl B R
4 | gTaE FA H X B @af & forg 37 SR Hew &t @l I (e a¥ & SR

I fbar 1 © dfed a7 & qm=) oifds sifafs & siaeia fiffds @rs

Y & SR IUMIT TSl Bl AR 3R oRIIdHd a¥ & 3 H uad Uy Ay 13.41 13.41

AY T AT AR AN 81 § 1 W A 9 <7 919 dd W Y 1Y A1t B

A IRGd | AH BT 9RT 23 & 3T Hekdl A7 I & wU H AP D

I W BIC ITH B T8 HAT S 2| 391.83| 378.42

3422 AWiH A 15 B IR HHART  fFaam

9 9 i "9d 15 — BHANI fRdor <=
AT 7T fIaROUMTAR STU=RT &

i)

afasy fafer

T U@ ofelT = &l ga—feiRa - wR
wfasr (A (drow) &1 FREd e <dr 8 5t
STAfRT VT Rt # e 7 foyarer e B |

=T BT < & AR DI IR IR R[AdH

AT & TauEl & ITFAR IS HHAN
SYSH UM Pl §HER & | SUCH & T Bl

dHIfhe HeATdh & SR IR AT &l STl

=

iii) Gl ThdIHRor

Gl THAIHROT S UH HHATRAT B < &
g ofsfa gedl (ve), o a9 gedd
(Terdige) afe ST fhar € | gedl Thalaryl

TS &R BT YA HIAT AU & | du.
T € B, A PIE B, D1 gwT T gw
fear ST & |

& Ui <1l a1 dHifdhd Jedied & JATER TR
AT & S & |

i) SuaE iv) 3= uRwiida Garfgfy fEaam

e # Srfdaf¥ar & 99 HHaRAl R S9d

o d oRvifdd Sue™ IIoAT 21 SUeH




(CCi

HiHe wARyE ATw sfvean fafues

T & U T8 TR ¥ AT 1 AT € | 39 41 HedihT B AR WR ¥ AR BT o faa=or H Ar=yar

SIS

AT—BT faa=fOTeRT 1R it ual # AT I A=t aRHTiedT @il 7 ARIS $9 TR 2

&, o4 3MR BIfA & faa=lO1reT ¥ wr=aar urg <@a

P) |ITHE AT AT

104.27 103.64 106.76 112.25 0.71 0.69
Q) | ARTT 168.68 184.17 112.66 118.00 0.89 1.06
M) | sy § A g A difes

(afs) /=) 50.53 (38.13) (45.28) |  (101.23) 3.54 (2.51)
H) | g fdaRforeT # AT

T @ 323.48 249.68 174.14 129.02 5.14 (0.76)

@, g ud ¥ | s ¥

SUSH gedl ThQIdRIT
- 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
®) |d B ofd B Rafd & JFAR <™ 237591 | 237245 | 153526 | 1,584.56 13.16 12.51
EalGRUIE I ol
Q) | facumyor &1 Reafd /sicR (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) (13.16) (12.51)
M) g o H A TS fFrae (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) (13.16)|  (12.51)
IREYRT / (ST&R)

T, <R &1 9duE a1 A uRad|

SUQTT G THIPRT
31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
ERLIE il 237245 | 274883 | 1,584.56 | 1,761.17 12.51 15.80
Q) | IIHE AT ART 104.27 103.64 106.76 112.25 0.71 0.69
M) | AR 168.68 184.17 112.66 118.00 0.89 1.06
o) |ued fEaem (320.03) | (626.05) (223.44) | (305.63) (4.49) (2.52)
$) | el wR dHifea (am) /BT 50.53 (38.13) (45.28) | (101.23) 3.54 (2.51)
7) |9¥ & i § IRE HT I oI 237591 | 237245 1535.26 |  1584.56 13.16 12.51




arfiter e 2022-23

g, el 3af & ferg i

%) |99 & fd H 1l &1
T e 237591 | 237245 | 153526 | 1,584.56 13.16 12,51
@) |arfrey / (amen) (2,375.91) | (2,372.45) | (1,535.26) | (1,584.56) (13.16)|  (12.51)
< ifed rgar
.4 | faavor 31 H1d, 2023 b
i) |y @ ey 60 at
i) |smy LRI %Y,
30 99 dd 0%
31 99 ¥ 44 99 TH 1%
44 99 I HWR 1%
iii) | fAcidrer &% 7.11%
iv) | A aae gl 6.00%
V)  |IoErTa aREuRia @1 srfard ufier N
34.23 I $ U T ATIR B AR YA (4o ¥ e & forg wH Aie g&am 05 3R 08):
R <Ig #)
T B < Ry ¥ ol sl @ forg g
1—2 q¥ 2-3 9 3a¥ 9
fdes
-ae] a9 392.77 s 15.02 82.36 490.15
Tq Y 230.67 15.02 - 82.39 328.08
i 3=
-are], I 1,371.19 98.31 12.95 2,991.87 4,474.32
T a9 1,439.99 35.04 38.15 2,916.96 4,430.14
iii | farfea sera—varaeas
CICEEL] - 0.18 0.75 - 0.93
T 9§ 7.75 - 7.67 - 15.42
iv | fqarfea semr — s=
-Fre], v - - - 3.54 3.54
SGHGL] - - 0.01 3.53 3.54




(CCi itz shuiee 3w gfueen fafies
34.24 TSI ATUR AIGAT BT YR AT (¥ e & foay @ad e dw=r 16):

R g )

JraE @ <F Ay 9§ FefaRaa safl & fog g

6 ATE 69E- 1—2a¥ 2-3 3T¥ |
J 199 CLj S IBEg

qraE @1 <F fafy § fFrafafea saftRl @ fog sem

6dE- 12§ 2-3 3 Ty
L CIEED
-are], a¥ 189.23 453 17.46 10.84 54.05 |276.10
1q 9§ 364.11 9.03 457 46.13 46.35 |470.19
i | (i) ffdarg samur

Tg—xfeer

qH T

7], a9

g 99

iii | (iii) faarfed smR

Te], Y - - - - 46.46 | 46.46
T a9 - - - 0.90 12.89 | 13.79
iv |(iv) faarfeq @R




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

34.26 31.03.2023 &I T & A9 UR 3l GURT BT clScd SIS T3] 2:

R o= #H)

i |9 Gl B1574 BISSEEl BEll 1988 & Arfres &
(T® A RIZESIES]
o o Rl
TR
I
gfdsT)
I ;
BT 266.58  |[WrdSIG Tl 1988 % IR B
VI ; SEL RICESIES
BT IR RClE]
I
i |faer Gl
Ry
T
iii |9 |fba | 4@
U | U
KSEURCHECIN
fATe™ =g
IR
far ar
iv |3

e 34.04 (GTNE @1 Afhy STANT A g1 a1 AT & 3R (U & oy @ 741 8) & ST Y BT Hebel g8+ 4o, S8l
T ferg aift I fFearfad &1 faam 13 2, 10.12 Uabs (Wfder Ul Ifie) o1 Breax, onfl a& =iffa w8l fear
TATE |




HiHe waiye oiw gfugs fafies
34.27 &) 31.03.2023 TP YSiI—HIRI—IITFT BT YRIT HTRDH:
R aTE #)
CWIP ¥ If¥1 ¥t emafr & forg
1 9% 1—2 9§ 2-3 9% 398 ¥
B IfR®

i | Yo arga . . . 1,830.04 | 1,830.04
i |d®e foue - - - 323.14 323.14
ili | WSRO A . . 4.20 - 4.20
iv | T T SuaRer 320.15 68.09 - - | 38824
v | Sl e HIeR 3R I 45.89 - - - 45.89
vi | sEdfed T=RiE = = 0.12 - 0.12

RIS el wu | fAefaa
i TS ST Afed @I eHan

IGESIN - - - 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
i | wiic 3R YR = = = 510.21 510.21

g ad
i | oma Rrew 11.59 - - - 11.59
i |99 S U B gl 4.64 - - - 4.64
iii | AR Sl 5.90 - - - 5.90
iv | XId g = = 271.04 1,559.00 | 1,830.04
v | 9@c foue - - - 323.14 323.14
vi | SR Ager - 4.20 - - 4.20
vii | IGHOT R USRI 68.09 - - - 68.09
viil | SO B AR 3R 3= 38.80 - - - 38.80
ix | SHER 55.53 - - - 55.53
x | srmfes 7eiE = 0.12 = = 0.12

RSN el wu ¥ fAdfaa
i | Wi afka HuF ewar fawr - . = 3,140.99 | 3,140.99
ii | e 3R SUHRT - - - 639.91 639.91

@) Y- @ forg CWIP 9419+ s3], foraa! gurar sifacd 2 a1 31—03—2023 &1 sUS! o AT B
T # 3UD! AR 4 s 2

R g #)




I
arftfer i 2022-23 o foeraetE qifafs wheeq e faeroTa it g

34.28 @) 31.03.2023 I fAHTH & dEd I WURT DI YR SITHAL:
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YT IR Bl TSl YA Bl WL YT D I1dola 2.60 BRIS S b TSl & A1 1.82 SYY BT HAed A & |
IRAIRME = 92T H 1.82 BRIS STIY BT WG fHar g

a1 11.6.2011 BT FISMSYHIIR GIRT ATSTAT BT ITFAIGH & S & SURTT Al o FARIT ALRLIAT TR (YY) & e
HEIRRIT BIIATE! RH DR+ DT SR (AT | Hel §RT TR 19 BT [JaRfOrenT faeh 31.3.1996 3 18 Ufcrerd Ui ay & &%
W TS B 1T 3.66 RIS TUY o |

a1 17.4.2013 &1, I A gU 3ifcrH o7 ursy faeam T fos ARAies 39 2 & <wad gy 94T fohdl <aret & 1 1.81
PRIS BUY BT YA PR & oy ITRERT & b HU BT ‘T7% B’ =T a1 7 € S S o FaRl & g n &
e W e AT & WS 7.1. B AT R |

Ih ol & aford Biax, At ¥ Sed <IrITerd § 2013 BT Re ATt FAT 6228 SRR dI 3R facell Swd ~IrITed g7
oA 21.02.2017 BT T8 AT AT Udhel AR & URT ¥l AT | {311 17.5.2018 BT S<H HeAReT IIfIHROT o feiH
31.12.2008 ¥ fofg & GG a 3 TfTerd iy 9 <OToT B AT 4.42 PRIS U (TATH H AT —12 F HH GEAT 4 W
Aewd f¥) &1 Aot g | afe ot @) ffS & = A @) srafd & fioR erae T8 e sar g, ar fofa @ anee
A FOTTgAR TR UR 12 e 9 99 &7 &% AR 1at <=1 81 |

JURIh AT AT BIPR, WA 7 (a1 22.12.2021 BT Iod RTATAI Bl WSUIS & THeT AU Dl 3R AT I
R 1 &1 4.7.2022 BT A BT e feam T o 98 faare &1 sifom Fofa w1 & forg W-fiens grr ey g 4.42
PRIS T & UG Pl DR R WR [TIR B | el 3 T8 B 3 & WIaR AIAIATE DI 370 0 &l Faam <7
3R A AT T<h YRATT WDR B oIcll & a1 AR D G186 TS D! A B WK 4.42 RIS BUYY BT YA DR
@ fou a2 |

Iod TATT & SURIKD (a3 & TRUTHARY, Wl 7 3 Fwg &f iR m@afdy & ¥iaR o1+ fHoia 5 o1avrd Ag! s
A1 ARAIRATE RIS & [N BT STFUTAT BR F |

SIRIh T 3R Ael @ IRRIf 1R o Hatea =amamerdl IR wRIT S¥d §U &Tet &1 H 9% 3ienfires sue (e
YT MM, 1985 (‘THIMSHIY') WA & AT JUATT THaRI H HET dd T A Il 3T I8 UL BT USRI
o T | I 3reTerd A difrericd drd= sfear forfies g9 Al vaR faffies 1 & 9 ¥ fAeell S =IraTerd & 2011
1 70707 WIRST B (AT FSTHH S =TTy 1 A1 AT o ST ol aR & UTH GH3SIIY & e Wi ATerl &
ST U IHTIT b PHH BT Y Hed Pl WBR &1 BRI Bl [dbed T 3R HU T AT & ! & AR JTogR
B & SR 37U 0T B axell & foTg HIIare] 3R B el o |

qdied =ATATA J AT b IAIH &Y €RT 18 & Fqia Ao IR wu & FH BT 91eg BRI ARV =IAT IS
ATGEIR® el BT IR THRMEHIY &I AU iR ITe f[Ahet 81 TG | =M1 = Ty o THIMET &1 €T 18(8)




(CCi tiifz Ry sifE shea fafivs
eIy U | W AT BT o FaRl” & ol aegdRI a91d1 & AR §9 THR, [T &1 S1aT 980 T o7 | =Tl
W WU W $el & VA dig ff e i fedl Y & afhdl $f Widd Ao @ SRR 9 dTeR e o sTHfd

<l 8, AISHT BT SfdeTRe g1 < | =rTerd - I8 JAREd o & U {6 gTogR & Tard qthel 8, AT
SRUTRTATS Ad T HeferT UerhRi §IRT B N B DI aeDhdT R g [T |

fr fom! aR®T /Fererar ffviy arel /Menfire sifafaviy Rl aftd $I8 N d9eR e qrdl & Hdted
IAfAGAT BT TTAT 81 BR FhdT 8, fIRgH: o1d aRT 19 (1) ¥ SfeatRad MuiRa d=ensil &7 §1Hre uf~l, o o aR]
DI GASITId PR H FERIAT BT & oy THR Bkl B DI AeDhal 8l | (Sl gRebT / FeaRerar iy
gRPT / T SIS0l eRepT AT 37T oIFaR I8 MTBR B &I I7dT o] B Thd |

o sreTerd 1 AT 5 facell Soa =IRITerd o I8 Hedx Tefd] dI o ST FOTRTAIsi & U 3 91T & o H
HHT Pl WIHR T8I DI AR TG Teb THeT HR BT [dhed 8 STd T b 1aTe Ul Bl JTogR AT U JTOEGR B
JURIT B2l & 7T HTH e HR ol |

T BT & e a1 s Reifa A+a watza <Imarera gRT 9ell 9ifd @ &1 718 2, 39 UdR S Aol U wRNT avd
gU, ARA1eTE ergAIfad aremr 3 wen fAfafad Il & s1fdres ird™ ax & forg Saverl 781 € &R ueraRl gRT Wiidd

ATSTHT & SURT VAT GehaHaTol! Jaa-i1g T8l ¢ |

TRITH HIFd (TUH) 29 TGN, B RHAD IATT TR MHRADG HURTIT ST BT 8

< TaerT= BT 9 A= <) ST A1 ofe: () fhdl Sem WR fUwell ger & aRvmRasy adq <1 81 (19) I8
[T 81 b TR T f9eRT &= # SN o dTet ATl & 9fevars @ Jaeddal s 3R () <1 3 fdr
BT fAeaa=ir UTadher fhaT ST AT @ |

afe A ot G T BIeht 8, a1 fody +ft raren= o1 A &1 <) S @R |

19 faxi fAeRfOreTY SRR &1 718 off SucTel Wiedl & SR U, 79 sl gemsil & RHwEReY ®Is o+ a1
TE B | 39 UBR AG@id AHD 29 & AJUTAT & 37Tl H Ig F1shy Maprar a1 & 318 wraem Ar=rar o 8l ©
(‘acHT SR’ @ TRHTT 31k 28T 15 T | AT BT ATHRAD IR (3.85 RIS SU) & wY H Tdve (bl T &,
19 T T fndT 11 afgaie @l HHTEHT g g% d 9 A1 oY |




arftter e 2022-23 o fefeTarciier wifafes ofdes ford foefor sifaftem e

TUR HHINI—qIRN) 999 91 uRGufy

T FIreaell JTSTR H, FHT Bl 991Y IEHT H8ed YUl & | BTelifh, WS HIUNT 3t 3iSAT & AR & fUwel TRl
58 qYf H, HUAT - THITIR HHATRAT B fABTT IR Jau9 TR &9 diod [HAT 2, S Uh IATEH AR I BRI IR
IATIRT g7 &P oI ST Fad 91 Fufy 8 |

ARAIIE & U VP q2re iR URT Frdae 2, O aut A Hefiens @1 arar @ i IRem Wt € | fwe aut @1 gorer #
SRR &1 AThd ¥ Seol@ 1 HHI & qralg, HUA Bl arvedl 3 gig g3 2 | ARIeTS HHARAl & Hou IR &
IRl B 3R HHATRAT & T 3Tdet ITATaRvT 914 & ol AFa HHTEH IRl I SR Yo: A 3R T Idhd B
RET 2 | Aol U WIB R Je YMTel! 7 HHATRAT 3R 1 & T8 a9 1 DI MBHR &A1 7 | 9 16 &
o @ g8 g1 €, Uae[ Pl I 8, TATaR BT g Tdl ol & 3R A1 STATT Bl 3 TG 8 | HHANT 37
BT B T fRTeRe & iR S §IRT fhY TV B YATH DU Bl ATHHET bl SIS & |

FAR HHARI TAR ATSH Bl S © | WIS BT AT B [ AT H Hedidh iR e R A AHerd], GhRIHAD T,
STl 3R gHTan H gig Bicll © | I = =1 A1 &) & |3l
DI ARPIA DI IGMAT THY HHATRAT & d19 FAATHDT, TR IR
P B AT BT derdl faar § | ARMes iR sérg 3R
JHTR—TIHRI ATt & AT IATGHAT ST & [T agarel wd
A T AT BROT | IS BRAT &, ATfeb B8R AFAIT & forg
AT H &R B fBa1 o o, 5! el Ud ey ewd g
RHIT WU W R & ST & ATfch T WIRI IR DIeTel SRATARYT
) g Searemar | G fHAT ST X | BHATRT @ HATeF i ) @ o1y 3rener
ey — | e PR SRR TR B AR Y e R R

D1 2, 39 UBR e DI gt fbar € | ARiiang -1 g8 gAfdad
fopar 8 T U Hora drigel 9919 & foru, Ufar Udeq, S Rifd, dride A1, dHaR] Jr=adT 3R T89ril Tee
SN HHARY ST B T AT ¢ |

HHATRIT BT I

T =1 A9 FETE & AT W Ipedl & U adH KR DI U {6 7, RTadT oie da-ial iR s
WU W Ay f$UT / e gRepT 3R Jae Frae! B UfafFfeea Bre arel Hof HHAR] G & 9T 66.8: D WU H

SITeIRRh Ak USRI B1 AIS[ET WIhIsel & A A fBA1 S Havdll & | ol doar] Gar 25~50 a9 &1 3y v # dwfaa
w9 1 54.9% @1 fRTae 3 e SHTEHAT DI 36| TRE A FHS Sl Fbell &

Uvlar UIBISe
®. 9. fqaxor BHATRAT B G&T

31.03.2022 =1 31.03.2023 @1
Refd @ sgar Refd @ sgaR

1 v gRD 1 1
2 SHTTPIR T 1 1
3 TS AT 73 68
4 THEY 24 23
5 URIaR fSA™T gR® 15 15
6 TR RIR 22 19
7 RNV AN AN 8 7
8 NIRRT 9R® 42 38
9 T 52 47
10 TSNS THIVIIH R 91 86
11 3 85 81

T 414 386




(CCi Hitle suiyA 1w sfugan fafies
f&i® 31.03.2023 @1 Reafa & gaR HHATRAT BT Y a9 AR Aof—arR faawor

35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 Grand Average
Total Age

HHBR 13 21 42 29 6 18 52 181 44
@l INT 15 52 81 49 15 40 134 386 46

1 2 3 14| 5 6 | 7 |8 9 10 |11 | 12| 13 | 14 | 15
HHE P CIATT 117 14 | 2 | 24 ] 0 | 0] o0 0 37 1|0 ] 0o]o0] o0
piFERCESSICH 95 12| 7 |2 | o 010 0 21 | 3 /1| 00| 0
TE TSN 163 30 | 21| 46 | 0 | 0| 0 0 2 0|5 0]0]o0
TE TSN 18 3 |3 6 0 | oo 0 o lo|o| o]o0o]oO
T 393 59 [ 3| 9% | 0 | 0|0 0 80 | 4 | 6| 0| 0] 0

gfe &1 A Adnic suieE e sfsar fafics
01/01/2023 & Reafd & JIFOR IRIRG wu 4 fa@wainT HHaRAl «1 ufw

01/01/2023 @ Reifd & IFUR TIR® wu 4 fagaiT HHaRal &) ayz—ar wufe

A |dwm| vE | o |dvm|vEva| o | g | A | T | M | A | TE (M | A | A | T | W
T | Nl 9| v@ | | W@ || | @ | ™
g ® 117 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g 9 95 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
qqzg T 163 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g ° 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AT 393 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Are: diva &1 aef § gfce fadeni @EmT a1 $9 sfic & 4ifsa @fn)
i) TavE @1 ek & sravr afdq (sravr ' 9 Gifsd @afke)
iii) 3MTT &7 @1f § MATURH ©Y I [AGATT (T~ # AeTaT I IRl Ul o Uifed @fp)




arfiter e 2022-23

JMEATH & Tarae™ H ITR—7d &5 & 12d TASYAN AWe TARIE H ddboi ghly
P! faeels Ydd AT YRR W $I Ui JREPR U<l U |

JMSATH TERIGT & ATl H SN &5 Dl 3281 THSUA™AT H Siae SIS o1 F7el AT TR
G $I Uid JREPR A< gU |




(CCi

ARl e @1 9yq@ faervarng:
HeR (RTeT—ragR, 8<iiae)

I8 i @1 ugell a1 2, forad Jeirs, 1970 | Scured
3TR¥ 83T, 39 SdhIg H IcUTeH & forg el ufhar ara=rs
g 3IR TaHR 1978 W Wi WS BT IUTET Y HRA D
o s foRar fear 7| 59 3@1E | Wl @1 AT
AreTE et FoF | O & S 2 |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
R efHeT 3.80 3.80 3.80
(@rg e #)
ST
(g e #)
ITGH Bl Hed
(@rg B9 H)
/(@)
(@rg B9 H)
SPHTS B ITATIHRI BT ST & BRI IHH SUTG §¢ TST
g2 |

g el (NraAT—aadl, sAicd)

(131)|  (03)|  (129)

e HURyE Nw sfusar fafies
2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

R & 1.98 1.98 1.98
(@rg e #)
SIS 1.30 1.08 1.04
(g &1 #)
JATGT Dl Hed 8671 7234 5914
(@Rg BT H)
T/ (&T) 431 (184)] (669
(@rg BU H)

xroie (FSren—RivelR, fesrae gaen)

TE F &1 UBTe) o g & # Rerd g 1S © |
AT JTATTHA B 8 & TATdT 39 SPhIs | g JA
TR AR & JAARE SMANTH R TR IR DI Gollg
D AN Bl Sl 8 b g9 gHIg B b Pl el
A T8l © | 39 hagl & I TG BT IR0 FeH AR
TRT B fhar SIrem ® | veTsl #§ Rerd et 9 9 fhariex
T AT S ARTH F A YRR T AR A1 2 | S
TS H 37U, 1980 I ATOIRY P SIS fhaT SITRBT © |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

T TPTE B, TET A 1972 I IeUTE S BT | (emg < %) 248 248 248
Sivicel

(s 1

AT & 1.98 1.98 1.98 SRIESCIR

(@rg e #) (g BuY H) 9145 7485 6514

IdTE SIEVAGIE))

(@rE e #) (g 39 H) 605 (262)|  (2342)

SUTIT hl Hed

(e Bud #) TR (Forer wewiR, 9ea yee)

@ / (81f) . .

(e B ) (157) (109)|  (166) 4 ARG T DI qID AU &HdT aTell 39 ShIs H 1

BT (ForeT—HREY 3Tl T, 3:9¥)

T SHIg AT b BRI ITART Tl & g3 &3 3 Rerq
2, T WU A8l dhact A JMMfIE o Bl e
H RGP B Tl DI T3 3MMUG AU & AT Bl AT
QU TR & AHIID, D gRedIv BT & H
REdR 1 D1 TS ol | $30 SIS H GIH &151 ¥ [ORH dTef 18
fhetIeR o Jud & FAT-UeR ST ST 2 | 9 Sdhls
¥ 1 37, 1977 W TG AR gaTT |

AT, 1982 W TTOSE IUTG MR 3T |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

T eTHeT
(@Rg e #) 4.00 4.00 4.00

(@Rg e #)
IATEA BT oI
(@Rg B3I H)

o/ (87)
(@ TUY H)

195)]  @63)]  (186)




arfiter e 2022-23 o Fderaeta

el fQUToTT s1afd T § fodeiey w9 3R ool
gorr afesT § facidy Y TTSFST B TURIT & I 59

Hifafyess gfderd forcfrar feremfurent sffaftem o

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

R AT 1.74 1.74 1.74

SHIS DI IATEH &HAT 3R 10 TG e g1 HR GRITST
BT favaR far a1 | FamTd # fdeiar e iR ool &
TSfST ghls # aIITd ST faAid 01.05.1990

SR 31T |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

R 5.00 5.00 5.00
(@rg e #)
SR

(@g = #)
IATET B
(@ v9y H)

I / (@1f+) (89) (81) (92)
(@ T9 H)

bl (FTeT—feyR, B<iivrTe)
S D18 H qIOIRIS IUTE 1 31U, 1981 H R aTT |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
4.00 4.00 4.00

AT &THT
(@g e #)
SIES
(g e #)
ITEA BT Hod
(@rg T9 H)
4 / (81t+)
(@rg B9 H)
THTHANTE & el & SgER, e 3R 7N &R e
Fufrat fad a8 2022—23 B SR 9 TS |

RG] q1e) (Rrar—frar, gRarom)

I8 YRA TRGR §RT IERTET T TI0T T8 off 3R S,
1981 H 3 RIS & fra=iomel= foam rar | srearafer &
AR JTHER & SURIT 3PTs H ARC B ATSIST BT B
fAawaR, 1981 H JIRW 1T AT 3R Juedra facidr &
AT N g | &1 I H & $del Th & I 59
AT o, ST GAogR (T ST Hal |

4896 125 (64)

(g &1 #)
Jaare
(g &1 #)
I BT Hod
(GrelaEpi)
4 / (81f+)
(@Rg BU H)
Fufrar fas 9 2022—23 & SR I TE |

nfeararg (Rrem—snfeamErs, de )
¥ gTS H a1lie, 1984 3 IO SedTe SR B3l |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

AR & 4.00 4.00 4.00
(@g e #)
SREE]

(@rg e #)
IATET B I
(@rg BUY H)

o/ (8T)
(@G U H)

3017|  (102)]  (153)

256)|  (45)] (240

aigx (Rrem—a 4. IRS S, dem)
9 3BT H 1 TS, 1987 | TOTRRID IcdTa 3R 1T |

2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

e eTHT 10.00 10.00 10.00
(g &1 #)

SRUEE] 5.82 6.34 6.41
(@rg e+ #)

[AMGT BT Hed 26925 29343 26827
(GrelaEpi)

o/ (81F) 1408 5144| 5355
(g TuY H)
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(AN 90 8001:2015 & 14091:3016 CERTIFED COMPAIY)
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gopreal # fazpdAt qor a1 IHa




arftter e 2022-23 frm fegei Hifafyess gfderd forcftar feremforert srfaftaa g

B gHTeal # faewat gul &1 Scd T
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. Registered & Corporate Office

w3 | Cement Corporation of India Ltd.

m CORE-5, Scope Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
CIN No. : U74899DL1965G011004322
GST No. 07AAACC0949B3Z4
e-Mail: mktg_co@cciltd.in

Cement Manufacturing Units

Bokajan Cement Plant Rajban Cement Plant Tandur Cement Plant
Disstt.- Karbi Anglong Distt.- Sirmaur Distt.- K.V. Rangareddy
State-Assam State- Himachal Pradesh State- Telangana

e-Mail: mktg_bko@cciltd.in e-Mail: mktg_rjo@cciltd.in e-Mail: mktg_tdo@cciltd.in

Regional Offices & Dumps

Dehradun | Hyderabad | Gulbarga | Sholapur | Bijapur | Gulbarga | Bengaluru | Hubli | Yadgir | Raichur |
Koppal | Panchkula | Yamuna Nagar | Herbetpur | Rishikesh | Haridwar | Roorkee | Saharanpur

Email id for Centralised bulk order : mktgorders@cciltd.in



